
Agenda 

Yankton County 
Commission 

6:00 PM, Tuesday, October 3, 2023 
Commission Chamber 

Yankton County Government Center 

DOCUMENTS WILL BE AVAILABLE AT AUDITOR’S OFFICE FOR 
REVIEW BEGINNING 

September 29th.  COPIES AVAILABLE FOR $1.00 PER PAGE 

Meeting chaired 
by: 

01  Call to 
order: 

02  Roll 
Call: 

Don Kettering, Chairman 

6:00 PM                PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

_______ Ryan Heine_______ John Marquardt ______Dan Klimisch 

_______ Wanda Howey-Fox _______ Don Kettering 

AGENDA ITEMS 

No. Time Item Description Presenter 

03 6:00 PM 
Abstain  

    Financial Conflict of Interest (SDCL 6-1-17) 
Non-Financial Interest-Must State Reason for Abstaining 

Chairman 
Kettering 

04 Approval of Agenda 

6:03 PM Public comment is a time for persons to address this body 

on any subject. No action may be taken on a matter raised 

under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has 

been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon 

which action will be taken. Each person has up to three 

minutes to speak. There shall be no personal attacks 

against the members of this body, county staff, individual, 

or organizations. The Chair has the authority to enforce 

this policy. Failure to adhere to these rules may result in 

forfeiture of the remaining speaking time. 

Public 
Comment 

05 6:05 PM Advertise for Gravel Bid 

Approve 5-Year Plan 

Mike Sedlacek 

06 6:10 PM Knox Box - Resolution States Attorney 

07 6:15 PM September 19, 2023 Minutes Commission 



08 6:20 PM Articles of By Laws Commission 

09 6:25PM Planning Commission Member Discussion Gary Vetter 

10 6:30 PM Yankton Land and Cattle – Rezone 1st Reading Gary Vetter 

Board of Adjustment 

11 6:35 PM CUP – American Tower Corp. Gary Vetter 

Regular Session 

12 6:40 PM Claims 

September 2023 Payroll 

Budgeted Cash Transfer - Highway 

Auditor 

13 6:45 PM Public Comment 

14 6:50 PM Commissioner Updates Commission 

15 6:55 PM Appoint Director of Equalization Commission 

Items for Next Meeting 



Yankton County 

5-Year Highway and Bridge Improvement

Plan 

2024-2028 



CERTIFICATION FORM 

Certification: As approved this __ day of _____ , 2023 

Yankton County Connnission 

By: 
---------------

County Commission Chairperson 

Attest: 

County Auditor or Clerk 

County Contact Person: 
-----------

Phone Number: 
--------------

Em ail Address: 
--------------

Received by SD DOT on __________ _ 

Approved by SDDOT on 
-----------

06/2021 Page 1 of 1 

































Project Status List - Roads 

Location 

433rd Ave. (209) - from SD HWY 46 to 300th 

St. 

437th Ave. (210) - from SD HWY 46 to 300th 

St. 

294th St. (587) - from 436th Ave. to US HWY 

81 

292nd St. {217) - from 428th Ave. to 431st 

St. 

446th Ave. (589) - from SD HWY 46 to 309th 

St. 

305st St. {368) - from 448th Ave. to 452nd 

Ave. 

Bluff Road - from 306th St. to 452nd Ave. 

305st St. {368) - from 444th Ave. to 448th 

Ave. 

Sunrise Dr./Oak St. - from SD HWY 50 to 

East Side Dr. 

Alumax Rd. - from Alcoa Rd. to East Side Dr. 

Hastings Dr. - from Alumax Rd. north to the 

end 

306th St. {207) - From 428th Ave to US HWY 

81 

304th St. (585) - from Utica to US HWY 81 

303rd St. (585) - From US81 to 444th Ave 

West 11th St - From the City's Limits to Deer 

Description 

Chip Seal 

Chip Seal 

Chip Seal 

Chip Seal 

Chip Seal 

Chip Seal 

Chip Seal 

Micro Surfacing 

Micro Surfacing 

Micro Surfacing 

Micro Surfacing 

Micro Surfacing 

Micro Surfacing 

Asphalt Overlay 

BLVD Double Chip Seal 

Year Status 

2023 complete 

2023 complete 

2023 complete 

2023 complete 

2023 complete 

2023 complete 

2023 complete 

2023 complete 

2023 complete 

2023 complete 

2023 complete 

2023 complete 

2023 complete 

2023 complete 

2023 complete 



Project Status List - Bridges 

Structure No Approximate Address 

68-134-120
6.4 miles east and 1 mile 

north of Utica 

68-228-115 3.5 miles north of Volin 

68-202-130
4 miles north and 2.2 miles 

east of Mission Hill 

68-030-018
7.2 miles north and 1 mile 

east of Lesterville 

Location 

{Township) Type of Projects Status 

Walshtown BIG P.E> in progress 

Marindahl replacement complete 

Volin replace with culverts in progress 

Odessa replacement canceled 



Yankton County Commission                               09-19-23 
 Page 1 
 

 

YANKTON COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING 
September 19, 2023 

 
The regular meeting of the Yankton County Commission was called to order by Chairman 
Don Kettering at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, September 19, 2023.  
 
Roll call was taken with the following Commissioners present: Wanda Howey-Fox, Ryan 
Heine, John Marquardt, Dan Klimisch and Don Kettering.  
 
There were no conflicts of interest reported by Commissioners.  
 
Action 23309C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to approve the 
meeting agenda. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
There were no public comments. Chairman Kettering closed public comment.  
 
Action 23310C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to accept petitions 
submitted to form the Volin Fire District. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
There was a comment from Pete Steffen.  
 
Action 23311C: A motion was made by Marquardt and seconded Fox to approve the 
following claims: Commissioners: Best Western Plus Ramkota Hotel (Travel) $303.00; 
Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $50.50; NFAA (Supplies) $72.54; Yankton Daily Press & 
Dakotan (Publishing) $1,106.33; Hy-Vee (Supplies) $994.90; Elections: KNOWiNK LLC 
(Rentals) $11,045.35; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $61.04; Court: Avera Sacred 
Heart Hospital (Lab) $3,698.00; Blackburn & Stevens Prof., LLC (Prof Services) $449.40; 
Certified Languages International (Prof Services) $138.60; Grand Jury (Fees) $392.84; 
Verizon Wireless Service (Maintenance) $50.00; Clovia Dee (Prof Services) $93.05; Kennedy 
Pier Loftus & Reynolds, LLP (Prof Services) $1,251.35; LaCroix Law Office (Neglected) 
$664.89; Department of Health (Lab) $1,025.00; Dean Schaefer (Prof Services) $870.00; 
Thompson Reuters-West (Supplies) $1.040.42; Auditor: Best Western Plus Ramkota Hotel 
(Travel) $202.00; Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $122.37; Patty Hojem (Travel) $102.62; 
LEAF (Rentals) $183.35; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $295.55; Security Shredding 
Services (Maintenance) $87.50; One Office Solution (Maintenance) $94.58; One Office 
Solution (Supplies) $282.02; Thomson Reuters-West (Supplies) $172.11; Yankton Daily Press 
& Dakotan (Other) $527.00; Treasurer: Best Western Plus Ramkota Hotel (Travel) $202.00; 
Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $197.65; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $229.00; 
Security Shredding Services (Maintenance) $35.00; Data Processing: Clarity Telecom, LLC 
(Utilities) $718.82; First Bankcard (Maintenance) $45.28; States Attorney: Century 
Business Products (Rentals) $200.97; Century Business Products (Maintenance) $244.05; 
Deb Lillie (Diversion Expense) $326.48; Deb Lillie (Supplies) $39.28; Satellite Tracking of 
People (Diversion Expense) $91.00; Culligan (Supplies) $44.97; Qualified Presort Services 
(Supplies) $50.19; Security Shredding Services (Maintenance) $35.00; Thomson Reuters-



Yankton County Commission                               09-19-23 
 Page 2 
 

 

West (Supplies) $201.58; Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan (Other) $181.64; Government 
Center: Kopetsky’s Ace Hardware (Supplies) $71.43; Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $25.25; 
TruGreen (Maintenance) $118.75; Fejfar Plumbing & Heating (Maintenance) $234.89; 
Johnson Controls, Inc. (Maintenance) $459.41; JCL Solutions (Supplies) $423.01; Menards 
(Supplies) $168.69; Menards (Maintenance) $68.21; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) $415.93; 
OTIS Elevator Company (Maintenance) $100.00; Director of Equalization: Clarity Telecom, 
LLC (Utilities) $193.50; Riverside Technologies, Inc. (Rentals) $497.00; First Bankcard 
(Supplies) $585.47; JJ Benji (Supplies) $172.50; Microfilm Imaging Systems (Maintenance) 
$120.00; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $46.96; Security Shredding Services 
(Maintenance) $35.00; One Office Solution (Maintenance) $145.89; One Office Solution 
(Supplies) $491.88; Register of Deeds: Best Western Plus Ramkota Hotel (Travel) $101.00; 
Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $171.62; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $47.49; One 
Office Solution (Supplies) $24.86; One Office Solution (Maintenance) $57.01; Veterans 
Service Office: Hanson Briggs Specialty Advertising, Inc. (Supplies) $86.50; Clarity 
Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $25.25; Robert Stickney (Travel) $343.58; LEAF (Rentals) $59.15; 
Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $17.52; One Office Solution (Maintenance) $8.64; One 
Office Solution (Supplies) $45.95; Safety Center Building: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) 
$840.39; City of Yankton (Dumpster Fees) $136.00; TruGreen (Maintenance) $93.87; 
Menards (Supplies) $159.93; Menards (Maintenance) $17.98; Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan 
(Publishing) $226.80; Sheriff: Boller Printing Co. (Supplies) $32.50; Turner County Treasurer 
(Uniforms) $380.65; Turner County Treasurer (Ballistic Vest) $1,073.96; City of Yankton 
(Fuel) $3,456.78; Guardian Alliance Technologies (Maintenance Contract) $740.00; Qualified 
Presort Services (Maintenance Contract) $225.66; One Office Solution (Maintenance 
Contract) $63.57; Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan (Maintenance Contract) $100.00; County 
Jail: Avera Sacred Heart Hospital (Prof Services) $1,279.00; Avera Medical Group (Prof 
Services) $3,011.80; Scott Family Dentistry (Prof Services) $765.00; Culligan (Food Services) 
$75.94; Trinity Services Group (Food Services) $15,404.73; Physicians Laboratory LTD (Prof 
Services) $456.00; Jacks Uniforms & Equipment (Uniforms) $288.80; JCL Solutions (Supplies) 
$62.78; PharmChem (Supplies) $3,118.20; One Office Solution (Supplies) $137.98; Coroner: 
Sanford Health (Prof Services) $516.00; Yankton Area Search and Rescue: City of 
Yankton (Supplies) $93.80; First Bankcard (Supplies) $849.92; Care of Poor: Goglin Funeral 
Home & Legacy Crematory (Prof Services) $1,250.00; Opsahl-Kostel Funeral Home (Prof 
Services) $1,578.00; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $78.37; Public Health Nurse: 
Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $201.96; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $25.96; TIAA, 
FSB (Rentals) $78.51; Ambulance: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $148.04; ESO Solutions, 
Inc. (Supplies) $16,970.00; City of Yankton (Supplies) $1,387.38; Cintas (Maintenance) 
$313.88; Quick Med Claims (Prof Services) $2,334.65; Amazon Capital Services (Supplies) 
$263.31; Waystar Inc. (Prof Services) $2,176.25; PWW Advisory Group, LLC (Supplies) 
$120.00; First Bankcard (Travel) $147.64; First Bankcard (Supplies) $725.33; LEAF (Rentals) 
$272.10; Menards (Supplies) $23.98; Olson’s Pest Technicians (Maintenance) $119.00; Two 
Way Solutions, Inc. (Maintenance) $715.98; One Office Solution (Supplies) $258.15; 
Mentally Handicapped: SD Achieve dba Lifescape (Misc.) $120.00; Mental Illness 
Board: Val Larson (Hearings) $27.00; Fox Law Firm, PLLC (Hearings) $130.75; Dana Dracy 
(Hearings) $20.00; Mark Katterhagen (Hearings) $27.00; Lewis & Clark Behavioral Health 



Yankton County Commission                               09-19-23 
 Page 3 
 

 

Services (Hearings) $1,491.00; Luci Lewno (Hearings) $216.63; County Extension: Clarity 
Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $373.91; Katie Doty (Supplies) $41.78; Katie Doty (Travel) $601.28; 
LEAF (Rentals) $421.86; Northwestern Energy (Utilities) $347.71; Olson’s Pest Technicians 
(Maintenance) $150.00; WNAX Saga Communications (4H/Other) $228.00; Weed: Bomgaars 
(Supplies) $64.99; First Bankcard (Supplies) $21.48; Menards (Maintenance) $1,189.83; One 
Office Solution (Supplies) $9.09; Planning and Zoning: Best Western Plus Ramkota Hotel 
(Travel) $101.00; Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $50.50; First Bankcard (Supplies) $50.00; 
First Bankcard (Travel) $96.01; Microfilm Imaging Systems (Maintenance) $70.00; 
Pheasantland Industries (E911 Signs) $38.62; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $20.15; 
Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan (Publishing) $70.62; Highway: Kopetsky’s Ace Hardware 
(Supplies) $13.99; Appeara (Supplies) $159.04; B-Y Water District (Utilities) $85.50; Clarity 
Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $141.02; Knife River-South Dakota (Asphalt Roads) $208,868.20; 
CHS, Inc. (Highway Fuel) $33,347.09; Ulteig (Asphalt Roads) $1,155,468.35; Midwest 
Petroleum Equipment (Maintenance) $2,292.59; Pfeifer Implement (Supplies) $434.15; I-
State Truck Center (Supplies) $853.60; Janssen’s Garbage Service (Utilities) $50.00; Menards 
(Supplies) $124.97; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) $25.37; Revier Pressure Washers, Inc. 
(Supplies) $436.13; Truck Trailer Sales Services (Supplies) $625.17; One Office Solution 
(Supplies) $244.82; Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan (Publishing) $244.82; CenturyLink 
(Utilities) $68.49; E911: Kopetsky’s Ace Hardware (Supplies) $56.15; Clarity Telecom, LLC 
(Utilities) $114.03; City of Yankton (Maintenance) $18,259.95; Golden West 
Telecommunications (Utilities) $142.79; Emergency Management: Kopetsky’s Ace 
Hardware (Supplies) $376.22; B-Y Electric (Utilities) $54.00; Hanson Briggs Specialty 
Advertising, Inc. (Supplies) $135.00; NAPA Auto Parts of Yankton (Supplies) $303.92; 
Discount Cell, Inc. (Other) $359.10; First Bankcard (Supplies) $3,425.98; First Bankcard (Prof 
Services) $256.22; First Bankcard (Maintenance) $80.86; First Bankcard (Equipment Grant) 
$151.61; First Bankcard (LEPC Supplies) $107.50; LEAF (Rentals) $115.13; Tabor Lumber 
Coop. (Supplies) $299.09; Town of  Mohawk Fire District (Auto Equipment) $32,000.01; 
County Buildings: Culligan (Misc.) $219.00; ECHO Group (Misc.) $209.32; M & PR Fund: 
One Office Solution (Other) $1,079.54; Non-Departmental: Satellite Tracking of People 
(Tracking Monitors) $325.00; CAM Daily Fee (Fees) $393.00; Byron Nogelmeier (CAM Daily 
Fees) $2,320.00; Byron Nogelmeier (State Participation Fees) $394.00; SD Department of 
Revenue (Motor Vehicle Fees) $604,583.94; SD Department of Revenue (Waste Fees) 
$6,227.50; SD Department of Revenue (ROD Fees) $2,460.00; SD Department of Revenue 
(Services-HSC) $3,781.10; SD Department of Revenue (Services-Redfield) $180.00; SDACO 
(M & PR Fund) $412.00. General Fund $720,001.54; Road & Bridge $1,403,247.57; 

Emergency Management $37,664.64. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 

 
Action 23312AUD: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to approve the 
Auditor’s Monthly Settlement with the Treasurer and Pooled Cash Report as of August 31, 
2023 showing Total Cash of $15,614,855.89. The General Fund was $10,733,445.39; Special 
Funds were $2,085,699.80; and Trust and Agency Funds were $2,795,710.70 adding to a 
Grand Total of General Ledger Cash and Investments of $15,614,855.89. A detailed report is 
on file with the County Auditor. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 



Yankton County Commission                               09-19-23 
 Page 4 
 

 

Action 23313S: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Marquardt to supplement 
the Yankton County Sheriff budget due to unanticipated miscellaneous insurance revenue in 
the amount of $26,214.00. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 23314C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch approve the renewal 
of the County’s agreement for provider services with the S.D. Department of Health. The 
agreement is made for the purposes of providing clerical services for the Women, Infants and 
Children (WIC) Program in Yankton County. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
  
Action 23315C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Marquardt to approve the 
September 5, 2023 Meeting minutes with the following correction; Action 23292 on the 
condition Gayville property be redeveloped within three years. All present voted aye; motion 
carried, 5-0. 
  
Action 23316C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Marquardt to approve the 
2024 provisional budget as the Annual Budget for 2024. All present voted aye; motion 
carried, 5-0. 
 
Mike Welsh presented a power point on the information he gathered for revising the Planning 
and Zoning Comprehensive Plan. The result of the study was to develop updated Vision and 
Mission Statements for County Government, along with actionable goals and objectives. 
 
Highway Superintendent Mike Sedlacek appeared for approval of a resolution for speed limit 
signs on 294th Street and NW Jim River Road. Sedlacek also said he will advertise for a full 
time position due to an employee going to part time and the 5-year plan meeting will be at 
6:00 pm in the commission chambers on Tuesday September 26. 
 
Rick Goodrich spoke on the resolutions. 
 
Action 23317C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve the 
following Resolution. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 

 

YANKTON COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA 

 
 Resolution No.2023-7 

 
ESTABLISHING REDUCED SPEED LIMIT FOR HIGHWAY 

 
294th STREET 

NW JIM RIVER ROAD 
 



Yankton County Commission                               09-19-23 
 Page 5 
 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to SDCL 32-25-9.1, the Yankton County Board of Commissioners may 
determine and establish speed zones upon all or any part of the highways under its 
jurisdiction having charge of the maintenance of its roads; and,   
WHEREAS, that portion of the Yankton County road 294th Street from US HWY 81 to 452nd 
Avenue Road in the approximate distance of 12 miles (“294th Street”); and, that portion of 
the Yankton County road NW Jim River Road from 43127 NW Jim River Road in the 
approximate distance of 500 feet East and 500 feet West from said location (“43127 NW Jim 
River Road”); and, that portion of the Yankton County road 43320 NW Jim River Road in the 
approximate distance of 500 feet East and 5oo feet West from said location (“43127 Jim 
River Road”); all portions of said roads having seen a significant increase in traffic resulting in 
dust control issues for neighboring properties; and, 
WHEREAS, the speed limit on the herein described roadways of 294th Street, 43127 NW Jim 
River Road, and 43127 NW Jim River Road is currently 55 mph; and,  
WHEREAS, the Yankton County Highway Superintendent recommends that the herein 
described 294th Street speed limit be reduced to 25 mph and the herein described 43127 NW 
Jim River Road and the herein described 43127 NW Jim River Road be reduced to 20 mph to 
ensure the safety of travelers on said roadways and to increase the dust control on the 
residential dwellings located nearby; and,    
WHEREAS, pursuant to SDCL 7-18A-8, the adoption of a resolution may take effect 
immediately for the preservation of the public peace, health, or safety. 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Yankton County Board of Commissioners, in 
accordance with SDCL 32-25-9.1, declares that the Yankton County Highway Department is 
hereby authorized to reduce the speed limit on the following portions of roadways: 

a.  On 294th Street to 25 miles per hour from US HWY 81 to 452nd Avenue Road in 
the approximate distance of 12 miles; and,   

b. On NW Jim River Road to 20 miles per hour from 43127 NW Jim River Road in the 
approximate distance of 500 feet East and 500 feet West from said location and 
from 43320 NW Jim River Road in the approximate distance of 500 feet East and 
5oo feet West from said location.   

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be effective immediately.  
 
Dated this 19th day of September, 2023. 
 
Emergency Management Director Paul Scherschligt appeared before the board for approval 
of a resolution for Knox Boxes in the county and approval to remove a vehicle from the Jim 
River. The resolution will be presented at the next commission meeting. 
 
Dan Hacecky spoke on the vehicle removal. 
 
Action 23318C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Marquardt to approve 
the removal of the vehicle. Roll call vote was taken with Klimisch, Marquardt, Fox, Heine and 
Kettering voting aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
 



Yankton County Commission                               09-19-23 
 Page 6 
 

 

 
Commissioner Klimisch said the county was awarded the Rip Rap Grant from James River 
Water Development district for $45,000. 
 
Rezone: There was a second reading on the request from Rick Daugherty to rezone a Rural 
Transitional District (RT) to Lakeside Commercial District (LC).  
 
There was no public comment. 
 
Action 23319C: A motion was made by Marquardt and seconded by Fox to approve the 
Rezone. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
Rezone: There was a second reading on the request from Alan Ferris to rezone a Rural 
Transitional District (RT) to Moderate Density Residential District (R2).  
 
There was no public comment. 
 
Action 23320C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to approve the 
Rezone. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 23321Z: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to adopt the 
following resolution: Whereas it appears James Cwach, owner of record, has caused a plat to 
be made of the following real property: Tract 1, Brandon Cwach’s Addition, NW1/4, NW1/4, 
S25-T94N-R56W, hereinafter referred to as Utica North Township, County of Yankton, S.D., 
and has submitted such plat to the Yankton County Planning Commission and Yankton 
County Commission for approval. Now therefore be it resolved that such plat has been 
executed according to law and conforms to all existing applicable zoning, subdivision and 
erosion and sediment control and same is hereby approved. County Auditor is hereby 
authorized and directed to endorse on such the proper resolution and certify the same. All 
present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
  
Keith Mielke appeared before the board to request placing two additional speed signs on W. 
11th Street. Mr. Mielke also asked if there were signs that said children at play. The board 
instructed the Highway Superintendent to place the extra speed signs. 
 
Troy Cowman appeared before the board to request the Ambulance Department hire a full 
time EMT.  
 
Action 23322C: A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Fox to approve the request 
for a full time EMT/Medic. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.  
 



Yankton County Commission                               09-19-23 
 Page 7 
 

 

Commissioner updates: 2023 County Convention, county picnic and IT equipment. 
 
Action 23323C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to recess the regular 
session at 7:00 p.m. and convene in executive session to discuss personnel issues SDCL 1-
25-2(1). All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.  
 
Action 23324C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to adjourn the 
executive session at 8:00 p.m. and reconvene in regular session. All present voted aye; 
motion carried, 5-0. 
 
No action was taken on executive session issues. 
 
Action 23325C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to adjourn. All 
present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.  
 
The next regular meeting will be Tuesday, October 3, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.  
 
Don Kettering, Chairman  
Yankton County Commission  
 
ATTEST:  
Patty Hojem, County Auditor  
Yankton County 



Yankton County Planning Commission 
Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Applicant Yankton Land and Cattle - Rezone 

District type: DAG D RI-Low D R2-Moderate D R3-High DC-Comm. 

0LC- Lakeside Commercial 12] RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 5 L 3 D Section 607 D Section 705 D Section 1709 D Section 1723

1:8] Section 1809 

NOTE: 

Applicant is requesting to rezone a parcel in a Rural Transitional District (RT) to 
Commercial District (C) per Article 18 Section 1809 and Article 20 Section 2003. Said 
property is legally described as Lot 4 in the NEl/4 of the SEl/4 of Section 24, Township 94 
North, Range 56 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, Yankton County, South Dakota. Containing 
130,375 SQ.FT. (2.99 Acres) More or less 

PC: Article 18 Section 1809 

BOA: Article 20 Section 2003 

Planning Commission date: 9/12/2023 

Board of Adjustment date: 10/3/2023, 10/17/2023 

Time: 7:05 P.M. 

Time: 6:30 P.M. 





Parcel Number: 10.024.200.100 

Site Description: 

Site Map 











PLAT OF 

LOT4 

IN THE NE1/4 OF THE SE1/4 OF SECTION 24, TOWNSHIP 94 NORTH, RANGE 56 WEST 

OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 
CONTAINING 130,375 SQ.FT. (2.99 ACRES) MORE OR LESS 

'\ I 100' 

\,,,o\ r,;,.''� I 
\�� 

"<",;,.' 

i--t :�""''��:
588°29'52-W 

-100.01'• 
(100') 

E,d,tjng /Ja:ess 

ROW • - - - - - �Ji2B"E-:J99.96· 
_ �Line,_--!-�- Dedlcalo<IRlg!l!..!!!1!'.!X. ----N88"32'28'E-399':c.96'-:;-·-il:li;-��"l' 

BASIS OF BEARING 

SPC SOUTH DAKOTA SOUTH 

100' 0 100' 200' 

1· '° 200' 

-n 
<,.) 

l--"2---:ROC:CW'."'."Ltne,--- NOi•'!l'28"W 
(400.0') 

L 

LEGEND 

-33.01'

(33.0') 

O Set &'B" x 18" Rebar Stamped "KENNEDY 5350• 
t> Found 314" Pipe 
e Found Cap "KENNEDY 5350' 
0 Section Comer As Noted 

(400.0') Record Dimension from deed or plat 

LOT 4 IN THE NEl/4 OF THE SEl/4 

SECTION 24, T94N. R56W 
YANKTON COUNTY. SOUTH DAKOTA 

Lot4 
"""'4H1/4 

eZ..BSACRU 

This survey was performed 
without the benent of a Ttde 
Repoo and does not pwpo,t 
to show easements of record, 
hoy. 

S02°41'<l9'E 
I -33.or-

l" 

100' 

230-M-S.C2A,, • ..Jirw.dwg 







Variance. Cond1t1onal 

Use and Rezoning 

Appl,cat,on 

REZ-2023-97 

Apphcant 

Tanner Fitzgerald 

Applicant 

Tanner Fitzgerald 

(605) 665-5550

Fees Paid 

$450 00 

Created 

July 25, 2023 

lawyersasstl@gma1l.com 

Parcel search Completed On 7/25/2023 2:13 PM EST by Anonymous 

e. 

439THAVE 

2J 

Max,1r 

ParcellD 

10 024 400 4DO 

10 024 300 i!llQ 

Address City 

Number 

REZ-2023-
97 

OwnerName 

10.024.200.100 I Yankton Land 

& Company I 30651 US HWY 

81, YANKTON, SO, 57078 

Submitted by lawyersasst1 on 

7/25/2023 

10.024.200. 100 30651 US HWY 81 YANKTON YANKTON LAND & CATTLE COMPANY (D) 

Draft Building Permit Completed On 7/25/2023 2:33 PM EST by lawyersasstl 

Upload Draft Building Permit 0 

Submit Completed On 7/25/2023 2:42 PM EST by lawyersasstl 

19 

Acres 

94.910 

A notification sign shall be posted on the property upon which action is pending at least seven (7) days prior to the hearing date. Such 

signs shall be placed along all the property's road frontage so as to be visible from the road. If a property does not have a road frontage, 

then such signs shall be placed upon the closest available right-of-way and upon the property. Said signs shall not be less than one 

hundred and eighty seven (187) square inches in size. It shall be unlawful for any person to remove. mutilate, destroy or change such 

posted notice prior to such hearings. 

Please pick the sign up from the zoning office on or before eight (8) days prior to the meeting. 

Applicant Agreement 

Please check the box to confirm you have read and agree to the notices above. 

Signature 

1/7 





Yankton Land & Company 

Owner Address 

30651 US HWY 81 N, YANKTON, SD, 57078 

Owner Phone Number 

(605) 665-2999 

Property Information 

Parcel ID Number 

10.024.200.100 

Legal Description 

Lot 4 in the NE1 /4 of the SE1/4 of Section 24, Township 94 North, Range 56 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, Yankton County, South D 

Site Address 

30651 US HWY 81 

City 

YANKTON 

Zip 

57078 

Section-Township-Range 

24-94-56

Zoning District 

DZ 

Zoning Description 

DZ 

Existing Use of Property 

Site Plan Completed On 7/25/2023 2:49 PM EST by bconkling 

Map· Mark the location of structures and other necessary information. 

® Sketch Layer + 

® Reference Layer 

�@ Mapproxy 

3/7 



Describe the location and use of adjacent structures 

Upload Site Plan and/or additional plans and documents 

yankton cattle plat. pdf 

Arrow to 
select 
l tems to 
move or
rearrange 

ll'i 11 let 
you 'add 
text,.. to 
the map 

'i:z- lo/ZOOII Out battoas) 

:::. 

The 'dra..-
POint 
tool will 
place an X 
on the map 

Draw polygon: 
Click once on 
map to start 
drawing a 
polygon. 

Dre• rectangle: Click 
end hold to draw a 
rectangle, release to 
finish rectangle 

Draw line: Click once on 
the a,ap to start drawing a 
line, click the map at each 
vertex end double dick to 
finish drawing the !i ne 

.. re IIDdo tbe Jast edit to tbe -) 

� 1: Ondo all edits to the -) 

click map at 
�ach vertex 

I and double 
click to 
finish 
polygon 

Measure: Click once on the map to sran 
111easuring, click the map at each vertex 
and double click to cinish. Area can be 
calculat�d by drawing a polygon. 

Zoom to 
intial view 

Planning Review Completed On 7/25/2023 2.53 PM EST by bconkling 

Continue with application 

Continue 

Describe what the applicant is requesting 

II.ti 

fl I 

Applicant is requesting to rezone 2. 99 acres from RT?AG to Commercial for the purpose of sale and to make it conforming with 

minimum lot size and surrounding properties 

Planning Commission Code Reference 

4/7 



Other Planning Commission Code Reference 0 

1809 

Board of Adjustment Code Reference 

Other Board of Adjustment Code Reference 0 

1809 and 2003 

Please confirm the zoning provided by the applicant. If zoning is incorrect, please enter the correct zoning. It is this field that is printed 

on the final form to avoid applicant/system error. The correct zoning must be entered. 

Zoning Classification 0 

DZ RT/AG 

Wave Fee 

Notes 0 

Director Review Completed On 7/25/2023 2:54 PM EST by gvetter 

Zoning Director Review 

Approve 

Payment Completed On 7/25/2023 3:1 o PM EST by lawyersasst1 

Fees Paid 

Fee Name Recipient 

Fee Planning and Zoning 

Confirmation Data 

Payment Method 

Confirmation Number 

Amount Paid 

PC Prep Completed On 7/25/2023 3:30 PM EST by bconkling 

Planning Commission Meeting 

Planning Commission Meeting Date and Time 

September 12th 2023, 7:05 am CDT 

Letters to be mailed 10 days prior to the public meeting: 

09/02/2023 7:05 AM 

Amount 

$450.00 

Online 

232302064 

$450.00 

5/7 



Additional Instructions for PC email 

Return the affidavit 8 days prior to the public meeting: 

09/04/2023 7:05 AM 

Place your zoning action sign 7 days prior to the public meeting: 

09/05/2023 7:05 AM 

Date to send email to applicant 

08/28/2023 

Upload PC Mailing Labels 

Yankton Land and Cattle Labels.pdf 

Upload PC Affidavit of Mailing 

3 Mailing affidavit 1320.pdf 

Upload PC Notification Letter 

Notification Letter rezone pdf 

Upload PC Newspaper Publication 

Legals 9-12-2023.pdf 

Permit Number 

REZ-2023-97 

Receipt Number 

PC App Form Completed On 7/25/2023 3:30 PM EST by bconkling 

PC App Form 

External Notes 

Documents 

Internal Notes 
6/7 



Documents 

7/7 



AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING 

I, Michael D. Stevens, hereby certify that on the 18th day of September, 2023, I mailed by 
first class mail, postage prepaid, a true and correct copy of the Notice of Public Hearing to all 
owners of real property lying within a 1,320 feet radius of the proposed project to the most recent 
address of the recipient known to your Affiant. 

A true and c01Tect copy of the Notice of Public Hearing notification letters are attached as 
Exhibit #2. 

A true and correct copy of the mailing list for owners of real property is attached as Exhibit 
#2A. 

Dated this I 8th day of September, 2023. 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 18th day of Septei:nber, 2023. 

Notary Public - South Dakota 
My commission expires: 2/17/2028 



September 18, 2023 

Applicant: 
Yankton Land and Cattle 
30651 US HWY 81 
Yankton, SD 57078 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners ofreal property lying within 1320 feet of the property on which 
the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record 
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior to the 

hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice 
of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public bearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 6:30 P.M. on the 3rd day of October, 2023 
and 6:30 P.M. on the 17th day of October, 2023 at the Yankton County Government Center, 
Commissioners Chambers, 321 West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting to rezone a parcel in a Rural Transitional District (RT) to 

Commercial District (C) per Article 18 Section 1809 and Article 20 Section 2003. Said 
property is legally described as lot 4 in the NEJ/4 of the SEJ/4 of Section 24, Township 94 
North, Range 56 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, Yankton County, South Dakota. Containing 
130,375 SQ.FT. (2.99 Acres) More or less 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
Yankton Land and Cattle 
Petitioner 



ARENS, ADAM JOSEPH (D) 
4604 BROADWAY AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CWACH, DANIEL (D) 
30627 439 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

FERRIS, ALAN R (D) 
44006 306 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MARQUARDiRALPH(D) 
PO BOX 1040 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NELSON AG HOLDINGS LLC (D) 
44023 306 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NELSON, ELLA E {O) 
44023 306 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SO DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION {D) 
700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 
PIERRE SD 57501 

WOEHL, TOBY S (D) 
4517 BROADWAY AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ARENS,SAMUEL ANDREW{C) 
402 PRAIRIE HILLS DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CWACH, JAMES REV TRUST (0) 
4600 WEST CITY LIMITS RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KELLER, DALLAS J {D) 
30699 US HWY 81 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MARQUARDT, RALPH J (0) 
PO BOX 1040 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NELSON, CHRIS {D) 
30693 US HWY 81 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NELSON, MARK E {D) 
30698 US HWY 81 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CAHOY, GREGG S (0) 
117 MULLIGAN DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

DOUBLE T TRUCK STOP LLC (D) 
30649 US HWY 81 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MARQUARDT, DOUG (D) 
1314 GOLF VIEW LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MARTS, LUCAS (D) 
30627 US HWY 81 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NELSON, CHRIS (D) 
NELSON, TERESA 
30693 US HWY 81 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SCHMIDT, WILLARD G (D) 
43970 306 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SLOWEY FAMILY PROTECTION TRUST t WEVERSTAD REVOCABLE TRUST (0) 
507 LOCUST ST 2810 DOUGLAS AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

YANKTON LAND & CATTLE COMPANY ([ 
PO BOX 774 
YANKTON SD 57078 



AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING 

I, Michael D. Stevens, hereby certify that on the 30°1 day of August, 2023, I mailed by first 
class mail, postage prepaid, a true and correct copy of the Notice of Public Hearing to all owners 
ofreal property lying within a 1,320 feet radius of the proposed project to the most recent address 
of the recipient known to your Affiant. 

A true and correct copy of the Notice of Public Hearing notification letters are attached as 
Exhibit #1 

A true and correct copy of the mailing list for owners ofreal property is attached as Exhibit 
#lA 

Dated this 30th day of August, 2023. 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 30th day of August, 2023. 

Notary Public - South Dakota 
My commission expires: 2/l 7 /2028 



August 28, 2023 

Applicant: 
Yankton Land and Cattle 
30651 US HWY 81 
Yankton, SD 57078 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners ofreal property lying within 1320 feet of the property on which 
the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record 
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior to the 

hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice 
of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7:05 P.M. on the 12th day of 
September, 2023 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 
321 West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting to rezone a parcel in a Rural Transitional District (RT) to 
Commercial District (CJ per Article 18 Section 1809 and Article 20 Section 2003. Said 
property is legally described as lot 4 in the NEJ/4 of the SEJ/4 of Section 24. Township 94 
North, Range 56 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, Yankton County, South Dakota. Containing 
130,375 SQ.FT (2.99 Acres) More or less 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
Yankton Land and Cattle 
Petitioner 



ARENS, ADAM JOSEPH (D) 
4604 BROADWAY AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CWACH, DANIEL (D) 
30627 439 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

FERRIS, ALAN R (D) 
44006 306 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MARQUARDiRALPH(D) 
PO BOX 1040 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NELSON AG HOLDINGS LLC (D) 
44023 306 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NELSON, ELLA E (D) 
44023 306 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) 
700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 
PIERRE SD 57501 

WOEHL, TOBY S (D) 
4517 BROADWAY AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ARENS, SAMUEL ANDREW (C) 
402 PRAIRIE HILLS DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CWACH, JAMES REV TRUST (D) 
4600 WEST CITY LIMITS RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KELLER, DALLAS J (D) 
30699 US HWY 81 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MARQUARDT, RALPH J (D) 
PO BOX 1040 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NELSON, CHRIS (D) 
30693 US HWY 81 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NELSON, MARK E (D) 
30698 US HWY 81 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CAHOY, GREGG S (D) 
117 MULLIGAN DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

DOUBLE T TRUCK STOP LLC (D) 
30649 US HWY 81 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MARQUARDT, DOUG (D) 
1314 GOLF VIEW LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MARTS, LUCAS (D) 
30627 US HWY 81 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NELSON, CHRIS (D) 
NELSON, TERESA 
30693 US HWY 81 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SCHMIDT, WILLARD G (D) 
43970 306 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SLOWEY FAMILY PROTECTION TRUST I WEVERSTAD REVOCABLE TRUST (D) 
507 LOCUST ST 2810 DOUGLAS AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

YANKTON LAND & CATTLE COMPANY ([ 
PO BOX 774 
YANKTON so· 57078 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Tanner Fitzgerald 

lawyersasstl@gmail.com 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$450.00 paid on July 25, 2023 

Variance, Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Application ID: REZ-2023-97 

Description Amount 

Fee $450.00 

Receipt 
232302064 

July 25, 2023 03:10 PM 

Online 



PAGE Id 

1605 Apartment For Rent 1605 Apartmefll For Rent 1615 Houses For Rent 1830 Rummage Sales 
======== 

I b&droom apartrnen1t. MEAD· 
OW PARK. $575.00 oe, month, 
plus arlectrfclly wtth the riea1 be
Ing elec1ric Water. sewer and 
gaibage Included Mlh t9nt. Se· 
curity Oepo.si1 of one months rent 
r&qlAred Initial soc fT'IOnlh Jease. 
then (n()OIJ'I to mon1h. Non-.smok• 
'"'9 units. 605- 760-4 711 or Sko· 
goo Company, 605-263-3941 

,l.�room Townhouse. Mutt 
qualify by tamily sue and n 
come Non.smoking !JOIIL Aem 
based on lnco,ne EHO 605-661 • 
8901 ;:,, Skogen Coo>pany 605-
263-3941 

Classifieds 665-7811 

1335 Other Employment 

-
Schwartz Farms 

Together, We Are Family! 

We are looking for a family member to Join u s  as a 

Wean to Finish Supervisor 

in the Southeastern, South Dakota area. 

Th,s position 1s responsible for· 

Providing direction and counsel to contract 
growers m the raising and care of pigs 
from 3 weeks of age to market weight. 
Provide care to your team through 
Integrity, respect, and·excelfence 
Duties Include optimizing production & 
facilities, record keeping, and building 
pos1t1ve relationships with independent 
contractors. 

A clean motor vehicle record and fluency in English 
is required for this position. 

For more info, call or text (507) 794-5779, email 
hr@schwartzfarms.net, or complete an application 

online at www schwartzfarms.com/careers. 

Join us today! 

42843 310" SI. 2-.. crroom f•nn 
hOuse t04' rant,, wafk-ln clOsel 2-
car garage with attach9d ltu'ge 
shop Com1Mol8iy I\Jmlsheo. BY 
Water. references a roost. 55+ 
comm1.r11ty living �700/moo.lh 
plusdepos• 605-661-9992 

1650 Houses For Sale 

FOf Sale By Owner. 1508 Pm
nah, Yankton. 5-l>ecfroom. 2-
oc1th home S260,000. Call SOS. 
7�29 for apj)Ointtnent. 

� 

I J ,I 

HOME FOR SALE BV OWNER 
301 Spruce s� Yanklon so 
Home Mlh apartments and l'Ner 
!rontage and ci&ck overlookl',g 
the river, 8 ur garage Owner 
OCC\lp,e,cl •Hith 3 apartments. 
Cruld be converted bad( to 3ln• 
gle famiy -ling "' has .,. 
ability to rent 5 '!panm&nlS 
SUS,000. Listed on Zlllow Call 
SOS-665-3983 

1705 ttems S100 or Less 

4--8" Flofescent !1gl'u fi:lm.,res 
Nith 4-4' t>ufbs Ji each 'S30(f0f OJ 
CaJI 606· 760-37fl9 

For Sale: Vlnlage Royal 440 
\olechanica! l)P$Wtlte, •Mth manu,. 
al S75 Call 605-760-7885 

1830 Rummage Sales 

120 Hfdeaway Or. 
-Friday, 911, 8am--5pm 

Saturday, '11'2. 8am-5pm 
M ie.sJon HIii 57046 

NE on Whiting 3-1/2 mlJH to 
,,l.44 North 3--mila to 306 

West 1·1/2 miles fnto Jim Rtver 
Hldeway, 1oUow signs a t  turmi 
North of WNAX towers 3 milee.. 

Not rn city lfmlte 
Large Safe• Glassware. toys, 
toOls. adv�ng wood bol«tS, 
$1Jver eocns. geeks, jugs, oottJes. 
lisl'irnq eq�en1, ffllve.s Many 
1ndques:. f ouesvons call &15� 
a60-0823 

502 North Ave 
Gayvflle 

Saturday, 9'2., Sam-? 
Sunday, 913, Barn,.? 
Monday, 914. 3am,.? 

Huge Moving Sal<>; Cottlr,g 
baby-adult. fu1nnuro, SOOwtliow, 
ar ndlng moW8f !Mc. Too ITlJCh 10 '1st, worth the drrvat 

807 cede, 
Saturday. 912, 9arn.2:pm 

Sunday, 913., 9am-1:2Noon 
Womeo's ciodting ,1ze Large to 
XL. books. 1oys. 'ods i>ool<$ .
Cha.ii', mlrrors an Nott(. lots <Jf 
mlscellaneo"5. C.Sh oriy 

614 Augusta Clrcie 
Friday, 9"1, Bem-4pm 

saturday, 912., Bam•fpm 
.-.Orne deeO-r, lj)lassware garden 
ft.JtMute Lot$ Lamour book col· 
-.cashoo� 

89740 5541h A\/9 
South of Murdo'• 

Thursday, 8131, 9am•5pm 
Friday, 9(1, 9am-5pm 

Saturday. 912. 9am•Noon 
Antiques and COilecilbleo Mid 
century d&COr Pyrex. WattwB1e 
Hull, carnival glass, hanomaoe 
Qutlls, stained glass doors. an
tique NOOden storage cabinet. 
sleds, oee, signs. clocks !aJ'J'lps, 
tools. Misc. Huge 11:scounta <)11 
Sal\ln!ay "CASH ONL V" 

201 o Legal and Public 
Notices 

,.OTICE OF HU!U.'<G �'PO" 
-\.PPUCATION FOR �ALE OF 

-U.COHOUC BEVERAGES 

'O'TICE IS HEREBY GIVEI, tl»t 
lD i.1pphca1100 h4.s btt!a rccea,,ed b)' 
tho Soard ofC11y Comm.i,.s10-ben 01 
tlr Cit} of YWton, South OakoCl.. 
(of t '-t\lt Rei.ail 00-ot! ..Wei \1;u 
Bev� & SD FMJ1J Wme l.Joen,c. 
for July 1023. to J1m¢ JO ?0'24 
from Event Ct'ntnl. 1 \.f0;n Ev&n$. 
0wDCt). 2101 8road�ll)I ,\Ve., Yil.lllt
ton. SD 

,QTICE IS F1.1lrnER GIVE.'< 
dla.l 1 Public H� UipOfl the :ip-
�:,� 11:. ��� !

0 

/:�� 
m W C;ty .,f Ya:nk«lo Communny 
\feeuaa, Room ,11. d>e � \.fuo
f•: .. nm�g Tccb.ru,eal Edu ... ,11100 
\c:)(j('my, i'?OO Wcu !1st Str� 
Y.anltun. )C!Uth Datou, wben- :iny 
l)enQD or �001, uueruicd m the: 

P9ESS lo uAKOT,>.N ■ �RIDAY 3EPTEMBEP I 202, 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

<l:pptO\.:&.) Of fej«l!oo -,f the .lboH: 
Jtpli.;.moa m.1t .-�..v l.l)IJ ,c' 
h<w 
Oalcd ll Y Wto11. South I)uOQ 
du$ ?8th Jay )f \llj!lil. �1 

\j V1crt..:£ 
FIN \.'-'CE OFFlCER 
Pubt1�tiw ,n,c JI ibc 1J:1ul ippn,,;i
� .-oM -.f StJ.2.: .u>d .:an � 
'l"!CWtd � 1{ .:hu-a:e II .v.r,,w >(I 
;,ublK001i,,:e,,.�om 
Puhllibtd Sq,wnber I. ZOZJ. 
\OTICE or P\.8UC HEARL�G 
•1fou« :� oef'!:by ;1veo !Jl•t , publh'.'. 
DtJU'lag N'tll be bdd 'xtbtt 'th< 
Y.tndoa County Cl)Ql®'!�OO.. 
Y 4Jlboa ,._·,auntv :iouth Ollkow. �, 
I] 10 P �I. ,., :M 5th Ji)' >( Scptcm
J,a- 2023, ..md o:30 PM. OIi tlie 19tb 
iA'\ ,t �pttrr:iber :021 lt lbc Y .ui.i. 

�00 0.)WU)' Go\·emmcn1 Ceuier 
Co�1�oe:r, Ch.unbcr.. HI 
w�, T!urd St. Y lJUC?oo. South 
D.\.kocJ AppllC.lAI � co '"°ne 
J parcel from RuMJ ffflD')1bOOal 
Dtstrr[ 1 RT' to Llkc,1dc C,'lmmer 
c,111 Dt,mc.1 1 LC. ?Ct .ut1cle t8 'Sec
bon 1809 Jnd .-\nick � S<-cuoa 
.zoo, �illd propeny iJ leg111y Jc. 
�r.ib«I ):! l�bnan Tr.., -\.. JI the. 
"ioulb H:t.lf "'' :b.e -.:onb,,,,.c� Qu� 
1$(/:0'lWIJJ) '.>«ttOD 16'. TOQ--nsb,ip 
93 �imb. iwlge �6 W�,;.i ,)( the 'di 
P \l Y ...nl.;on County �D IS ye, 
;,Llt recorded i, Boole Sl9. Page 
}8:!. le� �way� .u,d roa11:h 

�OTICE OP PUBUC Of \RL'IG 

NCltlc� l'i Jx-reb)' 11nn th.&: ,i, Pl,lblK" 
he3rmi -v,U be .lCld bcfocc .be 
YllO.klon Cowity Com.mis�oo. 
Y:int.IOD Cooruy $()\I.lb lhkot.&. ill 
6�S P M. ::in the 5th ja)' :"Jr 'Septem-
1:,,er :?Ctl3 .wd -S .. 35 ? M 01;1 rhe 19th 
Jay .-,( 'iepwnbtt :!Ol'.1 .it tb,e y;iru:.. 
Loo COOJ1ty eo,·cmmcDf U'a1er, 
Commus-1oac" Ch.am.ben.. lll 
Wc.,;1 Tiunl :iL Y .ankton.. 'Sootb 
00-ota. \pphetlll NI� to re:zone 
:t. pcttl from a.ur.it Tnm51uon.ll 
Dismc1 �T) •o \fOOer:u.e. OenJ1ty 
Fkstdent.i.al IA.sir.ct Rl\ per arude 
18 S«uoa t� .ind Amc:le ?O Soc 
UOD :ZOOJ 541d �pen-y t'5 lc-g:Lli)· 
Jes(nbed JS Toe We,;1 .lJ Rods. 
Sooth I J Rods. m � South� 
Qllil.l'tef swr,.i, :.wJ�oa w H·�. 
,n Secuoo ljJ, f'-""'Dffiip >1 Sortb. 
Rioiec SS �·cu ,! !.he 5th P \i 
YU1itoo Couosy. �w:h OU.Ola. 
6911 .widress- 1s 1-'00ti l(i6!b 5-

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

�OTICE Of PLBUC IIBARJ};G 
'-oocc :5 hen:by g1�a :iw .1 pobhi: 
bc-ann_g .vtl1 be !kid ke(on: •.he 
Y Wtoo C wray Bo.lrd fl1 AdJtlil 
incnl YUOO:on COUl)t}' South Oil.O
ta. » tt JO ? 4\-1 -:ia the ;,h Ja:, "I 
September .!023 .it the Y !cl:loo 
Coont) Oo'-emmc-01 Ccttecr Com 
tnas�ionc:rs Cham� 121 \\".:s1 
Third Sc., Y:uti.!ou. South 08ota. 
.\pplie;uu " �uoa .1 Condiuoo 
.ti c� Penm, io bwld ..1 \JD.gk ™1U
lt dv.cllm_g tn .1 1...1.Jte,qct,e Commer
.:u..l Db-trie1 LC1 per \ruck- 11 �
uon il07 S-.d �ny i\ :tl.ill) 
Je!lenbcd ,11 lot l \oktt•�tcNOO 
\ddiuon. ,n the .Stn ,1( rb: '\."El/4 
">f s«uon 1.5, fflN, R..<bw I){� 

j.t:hP )it .. Y.lakton Coonty, Sou\.b 
Cnko1t. E911 Jdd� . .i lOO! We:s4 
3lb s� YW1<>n . .iouth Dair.om 

PIP.,1.tsl>cd t'-Nr«- _. ·be !Of.al "l)pfO.t.1 
m..ue :o:p 1f $-18 D" JnJ .;a.n be 
"lt�eJ free nr .::b:t� 11 w,;.vw �
iJU.b(,coouces...,-am 

PubUsbed August 15 & �nnher 
I. 1023. 

_:..route � !w:ttb)' pve.rs •bat .a pott-JJ.: 
be:mo& will be held before the 
YJJ'llr.1011 Cooi:i<y Pt!UUU.03 Coinnus
uon. YUOOoo County South O3.kn
{oL ,ll 'T·QS P \1 ,"10 1ht 12th day •JI 
Septmibct ::OU .at lb,: YffllaOn 
Coo:nty Govemmt:nt CeNer. Com 
mt.'>SiO� Cb.uobe:N. .321. W!!SI 
Thud ic.. Ylllllaon. Soulh Dakota. 
/\pplic:uu. ,S requestmg to m:ooe J 
?3fCC'l tn .1 �� Tr:w100N.I OlS· 
:nc-1 Rn co c�,aJ 0isux, 
,ci per \roc:C J:\ :>«tio11 1800 � 
,\ftict.c .:o 5«.uoo 1003 SlUd prop
en� ts !oe,gally Ja.a';bcd lS L.,t .a Ul 
1be �"EI/J of •.be SEIi� -»f S<ctioo 
24 Towo:slup -Q,& �on..b. Rmgc o;6 
West ,,, chc 5th Pnnc1paJ ¼ndi.an, 
Y .nkton County. South Oak.cu. 
Coo=g IJOJ"l SQ Ff 1B!I 
-\c�l MOfe t1r 'ess 
�OTICE OF P\,IIUC HEAR.L',G 
Saa«- ;J hereby jl\'itfl ·Jw .a j>ubhc 
bcanns ..-1U Ix !leld before the 
YlU'lon coon,y Plaruu.ng Com,1l.J,,· 
sioo. YQ.iWon COWlty Soolh DaJco
ta. u --10 P� on r.be J21h Jay ,t 
5-eprcmbe:t 2013 .11 t.br: Y .mt.too 
Coonry Gov-eo:iment Ce-111<1:, Com
lJUHlO.oc«, Ch.anioen. J2 ! W�1 
Thml St., Y'l.tlrtOII. Sou.th Duooa.. 
Applicam lj �uc.sUng ,1 ConditKlll 
:a.I t'� Pmm1 :o »toc:t1.c .i :)¢',tr 

W'tr�}e-�, -.;.cndf l)ft � e-xlsung towe, 
10 m "IP'icohural Olstrie-1 pe.r \.rtJ• 
de l5 Stc:ticm 1503. S!Ud propr:ny k 
�tp.D)' Jescnbcd .u the Wes, b.tlf 
rWt/2) of die Soudr.i;eJL Quaner 
fSWJ/41 u.�pu.ox Ptwcd-\ Jnd the 
North l SO fttt -Jf die '>O\ltb '76..5 
feet of the We� .!10 .S (Cd and T!Xt 
2 LUCl$ -\dditioo Ul die South""e'it 
QLwtn SWl/4, i,( •b.: 5oulh�t 
Quram-r <SW tf4) A..'-'C> ,:.�ccptUJ& 
Tr.tel. ?Ile ft) Lac.as o\ddition I.Ql 
Four 4) tn tbc 'Southww Q!Wlo 
,SW1/.l) of r,he So1.11hwC!i, Quam.r 
ft/4\ � m Sttuoa Tlhny-Qo c ,)t,, 
T()'l,\'mhip Suxty---u: 196J �. 
Range f'tfty.fivc 1$S' wui 1)1 the ,m 
P>A .. Yaruaoo Cow,ty, Sooth C>,Ja>, 
••- E9ll JJ��i 1, .?96_,4 US RWY 
,1. tre ... so 
Published t\lo"lCC _. the Wt.:ll .i.ppro°tj• 
mate CQJl llf $'37.J.4 J.Od CUI 'e 
viewed &tt :,r .=n.uge JJ www.� 
publicaotices..eoin 
Published Stpumbu I & S, ZO"�. 

2023-2024 

Neb.Public 

Access Atlas 

Now Available 
UN COL�- �eb. - There 

are more 11\an a mdllon acres 
of publlcly accessible lands 
throughout .'\ebraslca. The 
recently published 20?..3-2024 
Public Acres., Atlas idemlfies 
lJld oonsolldates these public 
access resources for the benefit 
of :lebraska's hunters, trap!)OJ's 
and anglers. 

Printed copies oi this years 
atlas are avallable at �ebraska 
Game and Parts Commission 
headquarters and "°"" will be 
available In ,ts district offices 
and service centers. as well as 
wherever hunt and .lish permits 



PPREss&D AKorAN CLASS I
P

F

RESS&DA

I

KO,

E

AN •FRID

D

AY.SEPTEM

S

BEAS. 2023 

www. yankton.neVclassifieds 
to place an ad call 605-665-7811 or email ads@yankton.net 

1200 Cars 1605 Apartment For Rent 1705 Items $100 or Less 

•AJJ Junk cars. pickup■, vans, 
runnfng o, not WE BUY! 

FREE PICKUP 

McLean Auto Satva:ge 
402-360-0756 

1335 Other Employment 

HELP WANTED 
Cattle Feedyard In nortMast 
Neb<asl<a Is currently looka,g 
ror a payloacler opera.tor. We 
a19 a �.000 head yard with a 
great beneflls package. Stop 
by or call ror more lnfomlatlon. 

Dixon County Feedyard 
Allen, NE 402-535-2411. 

JE Mouret Grain 
Is Hiring 

FULL TIME AND PART TIME 
GRAIN ELEVATOR/ 

GENERAL LABORERS 
FOR ITS CROFTON 

LOCATION 
CDL end applicatO<S llcensa is 
preferred but willing to train. 
Will work ouldocxs � various 
weather and abilh.y 10 ltft SO 
poonds. Fun and part lkne po, 
sitioos available. 

Greal Pay And RA Benonl 
Pocl<oge Call 402-518-3078 

Or Eman 
careersOjemeuretgraln.oom 
To,Aj)ply 

1 & 2 Bedroom Orchard 
Square, 418 W. 15'". Yankton. 
Rent based on income and in
cludes ulll/lles. Non-smoking 
unllS. Equal Housing cwo,tunlty 
Skogen Company 605-665-1322 
or 605·263-3941. 

1 & 2 Bedroom TownhouMS, 
Canyon Ridge, Yanklon. MUSI 
quarify by lamlly sfze and 1\
come, Non-smoking units. 605-
664-8686 or Skogen Co""'°"y 
605-263-3941. 

Classifieds 665 • 7811 

1 BD Apts,, M&mo,y Lano. 
Ground leY91 !or eldotly or per
sons ,.;th dlBBblli!leo. No Smok
ing, dose to The Center. Rent 
based on ilcome. Non-smoking 
units. Equal H ouSing Opportunity. 
605-760-471 1 orSkogan Compa
ny 605-263-3941, 

1 bedrOom apartments. MEAD· 
OW PARK. $575,00 pe, month, 
plus olectricily wilh lhe Ilea! be
Ing electrlc. Water, sewe-t. and 
garbage i�dod vdlh renl Se
curlly Deposit of one months rant 
required lnltiaJ stx month lease, 
then month to.monlh. Non-smok• 
Ing units. 605-760-4711 0< Sko• 
gen Company, 605-263-394 L 

1335 Other Employment 

The Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan 

1435 

is currently accepting applications for an 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

ASSISTANT 
Must be accurate. dependable, detail Of1ented 
and have good customer service skills. 

This pos�ion is fiJIHlme Monday-f,1day. Paid Ume 
off, dental. vision and health Insurance available. 

Interested applicants should stop In and fill 
out an application or send a cover letter and 
resume to: 

Jo Tletson 
O ffice Manager 
Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan 
319 wa1nut St., Yankton, SO 57078 
jo.tletsort@yankton.net 

Pirn'ss&DAKorAN EOE 

Carpentry �160=5�==:=lAp=artm=e=nt=Fo=r=Re =nt 

A Fulf.tlme Carpente, Avail• �Bedroom Townhouse. Must 
qualify by family size and In• 
come. Non-smok.lng unh. Rent 
based on lnoorne. EHO 605-661-
8901 0< Sl<ogen Company 605-
253-3941. 

able. Available lo< odd Joo._ 
Free estimates. Lots ol experl• 
ence. Cal Bob Edwards al 
605-66Q-8651. 

For All of Your Carpentry 
Needs: CUSlom Bultt Windows, 
Siding, Garages, Additions, 
Patios and Mora. Cal Andorsn 
Carpentry ar 605-661·1190. 

EQUAL HOUSING 
OPPORTUNITY 

All real estate advertised in 
lhis newspaper Is subject to 
the Federal Fair Housing Act, 
wh!NI -�- It llllan•I M �,. 

1615 Houses For Rent 

NEW HOMES 
AVAII.AllLE FOR RENT 

New 3-bedroom, 2-bath homes 
wilh full unfinished basemenls 
are now avalla�e for rent. Al· 
lad>ed dOuble garage, fol 
khd>en Bp1)11ance pa,;kage, 
hardwood floO<s, CGl\tral air. 
and much mote. 
Located In Utica, lhese homes 
are lnCOCll9 qualifled under SO 
Housing rufes (caMOI exceed 
$55,650(year combined f« 
aduHs lwiig in the home). Rent 
ol $1, 1 ()(Vmonlh wtth tenanlS 
paying utillies. 
Call 605--664-4900 for more fn
loonation or to get a rental ap• 
p!lcetlon. Welcome homel 

1650 Houses For Sale-

For Sale By 0wr'NH': 1508 PGIM· 
nah, Yankton. 5-bedroom, 2-
balh homo. $260,000, Call 605-
760-4529 for eppolntmeot, 

======= 

Compact foot revltallz.er S90. 
C81l 605.jj89-04&?, 

FOR SA.LE: Chest rreezer, 23 
eubk: 1� $50 Cal 605 661-1072. 

FOR SALE: White fulfqueen 
wlllte wood headboard, S50, ca« 
605 364-7567_ 

Seat Console for ca, adjustable 
locking dr1nk holder, visor for 1he 
sun. $25/for off. 605-889-0462_ 

Vintage mtsslon styla desk. 
great condition, $100. Can 605-
660-0595_ 

1800 Sports Equipment 

SOUTH DAKOTA 
Enhanced Pe,mil CIIISS8$ 

New-Renewals 

Pr;ee $65.00+<ax 

Class Dotes 2023 & 2024 

WWW.PERMIT2CARRYSD 
COM 

1830 Rummage Sales 

1000 W. 11., St. 
Friday, 918, 12Noon-5pm 

Saturday, 919, 8arr,,12Noon 
Lots ol CtWnmas items, smoker 
and m-lan8008. Cash only. 

109 VIOLET OR. 
Friday, 918, ea~pm 

Saturday 919 8am-1pm 
Multi•Famly; Clolh\r,g Ki<ls-Adul, 
antiques. colledi>\es, China. sl� 
verware. Iced tea brewer, dishes, 
books, household ltan,s/deCOr. 
Fummue, jew'Blry, crafts. puz-
2:tes, Sheet music, rugs, lots of 
mlscellarn,ous, 

1914 Walnut 
Saturday, 919, 8am-2pm 

Home decor. antiques, bookcase. 
new 1'TTV, H eated bird bath, 
boy's youth/teen name brand 
dolhes, IOOll>al gtovas & shoes. 
Degman & Wi�y idd books. 
mueh mlscellaoeoos. Ca.sh orly. 

2817 Woodbfne Ave. 
SATURDAY, 91 9, !lam-Noon 

Rummage $a)e; Vntage items, 
full set of ehirla from the 1970s, 
head/fool board, lamp, lols ol 
misoellaneous 

2010 legal and Public 
Notices 

NOTICE OP PUBLIC IIEARIJ'1C 
Notice is hereby given lb.al 11; pubhe 
beanng will be hcld brlOC'e the 
Y:tnklon Coon1y Planning Coro.mis

sion. Yankton County. Sourh Dato
la, l\l 7:0, P.M. on the 12th day of 
Sep1c:mbtt 2023 ll lhc Yilllbon 
County 0oV"cmment Cwter. Com
miJsioncr1 Chambers., 321 West 
Third St., Yanklon. South Dlkot•
Applicant i� n:-qucsting to re:rooc ;a 
pare.el la • Rural Transition.al Ois
tricl (RT) to CommeteW Ds.1trict 
(C) per Article 18 s«t.ioo 1809 and 
Artie� 20 Section 2003. Said prop� 
eny is fega.lty descn'bed as Lot ,I in 
lhe NEIi◄ of !ht. SBl/4 of Scc:tlOn 
24, Town,.hip 94 l'lonh. Range 56 
West of lhc 5th Principal McridialJ. 
Yanklon County, Sou1h Datou.. 
Commlog l30J75 SQ.FT (2.99 
A(,'{t$) More or le$.S 

NOTICE Of Pl/Bl.IC HEARING 

NOOco ts hereby given thnt a public; 
hearin.g will be ht.Id before the: 
Yank\on County Pl.allDil'lg Comm.is• 

s,1on. Yiml.:ton County, Sou!h Da* 
u,, iu 7:10 P.M. on 1he. 12th day of 
Scptanber 202.3 JI 1he Yanbon 
COUftty Govt-mmenl Center. Com� 
m,ssionen Chambers. 321 West 
Thi.rd SL, Yanktoo, Soul.b Datoi:a 
Applic.a.m \S ft!QU�dr,g • Condit.ion
ll Use Permit to C()-J.ocau:. a new 
,...,i,ele.» ewer oa ID ex;5'tln,g: tow� 
in ao Aa;ncultu�I Oi$-tric1 per Mi• 
cle 25 Scc.tioo 2503. Sa.id property ts 
lepJly r;kscribed H lbe Wes.t half 
(W 112) or 1hc Soulhll,'C!t Quane, 
(SW l/4) ac:cpticg Parcel � 11nd the 
Nordl ISO ree1 of the Sou<b n6� 
rect or Lhc West 3 �.S �ee1 ... and _Tnc:1 

Basin 
fromPago1 

dass degradaUon or drought 
conditions In the westem pan 
or the Missouri River basin lo 
Montana. it also shows a one
lo-lhree-class Improvement in 
the eastern pan or the basin, 
he said. 

• Although there have been 
drought Improvements lo the 
eastern porUons or the basin, 
drought conditions remain and 
:.r�::i..:��xpand In the 

August releases from Gavlns 
Point Dam averaged 30.900 
cubic feet per second (cfs) and 
are currenUy set at 35,000 els. 
Releases will likely remain near 
35,000 ds or slightly higher 
over the next several days, 
as needed to meet the down• 
stream targets. said Mike Sw, 
enson, USACE. MRBWM Power 
Production Team L.ead-

"The.lillssourf River 
Malnstem System Storage Is 

MMU 
lfom Page 1 

Yankton. She received her Ma,;. 
ter's in Art lrom Notre Dame 
University and studied under 
renowned teachers such as Fa, 
ther Ed Catlch, Uoyd Reynolds 
and nrumlnatton under Donald 
Jackson. 

She began her teaching 
career at Mount Marty High 
School lo 1934. She continued 
teaching at Mount Marty Co� 
lege (1Jntversi1y) untU 1982 
where she shared her book 
Maniw or Calligraphy, which 
leatured four dlflerent writing 
styles. She corresponded with 
artist friends, Lauren Ford, Ade 
Bethune, Dorothy Day, and 
Marfa von Trapp. S. Leonarda 
loved nature and shared her 
photographs and calligraphy 
with many. 

DICK REDDY 
Dick Reddy ls a graduate of 

Brown lnstil\lle ol Broadc:astlng 
in MlnneapoUs with a First
Class radio-telephone llcense, 
FCC. He graduated with a BA 
from SDSU In Speed, and a MA 
in Speech Communication. 

He worked at Mount Marty 
from 1970 through 1983 in the 
Oral Communications Depan
ments_ While serving al Mount 
Marty he judged many speed, 
and theatre contests, as well as 
making the MMC radio station 
an eflective presence on the 
campus. As a professor, he was 
a mentor who Inspired and 
encouraged his students who 
appreciated end respected 
Reddy's wllllngness to help 
them. His teaching career also 
Includes Yankton College, 
Southeast Technical Institute 
and USD Mass Communications 
Department. 

His volunteer and servl<e 
activities are extensive. 

He is married to Nancy L 
Law Reddy and 1hey have 3 
children: Quicksilver (Tammy). 
Matthew (Jo<JO and Geoffrey 
(Amanda). Dick and Nancy 
�eddy are now retired and \Ive 
In Watertown. 

S. CYNT!f\A BINDER, OSB 
Sister Cynthia Binder ls a 

Benedictine sister of Sacred 
Heart Monastery. A native of 
Yankton, she entered Sacred 
Heart Monastery In 1952. She 
received her BA In French and 
Spanish lrom Mount Marty 
College and a MA In French and 
English from USD in Verm\lUon. 

She taught al Mount Marty 
High School and C,,llege, only .---♦l-, -�..1",. , __ ,._,. I l .. f 

currently at 55.2 MAf, 0.9 MAF 
below 1he base of the annual 
flood control zone.• he said. 
"S)"'tem storage peaked on July 
22 at 56.6 MAF leet. • 

Simulations based on runoff 
provide a range of possible 
reservoir elevaUon and release 
scenarios on which olfidals 
base their forecasts. Swenson 
said. 

"Fon Peck and Oahe are cur
rently at 4.8 and 5.l feet below 
lhelr respective flood control 
iones. and Gamson Is 3.5 leet 
above the base or its Hood 
poo1,- Ile said. "The basic fore
c:asl shows Fort Peck decllnlng 
about one loot In Seplember 
and then leveling orr as releases 
are reduced In the !all.· 

The basic forecast also 
shows Garrison reservoir levels 
declining through September 
and Into the fall, so releases 
wlll be reduced ae<:ordlngly, 
Swenson said. 

"The forecast shows Oahe 
Reservoir continuing to decline 
during September," Swenson 
said- •Releases wlll be adjusted 

the prison. 
Along with all or these 

Involvements, she also shared 
foreign films with the Gregorian 
Club members (now GFAA) for 
16 years. 

A very talented woman, S. 
Cynthia, though retired. Is stlll 
busy helping out at the monas
tery reception desk and sews 
gift bags for the monastery glft 
shop. She also shows movies to 
the sisters and cooUnues to a,;. 
slst In tutoring foreign students 
who are living at the monastery 
while attending MMU. 

The committee Is seeking 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 
ACROSS 43 Indy 
1 Ship staffs entrant 
6 Stares 44 Fra-

stupidty grance 
11 Bothered 45 Garden 
12 Seize by starters 

force 
13Home 

style 
14 Fall sign 
15Lobed 

organ 
16Strike 

caller 
18 Bar 

concern 
19 Employ 
20"-Boor 
21 Road-

house 
22Long

winged 
seabird 

24Play parts 
250ttoman 

rulers 
27 Bearing 
29Comes in 
32Hockey's 

Bobby 
33Braying 

beast 
34 Scoundrel 
35Fall mo. 
36 Detective 

Archer 
37Compete 
38Cartoon 

genre 
40Hirsch of 

"Milk" 
42 Kitchen 

DOWN 

1 Invented 
2 Relaxed 
3 Presi-

dential 
protectors 

4 Eastern 
"way" 

5 Frvit-filled 
pastry 

6 Swallows 
7-0o

say!" 
8 Point of 

some 
commer• 
cials 

over the next several months 
to better distribute the stores 
In the uppe, three reservoirs 
prior to the start of next year's 
runoCI." 

According lo Eileen William
son or the USACE. NWD Public 
Affairs Office, the !Ola! storage 
in lhe Missouri River malnstem 
reservoir system remains at 
lower-than-normal levels, 

M��� r,;,:�;l�
t

���e�� 
lease rate is determined based 
on the September l system 
storage," she said. "Based on 
(that), winter releases from 
Cavins Point Dam wit\ be 13,000 
cfs_· 

This release rate ls slightly 
higher than the mlnlmum rale 
or 12,000 ds, she noted. 

"Gavlns Point Darn releases 
wlll be set to provide navigation 
How support at a level 1,500 
els below full service al all four 
target locations (Sioux City, 
Oma/ta. Nebraska City. and Kan
sas City): WIiiiamson said. 

pictures and stories about the 
Inductees that, with pennls
sion, will be utilized during the 
fall Induction ceremony and 
promotion. 

For more Information on 
the MMIJ Fine Arts Hall of Fame 
or If you'd like to share stories 
and photos, rontact alumni@ 
mountmarty.edu. 

The Fine Arts Hall of Fame Is 
sponsored by the MMU Grego
rian Fine Arts Association and 
Its members. 

To view the enUre sched
ule or events lor Lancer Days 
weekend, visit mountmarty. 
edu/lancerda)"', 

A p H I D  I AD ED 
S H  AD El AM I GO 
KO R E  Al S I NG E 

- D A  DB O D- -
s E E■ SU NI EO N 
W R  I T E S  ■ I T 0 
E l  GH Ty E I GHT 
AC H Y  D A  SH E R  
R A  T■ SA G■ TR E 
- S K Y  L A  8 
MI<. RIA E L A TE 
AG E N  Tl TO L ET 
DO DG El SE L LS 

Yesterday's answer 
9 Wander- 28 Sly, in 

ing a way 
10 Gives 30 Com-

rise to plained 
17 Blue--gray bitterty 

cat 31 Takes 
23 Use the the 

track 
24Hill 

insect 
26Replies 
27 Elemen

tary sub
stances 

wheel 
33 Like 

sentries 
39Chess 

pieces 
41 West of

films 



I g,&at oeoems pacKBge. .:>top, Iby or call lor more inl0ffl'l8tion 
Dixon County Fee<!yard 

Allen, NE 402---2411. 

JE Meurat Grain 
I& Hiring 

FULL TIME ANO PART TIME 
GRAIN ELEVATOR/ 

GENERAL LA!IORERS 
FOR ITS CROFTON 

LOCATION 
COL and awlicators license IS 
sxalerred but wilting to tram. 
WII """' OUICIOO<S In various 
"'"'"""' and al>ully to IWt 50 
PQ\lndo. Fun and part rime po
sitions available. 
Great Pay And Full Benefil 
Pad<age CaD 4-02,518-3076 
OrEmaU 
careersCj&meuro1graln.com 
To Apply 

1 BO Apts,. Memory Lane. 
Ground level for elderly or per
sons Ylfth dsabilities, NO Smok· 
log, CIOSe to The Center Ren1 
based "" Income. Non-smoking 
units. Equal Housing Opportunity. 
605-760-4711 '" Skogen Ccmpa, 
ny 605·263-3941. 

1 bedroom apartments. ME:AO· 
OW PARK, S575.00 pe, m0<1th, 
plus elocttlclty with Iha heat be
ing electric. Water, sewer, and 
gart,age lnclJded with 1ent. S... 
curity Deposit of one months rent 
requl,ed. Initial slx month lease, 
toon montn to.month. Non-$MOk.
lng units. 606-760-4711 01 Sko
gen Co_, 505-253-3941 . 

1335 Other Employment 

The Yankton Dally Press & Dakotan 
is currently accepting applications for an 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

ASSISTANT 
Mus\ be accurate, dependable, detail oriented 
and have good customer service skills. 

This pos�ion is ful,time Monday-Friday. Paid time 
off. dental, vision and health insurance available. 

Interested applicants shOuld stop in and fill 
out an application or send a cover letter and 
resume to: 

Jo Tietsort 
Office Manager 
Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan 
319 Walnut St .. Yankton, SD 57078 

Jo.tletsort@yankton.net 

Pffs�s&DAKorAN EC£ 

Carpentry 1605 Apartment For Rent 
========= 

A Full-time Cari,en1:ttr Avall
sble. Available for odd jobo. 
Free e&1lma1es. LoLs of exper1• 
ence. Call Bob Edwards at 
605-665-8651. 

For All ot Your C8,pontry 
Needs: Custom Bui• Windows, 
Siding, Garages. Additions, 
Patios end More. Call Andersh 
Carpentry at 605·661-1190. 

EQUAL HOUSING 
OPPORTUNITT 

All real estate aCNertl&ed In 
this new_, Is subject to 
lhe Federal Fair Housing Act. 
whic:11 mal<es ft legal to a<lver
tlse any p,eferen<e, lml1al!Otl, 
O( dlsGl'imlnation based on 
raoe, col0<, retlgion, sex. h.andl· 
cap, familial status or national 
origin, fn th8 sale, rental or n
nanclng oC housing or an Inten
tion to make any such preler
eoce. llmttattOll or dEsc:rlmloa
tioo. FemillaJ status Includes 
chHdreo under the age o1 18 
living wtth parents or le-gal 
guardians, pregnant women 
and people securing custody of 
children under the age of 18. 

In addition, South Oak�• 
State Law also prohibits di•· 
crimlnaHon based on ancestry 
and creed, 

This pap,,r wil not knowingly 
acoep1 any adwrllslng tor real 
estate which is In vloladon of 
the law. Al person are hereby 
informed that an dwelUngs ad
vertised are available on a 
O<JUOI oPl)Ortunlty t>asls, If you 
believe you have been cfiscllm
lnated against In connection 
with the sale, rental or financ
ing ol housing, call the Soulh 
Dakota Falt Housklg ombuds
man at 877-832-0161. 

3-8odroom Townhouse. Must 
qualKy by family size and in· 
come. Nor,..smoklng unit. Rent 
baSGd on income. EHO 605-661• 
8901 o, Skogen Ccmpany 605· 
263-3941. 

1615 Houses For Rent 

NEW HOMES 
AVAILABLE FOR RENT 

New 3-bedroom, 2-ba1h homes 
with full unfinished basements 
are now available for r&nt At• 
te"1ed double oa,age, fui 
kitchen Ql)l)llanc:e package, 
hardwood floors, central air, 
and much more. 
Located in Utica. these homes 
are inoome qualified 1..n:htr SO 
Housing rules (camol exoee<J 
$55,650lyear oombined tor 
adulls IMOg In the home). Rent 
ol $1, 100/mO<llh with tenants 
paying l<llttles. 
Call 605-664-4900 fo, more ln
lonnatton 0< to get a rental ap
pUcation. Welcome home! 

1650 Houses For Sale 
For Sele By Owner: 1508 Penl• 
nah, Yankl0<1 5-bedloorn, 2· 
bath home. $260,000. Call 605-
760-4529 to, appointment 

,. ' 

.J iJ I Jl.o, 
j ... I J JI ii

,1£.·-· 
HOME FOR SALE BY OWNER 

301 Spruce s� Yanktoo so. 
Home with apartmenls end river 
frontage and ded< overlooking 
the rtver, 6 car garage. Owner 
oc:cuplect With 3 apartments. 
Couki be oonverted back to sin
gle famUy dwe!ling oc has the 
abllrty to rent 5 apa.rttneot&. 
$566,000. Usted 0<1 Zillow Ce• 
505-665-3988 

Please Recycle! 

1700 Merchandise 

Maytag frost lree refr1ge,ato, 
freezer, $150. Kenmo<e eJecttlc 
range $100. 3-Area rugs SSCl'fo, 
a.II. All ltoms In grea1 condition, 
606-387-5432. 

IJOO.O!SY!,, 

1800 Sports Equipment 

SOUTH OAl<OTA 
Enhanced Permit Classes 

New-Renewals 

Price $65.00+lax 

Class Dates 2023 & 2024 

WWW.PERMIT2CARRYSD.· 
COM 

1830 Rummage Sales 
1000 W. 11• st. 

Friday, 918, 12Noon�pm 
Saturdey, S/9, 8am-12Noon 

Lots 01 Christmas Uems. &moker 
and miscellaneous, Cash only. 

109 VIOLET OR. 
Friday, 9/8, 9am-6pm 
Saturday 9.19 8am•1pm 

Multi-Family. Clolhlng Klcls,Adul, 
antiques, collodibles, China, si, 
verware teed tea brewer, dishes, 
books, household 1temsld800f. 
fumlture. jewetry, crafts, puz
zles, sheel music, o,gs, lots d 
miscellaneous. 

1914 Walnut 
Saturd•y. 919, 8om·2pm 

Home decor. antiques. bookcase, 
new 19" TV. Heated bird bath. 
boys yoomAeen name brand 
ctotheo. footbafl giove, & sho.._ 
Dogmsn & Wimpy kfd books, 
much miscellaneous. Cesh only. 

2817 Woodbine Ave. 
SATURDAY, 9/9, 9a�Noon 

Rurrmage S11le: VUltage Items, 
full set of china lrom the 1970$, 
head/loot boal<I, lamp, 10ts ol 
mascellaneous. 

2010 Legal and Pubfic 
Notices 

NOTIC£ OF PUBLIC HEARING 
Notice Is hetc:b> given lb:111 a pubhe 
huring w!U be held before <he 
Yallklon County Pllnning Commis• 
.sion, Yank1on Coun1y, Sou1ti D111:o-
tt. "' 7:0S P.M, on the t21h <by or 
SeP'embeJ 2023 at the Yankton 
Coun1) Go,...ernment Ce1ner. Com
mi.Woncn O.ambo.!rs. 321 West 
Tlurd S1.. Yantaoo, Sootb Dakota.. 
Applicant i$ reques,iog to rezone a 
pared In a Rural Trasuitional Dis� 
1rict (RT) to Cornroe1ciaJ District 
(C) per Anic:,C '8 Scct101t 1809 and 
Aniclc 20 Seel.ion 2003. Slid prop• 
eny is lcg..ally �cribed IL'i Loi 4 in
lhe l'\'EJ/4 of lhc SE:l/4 ol Section 
24, Town�p 9-1 Norlb, Range � 
West of the 5th Pri.t1cipaJ Mt-ridian, 
Yaobon Coun1y, SQu1.h (}ak(U.. 
Con1alnlog 130,375 SQ.Ff. (2.99 
Acrc:5) More 01' ku 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

NOi.iee is. hereby 8)\'Cl'l Wit a public 
heari1J& will be he.Id before tile 
Ylnbon Cwlll)' Platmi.ng Com.mis
s101:1, Yanklon County, South Oato--
1-. at 7; 10 P.M. on lhc l::!1b day of 
Stp1cmber 2023 at the Yankton 
County G0Yctnm:.n1 Ccruer, Com• 
missioncn Charobcn:, 321 Wesi 
Thud S1 .. Yanktoa. Soulh Dakota 
Appllcant n rcqucstlng • Condition
al Use Permit to c.o,JOC:l[t, 1 new 
wirdes.s carrier oo on cxisl1ng IO\ll'q 
in ao Agti(UlfW1.l District pc.r Arti
cle 25 s«cioc 2503. Said prop:ny i1 
b:gally described as I.be West h;lf 
(W l 12) of the South WC$! Quaner 
(SW114) exccpCJog Parcel 'A .and the 
NO<lb 150 fw of th< Soulh 776.5 
foci of the West 370.S rect and Tll!Ct 
2 UJ<;u Addition In the Soolhwua 
Quarter (SWII') or the Southwest 
Q\iantr (SW J/4) ANO <Xc,pliog 
TrllC'I ooe (I) L,.sca� Addition Lot 
Four (4) in the Soulhwest Quarter 
(SWl/4) of tbe Southwest Quattc.r 
fl/4). All in Section Thirty-one (31), 
TowJ'IShip N3oety•sh. {96) Nonb. 
Range r=ift}-live (SS) � of t.he 5th 
P,Mn Yanktoo Coumy. South Da\::o-, 
1a. E9IJ admc,, is 29654 US HWY 
81, Irene.SD 

P\iblishcd lwt(t al lhc l0W *ppr(».J· 
malt CO$t of $J7.44 and c.an be 
�iewcd free of chuge M Wlii'W,sd
publK:DOli«s.com 

Publlsbed S.pt,mber I & 8, le:13. 

fall," Larsen sald. 
August releases from Gavlns 

Poinl Dam averaged 30,900 
cubic feel per second (cfs) and 
are cunenlly set at 35,000 ds. 
Release, will likely remain near 
35,000 cls or slightly higher 
over the next se\'era1 days, 
as needed to meet lhe down
stream Wgets, sald Mike Sw• 
enson, USACE, MRBWM Power 
Production Team Lead. 

'The Missouri River 
Malnstem System Storage Is 

MMU 
Fi-om Page 1 

Yankton. She received her Mas
ter's In Art from Notre Dame 
Unl\•erslly and studied under 
renowned teachers such as fa
lher Ed Catlch, Uoyd Reynolds 
and lllwninalion under Donald 
Jackson. 

She began her teaching 
career al Mount Marty High 
School In 1934. Sheconlinued 
leaching at Mount Marty C,,� 
lege (UoJversil)') until 1982 
where she shared her book 
Manual ol Calligraphy, which 
leatured lour different writing 
sIyles. She correspondod with 
artist friends, Lauren Ford, Ade 
Bethune, Dorothy Day, and 
Maria von Trapp. S. Leonarda 
loved nature and shared her 
pholographs and calligraphy 
wllh many. 

DICK REDDY 
Dick Reddy Is a graduate ol 

Brown Institute of Broadcasting 
In MJnneapolls wilh a Finl• 
Class radio-telephone license, 
FCC. He graduated wiJh a BA 
from SDSU In Speeclt and a MA 
in Speech Communication. 

He worked at Mount Marty 
from 1970 through 1983 In lhe 
Oral Communlcatlons Depart. 
ments. While serving at Mount 
Marty he judged many speeclt 
and theatre contests. as well as 
making the MMC radio station 
an ellective presence on the 
campu$. As a professor. he was 
a mentor who Inspired and 
encouraged hts students who 
appreciated and respected 
Reddy's willingness to help 
them. His teaching career also 
Includes Yankton College, 
Southeast Technical Institute 
and USD Mass Communication,; 
Department. 

His volunteer and service 
activities are extensive. 

He is married to Nancy L 
Law Reddy and they have 3 
children: Quicksilver (Tammy), 
Mauhew (Jodi) and Geoffrey 
(Amanda). Dick and Nancy 
Reddy are now retired and Uve 
In Watertown. 

S. CYNIHIA BINDER, OSB 
Sister Cynthia Binder Is a 

Benedictlne slSler ol Sacred 
Heart Monastery. A native of 
Yankton, she entered Sacred 
Heart Monastery in I 952. She 
received her BA in French and 
Spanish from Mount Marty 
C,,Uege and a MA In French and 
Engllsh from l&l In Vermillion. 

She laugh\ at Mount Marty 
High School and College, only 
recently retiring from the Uni• 
versll)' after 58 )'('MS. She laugh! 
French, English, Spanish, Ger
man, Business C-Ommunicatlon, 
and Uterature. In later years she 
added courses on the history 
ol libn and other topics related 
to film. 

In 1967 some of the college 
faculty started a program to 
take students. locals and anyone 
lnlerested lo Europe during lhe 
summers. Later on, this adven
ture happened during lnte�m. 
then Chrislmas or spring break. 

In 1984 she began tutoring 
at the Yankton Federal Prison. 
When the college was able 
to work out an educational 
program for the men, she taugJ,\ 
English C,,mp and U\erature, 
later bringing the HlsIory ol film 
class and other film courses to 

41 Like us on 

facebook 
@pressanddakotan 

a.bout one foot In Seplember -
and then leveling olf as releases 
are reduced in lhe fall." 

The basic foroo,sl also 
shows Garrison reservoir levels 
declining through Seplember 
and Into the fall, so releases 
wlll be reduced accorrl!ngly, 
Swenson sald. 

"The forecast shows Oahe 
Reservoir continuing to decline 
during September,· Swenson 
said. "Releases wlll be adjusted 

the prison. 
Along with all ol these 

Involvements, she also shared 
foreign films with the Gregorian 
Club members (now GFM) for 
16 years. 

A very talented woman, S. 
Cynthia, though retired, is still 
busy helping out at the monas
tery reception desk Md sews 
gift bai!s for the monastery gift 
shop. She also shows movies to 
the sisters and continues to a.s
Slst In tutoring foreign students 
who are living at the monastery 
while attending MMU. 

The committee Is seeking 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 
ACROSS 43 Indy 
1 Ship staffs entrant 
6 Stares 44 Fra• 

stupidly grance 
11 Bothered 45 Garden 
12 Seize by starters 

fora> 
13 Home DOWN 

style 1 Invented 
14 Fall sign 2 Relaxed 
15 Lobed 

organ 
16 Strike 

caller 
1BBar 

concern 
19 Employ 
20·- Boor 
21 Road• 

house 
22 Long

winged 
seabird 

24 Play parts 
25 0ttoman 

rulers 
Tl Bearing 
29 Comes in 
32 Hockey's 

Bobby 
33 Braying 

beast 
34 Scoundrel 
35 Fall mo. 
36 Detective 

Archer 
37 Compete 
38Cartoon 

genre 
40 Hirsch of 

"Milk" 
42 Kitchen 

gadget 

3 Presi
dential 
protectors 

4 Eastern 
"way" 

5 Fruit-tilled 
pastry 

6 Swallows 
7 '0o 

sayl" 
8 Point of 

some 
comrner· 
cials 

els." 
This rel"4Se rate Is slightly 

higher than the minimum rate 
ol I2,000 ds, she noled. 

"Gavlns Point Dam rel"4Ses 
will be set to provide navigation 
Oow support at a level 1,500 
els below lull service at all four 
target locations (Sioux City, 
Omaha, Nebraska Cil)', and )(an. 
sas City),• Williamson said. 

pictures and stories about the 
inductees that. wllh pennis
slon, will be utillud during lhe 
fall Induction ceremony and 
promotion. 

For more lnlonna\lon on 
the MMIJ Fine Arts Hall ol Fame 
or il you'd li.ke to share stories 
and photos, contact alumni@ 
mounlmarty.edu. 

The fine Arts HalJ of Fame Is 
sponsored by the MMU Grego
rtan F1ne Arts Association and 
its members. 

To view Jhe entire sched
ule ol events for Lancer Days 
weekend, visit mountmarty. 
eduAancerdays. 

A p H I  DI J A D E  D 
S H  A D  El A M  I G O 
K O  R E  Al S I N G  E 

D A  0 B O D
S E  E■ s u N■ E O N  
W R  I T E S  ■T I T C 
E I G H  T y  E I G H T  
A C  H y  ■D A S H E R 
R A  Tl S A  G■ T R  E 

S K  y L A B  -
M A  R I  A l E l  A T E  
A G  E N  T I T O  L E T
D O  O G  E I S E  l L S 

Yesterday's answer 
9 Wander• 28 Sly, In 

Ing a way 
10 Gives 30 Com-

rise to plained 
17 Blue-gray bitterly 

cat 31 Takes 
23Use the the 

lrack wheel 
24 Hill 33 Like 

insect sentries 
26 Replies 39Chess 
27 Elemen- pieces 

tary sub- 41 West of 
stances films 

A X Y D L B A A X R  
is L O N G F E L L O W  

One leu.er stands for another. In this sample, A is use<l 
for the three L's, X for the two O's, etc. Single letters, 
apostrophes, the length and fonnalion of U1e words 
are all hinJs. Each day the code letters are different. 
9-8 CRYPTOQUOI'E 

O K L F L  N R  T O N W L  U Q F

W T D N E C R H L L M K L R ,  T E Y  T 

O N W L  U Q F  C Q N E C  O Q  Z L Y .

K Q W L F ,  " Q Y X R R L X "  
Yesterday's Cryptoquote: DO NOT LET WHAT 

YOU CANNOT DO JNfERFERE WITH WHAT YOU 
CAN DO. - JOHN WOODEN 

C 2018 K!ni Futures Syndl<41� lol<. 



PAGE 10 PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY SEPTEMBER 22, 2023 

2010 Legal and Public 201 o Legal and Public 2010 Legal and Public 201 o Legal and Public 2010 Legal and Public 2010 Legal and Public 
Notices Notices 

Washer,Nuu�lts,Spriog 
Sl.236.70; Truck T...Uet Salcii; 
P,m • $2,140.94: Trw«do • Truck 
Bed Co,·er • SJ.40.00; Tuff.Go • Li• 
bmy ll<ocb SI ,.lOS.00: Twluer • 
Twi1k'r (X) - SS4.00: Two Riven 
T""hnology • Red Opt,e • $340.00: 
UKO PDyroU Software, 
$3,098.00: Unilcd Way • Etnploycc 
Contribllrions $172.00:. UPS Score -
Water Sample Shipplllg .. S;.J.03; 
US Tttasury - Federal Witb.boldin,s -
S'l0?.465.00. OSANuebook • l<l\d
c:r HO$e Fo( flu!ibcf - $278.85: 
USPS • PO$"Ul.ge • $1 10. 40: V.IIJloeUa 
Rockne Su.auner f'tognun 

Notices 

Drh'e. Yankton. South Dakota. 
7. Trans1rnt Mmhant Lkenw 
Conslderatioo of Mem<mndum #2.3-
175 recommndio& .approvlU of lhe 
application from 
8kkyllrd BulCbcti to :!ICU USDA in
spected frozen Md pre.pacbaed 
s1eW Yitt • froe:i.er t.rud tn tbe 
porldng I'" of Tractor Supply. 2908 
Br«ww1:1)' Avt'ftoe., Yanl.1oa. Sou1h 
D.:tkou from Sepi:emhc:r IS through 
Oc!Ober 15. 102) 

� AU members �m YOI• 
ins ·A YE". vooDS PNA v�: 

"NONE" 
Modoa adop,,d. 

� 

Notices Notices 

dith Grcq. Jim �can,. Lynn Pacc- OP ORDINANCES U,, CONFLlCT 
..on and N:wcy WeoNlde Alier nrER.EWtTH 
more Comnu$-$iorl di:scu.ssion. a •oce 
w;1s 111k.eo. 

Roll Call: Members prckt'.11 ,·otiag 
• A YE": CommusioO(lr llu:oboff'. 
Vocio& "NAY'"; Commissioners 
lknson. Brunick. Jo.l\o50r;1,, MintJ. 
Schramm. Vi.llia.nueva, Webber lUld 
M°"" 
M.ouon f&h 

Ac119:P 2}-138 

N'<Mice is- hereby gi,•c,i th.- OnJJ. 
aancc No. 23-ZN-04 esablishin.g 
pcnnanem z.onin& rcgub.tloas ror 
Yankton Cwnty, South Oa.kou. Ap• 
pbcant I, fcq�.i.ng to reioac • 
property from Arncle 12 Rural Tn.n
si1ionlll Dis.tticl {R'O to Altic:le 1 1  
l.uC$idc Commercial Dl$tric-t (LC): 
Said propcny II described ¥: 
Jac.laniln lrrt A. ia the South Half 
of the Nonhww Qu.aner 
(Sl/2i.�W l/4) Section t6. Township 
93 North, Range .56 Wes, of the 5th 
P. M .. Yaulr.'.too County, S.b .• as pee 
plu �rued 1D Boot Sl9. J>IAC 
382, less- highway§ 11nd roads 

Notices 

hearing wtll be bekt betfn � 
Yaokloo Coumy Bo.ard or AdjU$1.• 
mc1Jl. Yankton County. South Dako-
L&, Q.l 6:35 P.M. on I.be Jrd Jay Qf 
Occo-bcr, 2023 � I.be YIW:ton Coun
ty Government Cc-nter. Commi�
slonets Ch&nlx.-rs. 321 We..u Third 
St., YMl..toll. South Oakb1■. Appli
cant is requestlng a C<>-DdJliooal Use 
Penni1 to co-locafe a ocw wu-desJ 
curler on :an c-Aifflag tower in ln 
Agncultum.1: Distnct per Artie.le is 
Scct,oo 2.503. Slid prq,eny b lcg11.I• 
ly d=nbed a, Ille Wes, ball (Wl/2) 
oi lhe SOuth•� Qua,er (SWl/4) 
e..cc.:pti.na f>"iaro:I A aod the Nonh 
l.'iO fcu of I.be Sour.b. n6.:5 feet of 
1hc Wcst 370,S feet and Tract 2 Lu
ca.� Addit.ton in the Soulhwcsi Qu1'!'• 
t.cr (SWl/-4) of lhe SouthwcSI Quar

(oUowin,g voting A)'lr! all. Motion 
carri<d. 3-0 

,\ctioo No. 2024-131 
No conlll'Ct of ratcrc.!il wmven were 
prtse.Dted 

Ae1ioa No. 2024-13'2 
No incbn:cl contlict of 1rucrcsc 
'11,-3,jven, we-re presenl.cd 

Acrioo No. 2024.IJJ 
No re(IUCSIS £or ixit>hc COfflJTIC'lll 
•·eremaoe. 

Acl.loo No. "2024-134 
Moved b)' Stcrnqulst to 11.pprovc 
h�lll$ A-J of the consen1 23encb a.� 
foUows: 

S60.00: Verizon SS90.34:Veri.z(ln 
- lntcmct Accesa: - Sl ,284 18; Vid
cfler - Video HO$Uog - $41.-19: Wttl• 
g;rceo.s - Su..mmcr R«.diaa Program -
$102.59: W,uman • Employee Ap• 
prttiatioo - $ 1J7S.63: WalmN'I • 
Prognm SuppU.. - $91.68: W>lmlll1 
• Conc.cuion5 - $.l l).85; Wlute Cap 
- Equipmeo1 Repaits - $1.940.99: 

This was the time ind plaiee ror ibc 
.second readillg and public bearing 
for OrdiMtlC't No. #107.S �'l ORDI
NANCE APPROPRIATING 
MONIES FOR DEFRA YING THE 
NECESSAAY l!XPE."Sl!S AND 
LIABil.IT!ES Of THE CITY Of 
YA..'1"-'1"0N, SOlfTH DAKOTA. 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGIN
NING JANUARY I, l02A IVID 
ENDING DECEMBER JI.  202A. 
ANO PROVIDING FOR nlE 
LEVY OF TifE A.i"fNLAL TAX 
FOR ALL FUNDS CREATED BY 
nlE ORDINANCE wmm; SAID 
CITY No ooe. W3$ preseru: to speak 
for or q:ainst the. tcloption of the ot· 
ctioa.oce. 

This was tbe Dine 11.nd the ptao<' for 
the put,Uc bearlua oil lhc o.n �ppllca
lion for • New Retail (oo-off �le) 
Mah �"erase LlccnJC. ror July I. 
2023 co June 30. 2024 l"rom Evcm 
Ceotnl <M.ttt £YU$,, Owner), 2101 
8to.dw■y Ave, 'lnnkton, S.D. Ya.nklon CooMy lJ ..SOpllll& th!$ or

diDttnc� 1111d map in order to pro(eet 
the l)IJblic btalth. safety. acd gcoeral 
welf� Tbjs <>roitw!cc was duly 
,ldf,pteJ ti,., !he County Couuni.ss1ou 
on tbe 19th day of Sept.ember. 2023. 
4M wlU become cffec.tiv-r on the 
19th da)' o.fOc1obcr, l02J 

ter (SWl/4} A.NO e.x.ccpri.na Traet A.. 
ODC (I) LIIC.\S Addition Lot Four (4) 

lofonnatioo/R.cporU 

White ('.MU,e. • Tnivcl EspcrtSc -
$19-40: Williams & Company - Au
dit - SJ4,26S.OO: Xerox Finaoeial 
ScrYlces - Copkr Lease & Copk.s -
$1,288.99; Xtteme Car WaJl!i • Cat 
W�h - $12.78; Ycmkroc Couoty 
Treasurer • Tide � SI0.00: Y:aoklo.a 
Oevelop�DI. Enterprise • @FY@ 
110 ReimbUNemeot • S34.874.3S: 
Yllnllon Janitori11I • Janilorin1 Sup
plic, • $766.40, YMC • Pn, Employ
ment Pbysiic.al • S1 .SS6.00; Yantron 
NUt'SCrics • Memorial P:.ut TtCCI • 
t.317.96: Yankton Thrive - lnd Q !3 
Salc.s Tu Reim • $7,012 .?2; Yank
ton Trarun • Sptcul Appropriation 
S'22,:500.00; Yank1on Wi.nneHon • 
Con�aled La�b • .$120-23: Z.ync 
Sctnmm • Lifeguard Class Refund • 
$106� 

Moved by Com.DUl$iooer 8Nruek.. 
5CCOnded by CqmmLWoott Webber 
to a.dope Ordinance: No. J 1074. 

�. AD monbers�lll 'o'OI• 
ing �AYE•: voting '1-:Ar: 

•NO,�E· 
Madon adopted. 

Roll Call: AJl mtm.ben: preseRI voe- � 
ing "AYE": voting "NAY": Moved by Commissi�r Wc-.bber. 
HNON6" sccooded by Com.m.issioDer MJoec to 
MOtioo udcpted. approve ResolulJon #23--48 

Salrui� by Dirpartmtnt: August RESOUJTJON 123-18 

Tbe abo,·e ;tppl..t(.-auoo LS a.a compli
lll)l."'C with lb� Ci.ty C� of Ordj
lWICCS. as chcd,;e.d by the Dcpan
mem of Flfl3l'lce. A Pollec choed:, oo 
tl'le .ipphcil.DI rc\oealcd no felony 
c.oovktioos °' wanrs The rapplicaru 
is in oompliance with all bui1d101 
Q.Od lire codes. (Memotandu.m ll
l 74). So one- wu p(eSeDl to 'ip!ak. 
for or (lg�LI'IU the appl.ic:atioo 
Mo\·ed by Commi.ss1oncr Schramm. 
:sccooded by Comm.1"1boct &o:soo 
toappro\·e 

Roi.I Call: All members prc1,Cat vot
Ulg MAYE"; YOl.ing �NA.Y
"NONE" 
Motion adopted. 
� 
After an iotonnal presentarroo and 
�Yicw by Graham Focbes, M �1,1di· 
1or with William! & Co .. P.C .. or I.be 
2021 City of Yuklon Comprdlico
s.ive Annual Financial Reports 
(CAPR). n Wti moved b)' C.Ommi1-
s100tt JOh0$on. sttonded by Com
miss.ioocr Webber, to 3{19f'Ove Cit)' 
or Yankton Comp�heosiV'C AnnuaJ 
Fi.n:11neiaJ Repons. 

first Readin,: 
Septunber S. 2023 

Second Rending: 
Septffllber 19, ?023 

Pubticati01'l t>Mc: 
S<ptombn' 22. 2023 

<First �Olic-e of Adoptloa) 

in Lbc South...,·es, Q\laner (SW114) of 
the S01nhwest Quarter (1/4). All ln 
Secuon Thiny-one (31), Townslup 
N'incty-U., (96) North. lbngc Flf\y
ave (S5) west or ibc 5c.b PM., 
Yan.t:r:on Cou.o1y. SOUlb D:akot:1. 
E9l l addreu 1'1 196.S.t US HWY SI, 
lrent, SD. 

Publi&hcd tw1':e at the tonal appro:u
mate cosc o{ SJS,60 and t4D be 
viewed t"ne of diarge 11t www ..sd
publi,coo�.cor:n 

Ptlbl�btd Septtm.btr 22 & 29, 
2023. 

Eff«:1fve Date: State of Sootb Oak.c>ta 
October 19. 2023 Coonry of Yankton 
f20 days llf� lod Notice of Adop-
tionl 

D:ued dus 19th day of September, 
2Q2.J. 

Don KcucriJ1g, Yaok1on County 
CotnmiWon Chair 

lu C'tm:11t Coun 
first Judici.aJ C i.rtuit 

Eswe or 
Arlene Mlc Ahcna. 
� 

File No. 66�02.3-000037 
NOTICE m PROBATE 

RoU Call: AD members. prestnt VOl• Puty Hojem. Y3Q);ton County A.lldi� om. 
Admlnmratioo $58.028.20: Fwsncc 
$38,091.74: Couununily t>cvelop
ffll'llt $JQ,16'2.81; Pol.icc/Dupaic:b 
S.l97.741.43; Fi� $15,049.46: Eng:i• 
necnng I Sr. Ciu�,. S:51,936. 0.3; 
Strec:u $57.547.97; Snow & (cc 
.S0.00: Traffic Conuol $4.700.J3; 
Library $36,552.00: Pam I SAC 
Sl0?.475.64, H11ct� Aquatjcs Cen• 
ttt SI 14, 178.07: M� Creek 
$9,690.59: Weter $47,10?.78: 

WlIEREAS. :., propoied ,umu•I ing •AYE�: voring "NAY" t« 
budget (or the fucal �.ar com.me� •NONE� 

TO ALL PERSONS INTERESTED 
IN THE ESTATE OF ARLENE 
MAE ALTENA. DECEASED. 
WHO DIED ON OR ABOl!T Juoo 
2S. 2023: 

iQ& January t. 202.S, b:u beco ptt- Motion udopkd. Published ooce :n rhe co<II opproxl• 
mati, co$t of $2J.36 aod: c�n be 
viewed ftte of c:barge al •'WW.Jd· 
put>licnotica.com 

Wasrew�, $46,61 1.22: Cemetery 
'$7,256.04; Solid Waste S32.UO.S4: 
L>odllll I Rocydo S2s,,20.,s, Ccn· 
tra1 Garage 58.923. 16 

PgspppeJ PUJl&cs· New Hm:&: Po
tice Ocplttmet11: CM'.letOn Voigt. 
Pol.ice Officer. S2.242."6 biweekly; 
Julie. Koller. Cro$$1ag GWU'd.. 
.SIS.OOlhr. Libruy: Savanm1 Wat
-""' Ut,..,y AUi>tanc s 14,00/hr. 
Wu:e Cha.oaes· Envuonmen(al Scr
Yicu: Oreg Ousso. WHu:w:uu 
Plant Supervisor". $2.892.SO to 
SZ.966 16 biweekly 
Posilioo Cbang£S' Usa. ' Yardley. 
Deputy Financt" o<6ccr to lntenm 
Fin3nc6 Offker, $3,2,69.69 10 
$4,038.46 biWcekly 

Miyo, Moser � cwo jX'OClama. 
tloDS n:gllrding: l. Oum. Support 
Profe.uio!W.� Weel.::: and 2. Wel
collllllg Wccl:. 

pare4 by the City Man.i.ger; and. 

WHl."ltEAS, lbc. City Comm1,sion 
hA$ e.xru:nittcd. stud.led. � revie\l'cd 
-.aid proposed annu:il bodger. lllld. 

WHEREAS, lhe City CommlsSlon 
bu after due COOSldienU0-0 40d de
libcntion, � JUCb &me:1Jdmcots 
11od .cljUSll'llCllt! io the p�d an-
nu.111 budJct as they con.sider rJCtts
n.ry. de.slnlble. or e.�ot. 

NOW. THEREFORE. BE rr RE
SOLVEO by the City Cornmissioc 
of Y#tlkroa., SOI.uh .Duot1t. th•: 
I. The propose\'.! 1u>mal budget 311.• 
tacbod �reto illld m:1de a pan hctto( 
lS llppt'OVl!:d ::111:id effective January l, 
2024. 

2. 1be City Manager is autbori.lCd to 
record .ill lacr•fwid uumfm ,u 
conto.ioc-d m said appro�d annual 
budget. 

3. The Cicy M•1�et ls .:11.uhorizeJ 
UM.I dir«aed ro 1mp1cmen.1 110d io ad· 
mini.5&er, within lbe budgcW)' fuod
lng linu1s w,d wilhJc odopted C,ry 
policy ud relevant State and City 
laws .lftd regubiiom.. � a.n111oal 
boda,,L 

Cit)' 1\1.lnager U'oo jubmltted a 
wrirteQ �port ,, ... i.n, ao Updl)te 00 RoU CaU: AU members � \IOI• 

:�nity pro� and it� ofin- ����YE·: vocir:ig �NAY-

� 
Moved by Comnu�ioocr Benson, 
seconded b)' Commissioner Webber, 
to ctppravc the (ollowin,g cooscnt 
agenda hems; 

I .� 
Sening cblC of September 2$, 202J 

at 6:00 PM io Room "1 14 of the Ca
rt:er Manuracturiog To:hrucal Ech1• 
cation Academy £or the QC:(t w\Wi: 
.session or the Yuktoo City Com
rn.is.'!.ion. 
2. &,t•blhblug Dubllt hwin,2 £or 
We of alcohGH£ bsnoaes 
Establish Sepctmbtr 2:5, 2023 as the 
cbtt for lhe public bearing oc the rt• 
quest fOf" !I Spec1a.l Events MIUt (ky. 
eraae (Oft•sale.) Ret.:t&Jen: Lieense (or 
I day, October 20. 2023 from Yank-
100 .An:a Aru. {Rose Hia.ugcr. Execu
tive Direc1or), .508 Douj.W A venue, 
YAAkloo. SD u The .\iteridinin 
Ve-mac. JOI e Jrd Scree1. Yftnkton. 
SD. 

3. £.�ablishing public hearing for 
Mk ofalcohollt: be:ffra&n 
Establish Sepiembct 25, 2023 u the 
date ror I.he public bearing Oil the re
quest for 111 Spocia1 E"enu Rceail 
fon4A.lc) Liquor �rue r« I cb.y. 
NC>\'ember .s, 2013 f.rorn Stripc.s, Inc. 
d/bla MO.JO$ 1rd Str«t. 106 E Jrd 
Suee1. Yankton, SO m The Meridian 
Venue, IOI E 3rd StncL Yanklon, 
SD. 

Motion :ldopted. 

AcllPD 2}2)7 
MoYed by Comm.i$$ioner Hunhoff, 
and seconded by Comtn1u1oocr 
Johnson. to have 3.0)' Cit)' land WC.s 
tramact!oa.s tbl lll'C- inccativiz.cd. re
quire two COt1U(llS5JOJI ipcttitigs. 
with I ram 111d !oeCOOd telldiag. Af. 
tet some Comnms.on discussi-01.'1. 
n.nd e11UA!n eommcati from fun 
Means. Commissioner Hwlhoff 
mo..,ed to �Qd bis motloo ,o read 
nny Oty laad $8lcs traJl.\Xtior,i 
would require two meetiap with a 
tint dJld $00DDd rcadirig. Commt!-
siooc:r Johruoo r.econdcd t:bc i»neod· 
icd mottOD. Ullzn1 cot:nmrnts were 
re(:e,l\•ed t'rom Mau E"'ans.. Ron 
Kraft. Dan Spcd)t Na.nGy w�n.Blldi, 
and Judy Vaoderhvlt After Com· 
mi.�sion '1Jl5Cm5ioo. the anx-odmeot 
w;u votcdon. 

Roll CaU. Members prc�DI ,·oong 
'A YE"• Comm.i!5iOner BruOJct. and 
Commis$iODO" Hunhoff; vOOn& 
"NA V'"· Commissioaers &en.son. 
Johoson. Miner. Schramm. VU
tanu�va. Wcbbtt and Mo,u 
Aro�ixt.rnenr flJb 

Then tbe oriJinal motion was v�d 
.. 

Roll Call: Membc� p��ot \'Otmg 
"AYc.M: Comnus§ioaer HWlbotr: 
�otiog NA y� Cornmissiol'lff1 

Action 23-240 
Mo\·ed by Commiuioncr Jobn&on. 
$eCOD.ded by Comrui$$ioocr Wet,btt 
10 .lppto\'C R�lutioo 123.54 
fMemor.ln.dUm #23-172) 

RESOI \UION f2.l-54 
RESOLUTION FOR APl'ROYAL 
Of INCREASE IN YOLIJl'rfEER 
FJR£FICHT�R CALL PAY 
STU>eND RETROACT1VE TO 
JANUARY 1, 1023 
Wl-1.E.UAS, the Yankton Vohtotccr
P'lrc DepenmelK CODtl.n\lO$ '° pro
vide fire protection to chc citi2c:ns of 
Yankton 1100 lhc. wrroundlng �as, 
Uld 
WHE.REAS. tbe community Jcsi.n!:s 
to mlliotlliJl a stroo.3 Vol(l]]t,ett cndi
U<)D, aDd 
WHEREAS, the Yanktoo Voluntocr 
F� Oepanmcot retains � stroag �01� 
untccr force despite dtt.lining volun
uer!Jro 0tir.side or our community, 
Md 
WKER!AS, rec:t\1.1.tr.oent and R:ten• 
t-iOa arc :l mllJOI" conlribulor to va,1. 
W'lteer or;soi1.auon .succe..<s. and 
WHEREAS. <,oc WffY to recn.iit aDd 
rrtrun Yoluntcen: i$: to provide a 
nominal stipend as :a rcimbwxmeot 
for wear Md IC:31 OD Yt:hiclc.s and 
personal uem\ during �poDK-. a.ad 
WHEREAS, the. Fair t.:tbof Smo-
c.tards Ac1 AJ1o'IV5 for II oom:Jnal fee 
lo be pa.id to voluntttt fi.rl!:ftJhtas 
withoul placing thc::ir starus a vol
UJltecTS 1.11 jeopardy, aod 
WHEREAS, u in(re&)O Ul Volun• 
teer Oill P.ay Stipend neccuit:ltcS :a 
ua.n.d'cr of diw:ibutiOD from Ille Vol
unteer Fud'ightctt AssociatiOQ to 
lhc City C« athniruwauvc purp,osci. 
NOW THERl!FOIUl 8£ IT RE.
SOLVED by the Bout! of City 
Comml.uioocrs oftbe. City of YIVlk• 
ton, SD tlw lhe Voluatccr FITT:fighl· 
er Call Pay Stipend ll>a'c.itO 10 $30 
per call and drill -reuoactive to Jan
uary 1 , 202.3 
RoO Call: \'OQJ:lg �AYE"'; Com.mis• 
sionen iknson. Bn1oid::, Huoboll', 
Jo-hoson. Miner. �nd Scbtamm. 't'OI• 
mg "NAY", "NONE" Abswo: 
Commiss:ionCff V""dlanucva. Wcbbc-.r, 
and Ma)'or \1os«. 
Molioo lllloptcd 

� 
Moved by ComrtUMioon Brumc.k, 
.sc.:ondc.d by Commiulooer Bcruon, 
to approve Memonmdum '23-173 
which authorizci the sub-k1sc: of 
Ch� Gurney Afrpon Hug or f 1.5. 

l"D.bllshd S.:ptembt'.r 2:2., :Z0:23, 

NOTICE OF ADOPTION 

OIWINANCE NO, 23-W-05 ES
TABLISHJNG PERMANENT 
ZONING REGULATIONS FOR 
YANKTON COUNTY SOUTH 
DAKOTA. PROVIDING FOR THE 
ADMJNIS'fRATION. ENFORC£. 
MEJ"•CI. A.ND AMENDMENTS 
THEREOF, AND REPEALJNG 
ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS 
OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT 
TIIEREWITH. 

Notice: i$ lx-reby g,ven that Ordi• 
n.aooc No. 23-ZN--05 establishing 
pen:uatlCf},I uiOJng tt:gu�tiOI\J for 
Yanb.oo County. Sout..b Dl.kot4... Ap
plicaan is ,e,quesling to rclJODe 111 
propeny &om Ankle 12 Rural Tru,
�tio!W District {RT) 10 Article 7 
Mo<ktate OcnSii1y Residential Di,s.
triet (MD): S:tld property a de· 
�ribed ts: 
The We&t 23 Rod,. Soulh 14 Rods. 
to the Sootb"''t:51 Quaner (SW\/4) 
i:xcludi.ng Lot H-2. in Seclioo. 18. 
TowmbJp 94 N«th. Ran.ae jj Wen 
or the 5th P.M., Ya.tltton Cou111y, 
S�th Dlkola. 

Yllflklon Coomy is  Bdopdo5c lhu or
dirutnce. ud map m orckr to protect 
!ho public boaltb. sal")'. and geo,..i 
�an,. Thia ord.i..n.ance- was duJy 
OOOS,Ced by the County Collli'lllS&o11 
on tbe 19th dll)' of September, 10:23. 
aDd wi.11 blecome cffec:uve oa me 
19th day of Oc1obcr. 2023 

ft"rn1 Q:eadffl&: 
Septanbe, S. 2023 

Srcood Reading: 
Sepc,mb« 19. 2023 

Pubhcauoo Date: 
Sepcetnbet 22. 202J 
(F"lrst Noucc or Adoption) 

Ei!cc.dve Date: 
Occober 19. 2023 
l20 da)'I K\.er loo Notice of Adop-
ti-01,) 

D;ticd Ibis 191b day of Sepumbet. 
2023 

YOU ARE lfEREBY NOTIFIED 
lb&J 00 tbe '22nd d3iy ()( Allgtast. 
2023. aD CWL1C: f« Arlcoe Mae AJte• 
n., wu admi1ted oo iofonml probol:c 
in lhe abo�·e-aamcd Court fllld tb:11 
Teny Allt:Da 100 Timotby Ahell.il 
wen: appointed Prrson:al Rep1t3Cll-
1-Mives of (k es� NOlice lJ bcn::
by giveo thaJ rill persons indebted to 
lhe C$l8Ee are reqoc\.tcd to make im
mediat.o payment tc> the wulc.nigncd. 
a.nd cn:ditor$ havina: claims 3,ialnS( 
the CSlllltc shllll lUc lbi=in whh � 
Clerk or cbe @()VC,,,,namcd Circuu 
Court, n provided by law, duJy &.i· 
the1u.icBtcd, aod unleu so filed witb
l.a four mooths from ,ir dt1te or the 
fl.m ""blicadon of tlus DOltee IUO• 
\es&; olherw1se IUlo-.,.cd or p.1.id), then 
sue.ti c-biffl is thereafter fottver 
b.\md, 

Ollkd thlS 18th d1y of September, 
2023 

WTW A.l!s:M 
Terry Ahena. Pc:nonal 
Re�ns.aiivc 

w TimMby Alten, 
Timothy Aheoa. Pcr,;onal 
Rcpresenwivc 

K.Jmberl)' S. Kochel 
Bouerly & t..ogcl. P.LC. 
1288 Uo,coln St. SW, PO. Sox 336 
Le .\1a:n.. lA:51031 
ATTORNEY FOR THE ES'rATE 

Date of S¢COOd Pubhc.won: ].9"- da)' 
of Scptc01bc.-. 2023. 

Oak of Third Publicat.ion: S- day of 
October. 2023 

Publish� tb:tte I.Imes At the total ap
PfOXirnate cm, or S.59.91 -a.od can be 
v,ewcd free of cbari,e Ill www.\d� 
pubhenotkes.com 

Publlffltd �pte.mber 22 & 29, 
Odober 6, 2023. 

Oon Kiruerins� Yao.bon Couruy 
A:oU Ciill: AU IDC1Dbcn present vot- Comm.iuion Ctuur 

The UOJ.\'trSII)' or South Oatot1 will 
be baYina \beu- SW"plus Sale out 11 
the Quonset on H.igbway 50 bae in 
Vemullioo by the Vucurev>Cb Chai• 
drcn', Ceoter. ju!:il Nortb o( the 
Dome. on Oc1obcr 13th sumos 11t 9 
A.\1:, 111)111 J P:-4 lhlill day. lt is a cas.b 
ooly sale. If you have my quesl1on.s. 
p� coatacl Raleigh Tiabr1 II 
tulei;h.TidutOtl$d..cdu.. Of "ll :t1 
605-658-3634 

lng "'A. YE:': voting �NA 'r· 
"NO!,£" 
MotiOQ. ,dopte,d. 

� 
Moved by Com.rtUSsiorlt'f" Vill.anue-
v1, .se.:oaded b)' Com.tnimo.oer Ben• 
!oofl, to 11djoum the n:icctiog of 
S<ptembet 1 1 , 2023 at 10:47 p m. 

ATTEST: P\lbli,hed tbre,e b.Il)CS ill lbe. total 11p-
pt0xim:atc c-OSt of '51  S.81 and cao be 

Patty HOJcm, Ymtkton County Awb- viewed me of charge .t1 wwv,_sd. 
tor publkDOticu.c:oro 

Published ODCC u the total -i>PrtlXI• Published Septe:ml>tr :22 & 29. & 
mi.tc c�t of S2J .36 md can be OclObu 6, 2023, 
vie.wed rree of ch� 111 www sd· 

8 RESOLVED that the Stbool 
Board approve lhe cash b:1lanas of 
August 31, 2022. :u follows; Gener• 
,u fund .SS.379,416.9: Capitll Ou•· 
lay $5.998.858.91; Specill.l EehK:a.
tio-o Sl,397.:549.82: lmpac.l Aid 
560.643.26: Cap,w Proj=< 
SZS.400.991.92 ScbQOI Food Set• 
vice Sl.489.057.90: Cooccssiom 
Sl27.986J9c Solf.lnsut11J1Ce Fund 
$4.6l4.0l9.76, P.uy Casb $175.00 
and 41>provc fu.od te'ICllUCS o{ Au• 
gu.sf 2023 ■s follows: Ccoe,IU Pund: 
Interest Eamcd $31,616.38; Admls
sioru Pu.pi.I Aa:ivit.Cs S.782.00; Ac
tivify Ttci:et Salci $1.571 .00: SW• 
dent Fees ($90.00): R.tnlal of School 
F:w:ili1ies S J:08.00; Cofttracttd 
R<>.ntals.. $1467,.5-0: Co111nh11tio11s & 
DoaatioQi $1 200.00-. Rd'und of .Pri· 
or Years: £xpeo:se:s $1,545.00: Other 
Revenue S l.794.46; Other Re.veout 
(YMS) Sl).00: Other Reveoue (Lin
coln) Sl00.00; Revenue from 
Sblll'Cd ()per.wons SSJ,603.lS Stmt.e 
A;d S l ,0l3.13l.OO: Fund Tow: 
Sl.139.Wl.59. Capit>l Outl,y: 
PcnaltiC$ md lo1ertse on Tues, 
$6,723.58: Interest Earned 
$76.973.63; Advenhiog Spo1m:ir• 
ship, SSl,750,00: f\rnd TOOll: 
$91.445.21. Specbl Educat100: ID
iercst £urned $6.'2�3.56: Refund of 
Prior Years Expcosq S476.00: State 
Aid Exocpe.iolllll Children 
SI SO,S64.00: .F\uid TOia.i 
Sll7.323J6. lmpo« �d food: ID• 
la(3l EalQcd $272.66; School Food! 
trncl'CSI Earned $6.482.». Meal 
Sak$ 10 P\lpil.$ $99.802.04; Ac.lull 
Meal Sales S l,474.90: Ala Cwte 
Sale$ $678.20: Refund of Pnor 
y,.,, El<peoses 5444.00: NSI.P 
Foder.ti Rctnlhurscmcnt $26,433.00, 
Cooocssiom Interest Earned 
S-S7S.4S: Cooccu.lcn Sa.b; 
'513,799. 14: Sclr-tnsora.oce: Fund: 
interest. Earned S20.S-20.S8; Sel!-in
surnne;:e Premiums $268,807.19; 
Other Low Re\�nuc $14.922,49 
Tfllil aoo A�ocy receipu aod ex• 
pe:adil'W'CS IS follC',11/S: St� 
Balance S/1'2.3 $487.476.35. Re-. 
ce1pt$ .SS3,428:20. E.xpeDd.ilut� 
($47.416.12), R.ect,iYable.� $0. ln• 
\'e.!ilinc:.111$ S7.l36.00. F.Bding Bai• 
wee 8131123 SS00,82.4 . .t3. 

C. A.nd lbnt tho followl.oa daJJDS 
.i,asn,., lbc Oimiec fot �t(mbtr 
2023 3re q,proved and WIUTUtl!I i.s-
§"ocd in fav« or mch cl1uns. 

<lcnen,J Fund: 
A&B BllSincss Equipmt.� Duplic::a
tcr. S:166.07; Access Elewlor &: 
Lifts:, Annual Safety Tesl. $7.Sl.00: 
Ace H:ardwttt, Supplies, $887.fi(); 
AGAP. Suppllcs/Se,,,ic<,. 
iJ,733.27; Assoc School Boards of 
SD. loi•< Coof. $3.1 1 0.00: AT&T 
�iobility, Cell Pboocs, $2$.76: Auto 
Zorle. Suppl.ti!:-5/Pnfti. S.S94.97; Au-
1onmie Build.ins Cocurols.. 
Relays/Fire Alarm, $61.60: Be!Jum, 
Teua, Rcunb/Supplies., $100.84; 
Beste, Ti.Cfaz,y. Officill-liDg/VB. 
S160.00: Bomgaa.rs. Supplie$.. 
5433.69: Bm><loo Valley School 
Oistncl, l.arse Schools Group Dv<s. 
Sl.076.50: Building Sprlllkkt. F",,. 
Sprinkler ID.specdon, $,70.00: C&B 
Operatiom.. Suppl.k.$, �.�: 
CDWG Ciovernmeat MPS 6/2'2123 • 
7122/23, S.SIS . .17; Christensen Radi
i1or -& Repair. R3d.i.acorfl'nclor, 
S414.93; Cflrutcmen. Emma. Re-
1mb/DL E.c.:un. S30.00: City of 
YlllJ.kloo, WOO<Vrroe Umbs. 
$64 22; City of Yankton, Water" & 
Sewer Charges. SI 5.8:37 .02: C1arlcs 
Rem&!, Lift ReDW. $ I SOcOO: Coyle 
UI. Robon. Rcirob/Fim Aid Ccoi,,,. 
$35.00; Ctcsoc.nt Electric Suppl)'. 
Supplie� S7S.32: Dakoca fluid 
Power, Lift lnspecti011, $797.SO: 
Ouotll SPQN, Golf lovite Medau.. 
S247.:50: Davison, tun.,. 
R.clmb/Mi.lcage, $81 60; Diede,, 
HaJeisJ). Reunb/ADt AJd. SJS.00; 
Ducbscbcr. McJ.anic, 
Olf><iariog/VB. $240.00, Dvcracek. 
roc1d. Reimb/M1leage & Meal, 
Sl07.84: Ecbo Groop, Supplies. 
$536.62, Enckson, Rieb. OftkJa1-
ingJFB. !60.00: f,_r, Pride. 
�e Otli\'Cf}'. $9,37.S.09: Fejru 
Plumbing & HNllng. Repair l.ak. 
$1.S95.93; rlnt Ch.iropr.ctic (:en.
•- fVYr Dt., ... 1,....1, �,e-,nn/'t, i;:,,._ 



Scoicu • Copier � & Cop>Cs 
S l .288.99: XU'efDC Car Wa� • Car 
Wash - $l?.78: Yankton County 
Trt:aSurcr - Tide - $10.00: Yanlaon 
Developmc:n1 F.nierprisc • @FY@ 
TID Rei.mbvmmcot - $34,874.3�; 
Y•o>aon Jao.ltorill • JU:Utoti-1 Sup• 
plies - $766.40; YMC - Pre Employ
lt\t.Dl Pb).SM:al • $1,556.00; Yank1on 
Nurseries - Memorial Part Trees -
$317.96: Yankt01l Thrive - 2nd Q 23 
Sales Tax ReiD'I • $7.012.22,; Yank
ion Transi1 • Speci:aJ Appropriioon • 
$22.SOO.OO; Yankton Winoc.lsoo -
Cooccalcd L.-�h • S120.23; Zaynit 
Schramm - Ureguard Clau Refund -
5106.50 

NING JANUARY I. 2024 A.'ID 
ENDING DfCEf.IDER 31. 2024, 
AND PROV1DlN(1 FOR Tm 
I-EVY OF THE ANNUAL TA)( 
FOR ALL FUNDS CREA TED BY 
11-IE OR.OlNANCE Wrnt.0-: SAID 
CITY. No oae wa-s JR,Senl lo spcu 
fot 01 aa;ai11Sl lhe 1<1or1ion of the or
dmancc. 
Moved b)' CommiHiona Bruolct. 
�c:ooded by CommiWone.r Webber 
to adop: Ordinao� No. # 1074 

�! AD me.mbcA pt't'SCIW. \IOI• 
lng "AYE·: voticg �NAr 

-NONE". 
Motioa adopted. 

Roll Call: AU member, prcsffl \'ot• � 
mg •AYEN: ,·o1.ing "NAY": Moved by CommissiOftef Webber, 
•NONE,. .seconded by Commissioner Mi.per 10 
Motioo adopted. appn)� Resol•urion 123-48 

Slllarlt:s bl' Oepartme.nt: A,ugffl't RESOLUTION #23-"8 

Is in compliance wllh all building 
and fut c:odc$, (Memorandum 23-
11•). No Ol>t w� p{c.serw to 5�t 
form 1gai11s1 the applic.JKion. 
Moved by COlruniuiontt Schnunm, 
feCOOdccl by CommiM-ioou Bctuoo 
1oapprovc-

Rol1 Call: AU membc� prc,seM \'Ol· 
lllQ "AYE", votiQg "NAY": 
"NON6". 
Motioa adopud. 
� 
Afta an inJorm•J prcsental.tOJl ud 
ICYICW by Graham f.orbcs, llll audi
tor v. ith Williams & Co .. P.C .. or the 
2021 Cil y of Yankton Co01prt.hen• 
she Anrm.1 Ftnanclll Rcpon., 
(CAF'R), ii was movtd by Commis
sioner Joh�. $e000ded by Com• 
missioner Webber, to tlpprove Cily 
or Yaaktoo Comprehell1.i...e Annual 
Fmao:::ial Rcpora. 

F'u,;1 Re.s.ding: 
Sq,t<,nber 5, 2023 

Sccotid Reading: 
S<p<embcr 19, 2023 

Pl.lblieabo,1. Dlile. 
Sep<Conbn 22. 2023 
(First Not.ice of Adoption) 

E91 I address � 296-54 US HWY Sl, 
lttne. SD. 

Publi!hed l\l,,,ct, al lhe IOttaJ approx,i. 
mai.e cos1 of $38.60 and can be 
viewed free. of charge. al W'WW.6d" 
publicootices.oom 

Published Sepwnbor 2l & 29. 
1023. 

errocdve Oa1e: State or South Dakot.a 
October 19. 2023 Coont)' o(Yanktoo 
(20 d3)'! after 2.nicl N011oe of Adop-
uoQ) 

Dascd this 191.h day or September. 
2013. 

lJICireui1 Coun 
FUll JudkieJ Cimiit 

&weof 
Doa Keuering. Yankton Coun1y =s!:i.c All.CJll. 
Coin,nw:,sion Cbair 

ATTEST: fik: No. 66PR023-0000l7 
NOTICl! lN PROBATE 

Roll Call; All memb.:rs present VOi- Pauy Hojem. Yanltoll Counry Audi-mJ. 
Admln.i$1ratiOD $58.028.20. Finance 
S38.092.?4: Community �velop
mmt $30, 162.81: PoliceJOispalC'h 
$197,7◄1.43; Fire S l5,049.46: Ellgi
nuring / Sr. Citizens 151.936.03, 
Struts $57,547.97; Snow & Ice 
$0.00: Tra.tric Cocurol $4,703.33; 
Libmy 536.551.00: Pam / SAC 
$102,475.64: Huether Aq� Cen• 
1er S.114. 178.07; Mame Crut 
$9,690.59; w- $47,101.78: 

WHEr..EAS. ■ p,oposcd o.nnual iog .AYE"; voting "NAY-: lOf 
budget f« the fi�el year commenc• "NONE" 

TO ALL PERSONS INTERESTED 
lN TI<E ESTATE OF ARLENE 
MAE ALTEW.. DECEASED, 
WHO DI.ED ON OR ABOUT June 
25. 1023· 

W1:s:tcW1.ter .$46,611..21; Cemcte,y 
$7,256.04. Solid Wtitt $32:,lS0.54: 
LandfiU I Re&:)'Clc $25,520.48: Cm
tral Gange SS.923.l 6 

e«aoooel Cbao,s,· Ne"' Hi�. Po
li« Oepttemem: CamUOll Voi,ll:t, 
Police Officer, $2,242.46 bi-.cekly; 
JuLie Koller, Crossing Guard. 
SJS.OOntr. Lllnry: S:avanna Wal
son. Library Assi$11lll. SI4.00lhr, 
Woee Chants· F.ovironmct1t.al Ser
vices: Ore£ Gus.w, Was1ewa1ier 
Plaru Sllpe"'1'°t, $'2,892..80 10 
$2,966.16 biwocldy. 
Pos.hioo Al102'\iti Liu Yardley, 
t>cpuc.y Fina.nee Offiocr to JJuerim 
Firumce Otr1ett, SJ.269.69 10 
S4.03S.46 biwee.l:J)". 

Mayor Moser read two proclama-
1ions rcgardmg: I. l>in,ct SuppOrt 
Prore»ional& Wtt.k; ■Dd 2. Wel
coming Weck.. 

C11y Manage, Leou submit(cd • 
wriu.co re.pon givlns. an upd,31.e oo 
community p-ojt,cu atld ittll)S or iD
••«•L 

� 
Mo,·cd b)' Commls.sioneir Beosori. 
s«;ooded by Commisuoocr Webber, 
to epprove the followma coMCDt 
agenda items.: 

I.Wont Session 
ScQing Wltc of Sq,,tcmbcr 25, 2.023 

at 6;00 PM in ROOCJI fl 1 4  of the Ca
Teer M:mufaicturitl& TC!Chn.iQtJ &tu
c--Ation Academy for lhc. nc:J..1 wor:k 
KWon of lbe Yank.ion Cil)' Com• 
miss.ion. 
2.. Eslabfldt\n" oobUc Nlrinl [9[ 
falt or alcoholic bt-,:traees 
£Hoblish ScpL.erobcr 2.5, 2023 as Lhe 
dnte for lM, public hearing on the �
ques1 for a Spee1al Events Mah Bev
ertge (oo-WC) Retailers l.Jcen:sc for 
I day, October 20. 202.' &om Yimk
too An:a Aru, (Rose. .Hauger. Execu
tlvt Director). SOS Doug:IM AvcniJe. 
Yanktoo, SD at The: Meridian 
Venue. IOI E .3rd Sutel, Yankton, 
so. 

:t f'.mbll�htrn:: oDhlfc bfartm: ror 
sale or alcoholic bcftragts 
.Establish Sep1embtr 25, 202.3 as the 
date for the pUblie hetnng on the re• 
quest fOf a Special Everi11 Retail 
(on-sale) Liquor lic,c-ru.c for I day. 
November ◄, 20'23 from Stripes, Inc. 
d/bla Mojos 3rd SUm, 106 E 3rd 
SIJCet. Yllnkton. SO at The Meridian 
Venue. 101 E 3rd Street. YanJaon. 
SD. 
4, bbll.Wlna PPbUc heaIID2 [or 
,sale oralrobollc btwragef! 
&tahl.i$h September 25, 20'.23 as the 
da.14! for � public buriog oo the ce
qucat f0t a Special Even,, Retail 
(on-sale) LiqUOf Licemc for 1 day. 
D«.cmbcr J, 202) Crom Stripes, loc. 
d/b/1 MOJ(IS J.td Strce:l.. 106 E 3rd 
Stn:iet.. Yankton, SD• The Meridi#! 
Venue. IOI E 3rd Stred. Ymklon, 
SD. 
S. EstabJ{shln,: pubtk Ma.riot for 
ele or alrobolic btrrttu�ts 
Enabli$h Scptt.mbef 25. 2023 .as lhir 
date for Lhe public bearing on I.ht re� 
quest rm 1. Special Evcn1s Mali Be,... 
erage coo-salt) Rwile.a LK::ense 
aod a SJ)KJal Con--5&le) Wine Retell• 
ers Lieen� for I day, Octobu 6, 
202.J flom The Ceiiier (Krus Thury. 
EACC>1.11ive Dirtttor>, 900 Whiling 
Ori,-c, Yaokton, Soulh Dakoia. 
6. Estab-tis:bln& public bearing ror 

sat� ofakgbolic 
Enabli,h Sep<embct 2.1, 2023 u lb< 
daLc for- the public bcarins on the C"C"· 
qu�t for • Special E,•cnu Mill 
Be\'era1c (on-�) Reta.ilea Lice� 
ltld • Special (on-Wt!) Wine Rnail
er, Ucenu. for I day, Oeoembet 31, 
2023 from The ee,,.., (Kriss Thory, 
E.ltecuti"c DircctOf). 900 Whiting 

iug J1nwry I. 2024, lul.s bceo pre- Motion ldopled, 
pared b) the Ci1y Manager; me!, 

Publis.hcd ODtt :il ,tie 1otal �prwl• 
mi.e CMl ol $23.36 and can be: 
vie,,,,.cd froe or cbatge al www.sd• 
publk DQljces.corn W8£REAS. Ille Cil� Commi.5$101'.l 

Ms examined, st.U(lkd, and �vic.�-tl(l 
said proposed IJ.'lDUII budget; and, 

WHE.REAS. the C1I)' Commishoo 
has after due COllSJdt-rattOO and de
hbecal.ioo. made socb ametxhneiu.s 
a.ad a.dJustmcni$ hi the proposed an
llllal budg_ct II they cooside:r .ncce&
SU). dcaitabk. or cxpediem.. 

NOW, TREREt"OR£, BE IT RE
SOLVED by lbe City Commluioo 
of Yanktoo, South Dakotll, thal: 
I. The po,posed anoual budget Ill• 
1ocbcd lK-rclo and rruu;k· a pan hereof 
is approved and effective Jant1M) 1. 
202• 

'2, Tbe Ciry Maoagcr � authorized 10 
r�ord aH i111e,.ful'ld tnin.sfcrs as 
<:onllt.ined in said approved aorwn.l 
budge,. 

3. Tht: Cn} Maoaser ,s 0&rrborited 
and directed &o irnplcmcnl and to Jld. 
minister, wiU,in 1he budgttary fund
in, limiu il'Jd within adopted Ci1y 
pobcy lllld rclevanl State &Dd Ol) 
l■WI- end re&ll-la.r.ions, wd annual 
budge!. 

Roll Can. AU members pu.ent YOt• 
fog "'AYE"; "Cling "'NAY--: 
"NONE". 
M<Mloo tldo�ed. 

Action 23·W 
Moved b)' Commissioner Hllnhoff. 
and llCCOBded by CommiiSlo�r 
Jobnton, to hlli.,e tn)" Cily laod sale� 
transactior,5 dw are iocenti11tzed, re.� 
quire 1wo comrrunion i;neclinp. 
wilh II first and 50CQfM.J reading Ar
ter $0tnC Corrunkslon dt$Cu.u:ion. 
»00 cilif.ell comment$ froro Jim 
Means. CoJN:ruMiOnc:r Hunho(J 
moved to ■mend his mohon to read 
any Chy land Siles ltlm:atlions 
would require two mutings whh a 
lint •nd se<:ond �ing. Commit
.rionet Johnson seconded lhc ameod
ed modon. Ci1i1.c11 commerits 'W'Cl'e 
rnuived from Man Evan.5,. Ron. 
Kraft. Dan Specht., N1.11cy We11:&lld<' 
and Jud) Vanderhulri. After Com
mission docusrion. the a:metldment 
was vot.edon.. 

RoU Call: Me.mbcrs ptnent voong 
"A YE": Conu�1ioncr Srvoid aod 
CoD'IJIUSsio.r,er Hunboft voting 
�NA r: Co1,rumc;sionCT.s Benson, 
Johnson, Mince, Sc.tvamm, Vil• 
lauue..,., Webber and MOkr. 
Alncodmen1 falls 

Tlien !he or:igia;il mo!IOn Wil'\ \'<>Ced 
o, 

Roll Calf: Members presenL VOllJ\i 
"AYE" Cc)f1\l'Wssiooo Hw,hoff, 
Vocina "NAY-: Comnu.uioncrs 
Bc:nsofl, Brunid.. JoMwn. Miner, 
Sthra.mta. Villaoueva. Wcbbc, 11.Dd 
Mo,c,. 
Motioo fail!). 

Com.mmioact Hunhorf lhcn moved 
thal 11ny City owned leod s.alc, sba1I 
be appnMd fo,-- nwkct value bcfor� 
seUina, Commiss10Mt J¢bnson sec• 
ondcd the motion. CititcO COIJUI\CMS 
we1c rt«.i\'cd from M,u E:vam, 
Charlie OroSs and Nancy We.nande. 
After Commiil1on di5CUssion.. roll 
call wa, tak�o. 

Ro-fl Ca(l; Members ptc&enl votint 
�Av£�: Comnuufoner Hwlhorf; 
Voting "'NAY": Commis.s:1ooa-s 
Bem,on. Bron,et Johason. Miner. 
S<:hram.m, VDU,uoeva Wcbbet 11\d 
M°"' 
Motioo f■.ib. 

The-.n Commi��oncr Hunhoff moved 
t.bat befote c1nenog i.c10 lnctn• 
livized transactions, Cit)' ofrtc:tlll\ 
·wiU complei.e • bae.k.g.round check 
or the Buy� ComltU:Ssioncr John· 
�n socondt:d the rtlQlion City A1-
1omey Rou Den Herder offered 
some legal concerns and opmioos. 
Citizens commcnling included Ju. 

� 
Moved by Commissiooef Jo�Jl$0!l. 
secooded b> Commlss:ioner Webbe.a 
to appro"e Resolution #23-.s4. 
(Memorandum 123-172) 

RESOLtmQN 123-54 
RESOLUTION FOR APPROVAL 
OF INCR£AS11 IN VOLIJNT€£R 
l'IREIIIGRTER CALL PAY 
STIPEND RETROACTIVE TO 
JANUARY I, 2023 
WHERJ!AS. 1he Yo[OOO(I VolunteeJ 
F'uc Oeputmenl conti1111CS to pro
vide ftre protection 10 trH! citiicru; of 
Yankton Ind the IUN'0undlot lll'CM, 
tod 
WHEREAS, 1he COtllflWruty dcsu-cs 
to maantain a stro� volunteer lnldi
lioD, llld 
WHEREAS. the YAnkton VoJwnccr 
Fifr Depanmem retains a l{roog vol• 
unteer force dc.sphe doclining �-olun
teerism oul.S.idc of our conu:nuoi1y. 
••d 
W'HEREAS, �llme.111 tnd mco-
1ion arc. • major coolrib4110(' 10 vol• 
unittr oqpu,iu1ion SUCCCS$. aud. 
WHEREAS, ooe W■)' 10 tccrult ud 
raain volunlceo: is to provide a 
nomlnnl stipend U 8 reirubul'SetlleDI 
fo,r wear and 11!:ar on \IC.bides ud 
�I Items durio5 respoll.$C.. aod 
WHEREAS, 1be Fair Labor S1a11-
ditrds Act eUows for • r.ominl rec 
Lo be paid to volunlocr fircfi&,httt11: 
�llhoot pl.:lng lhelr SlalUS as vol
unteers iojoopardy. and 
WHEREAS. an increase in VolOJ>. 
1oea Call hy SLipend nccelliwcs • 
1n1Jsfer or diWiborion froO'I VIC Vol• 
URtca' Fll'ef'ag.hters Assoc:ialioo '° 

lbe Oty rot adm.iniscntive PllfPOSCI, 
NOW THEREFOR!! BE IT RE
SOLVED by lbc Bo"d o{ Chy 
Conuni»ioncn or the Ci1y of Yant� 
um, SD that lb: Voluntea f"trefaglu
ei Call Pay Stipend increise to $30 
per caJJ aod dfiU retroe.:::tive lO Joo
ua,y I, 2023. 
Roll Call: voting "'/li.YE"; Cornnlis
sionen Benson, 8ruokk. Hwthoff, 
John.son. Miner, and Schramm vot
ing �Ar: •N�. Abslain: 
Commissionrn vmaaueva, Webbct, 
and Mayor Moset, 
Mouoo adopted 

� 
Mo,•cd by Commi55:1oncr Brunick, 
second«l by Corom155ioner Demon. 
to app-ove Mc.monodum 123-173 
which 11\llborit.U 1hc sub-lease of 
Ow\ Gurney Airport Hangar 115. 

Publbhcd S.p1tmbor 22, 2023. 

NOT!Cll OF ADOPTION 

ORDINANCll NO. 23-Zl<-05 ES
TABUSAING PERMANENT 
ZONJNG REGULATIONS FOR 
YANKTON COUNTY SOtml 
DAKOTA. PROVUlfNG FOR TiiE 
ADM1NlS1'RAT!ON, ENFORCE· 
Ml'NI', AND A¼ENOMENTS 
THER.EOF; ANO REPEALING 
ALL ORDINA"ICES OR PARTS 
OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT 
TilEREWITH. 

Nocice b beteby gJvcn Ul11 Ord1• 
naoce No. 23 -ZN-0.$ esubU5.hin, 
pcrn11nen1 zoning reguluions for 
Yankton County. Soutb Dakota. Ap. 
plican1 ti � to .rezone • 
property from Artie.le 12 RWIII TI.M.• 
sitionat Oi.stmt (RTI to Ankle 1 
Modctate. Dcmi1)' Res.idc11lial Oi.s
tricl (MD): Sl1d propeny is dc
stribed as: 
The WC$t 23 Rod� Sotllb 14 Rods, 
in the Soulhwe�t Q1111rtu {SWl/4) 
excludin, Lot H-2., ID So;:1ion 18, 
Townshlp 94 North, Range SS West 
or the 5th r .M., Yenlnon Coumy, 
Sooth Dalcou. 

Yanlaon Couot)' ,, adopung ttus or
dtlli&OCC and map UI order IO proke-t 
the pub Uc: be.alU\, safel)', and Jencral 
wcllare. This orcllnance was duly 
adoptc.d by the Coun1y Commission 
00 the. 19th day of September, 2023, 
aod wi:tl � dleclive oa !be 
19th d:iiy or October. 2023. 

f'JJ'$t Rudlng: 
Sop<cmbcr 5, 2023 

Second RICQdina: 
Sep<ombcr 19, 2023 

f\Jbli<:.aliOll Date: 
Sqmmber 21, 2023 

(First Notiu of Adoptioa) 

E!fcc1jve �: 
Octo�r 19, '2023 
(20 <h,ys after 2nd Notice- or Adop· 
tloQ) 

Daed thls 19lh day of September. 
2023. 

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTlflED 
that o� the 22:od day or Aogust, 
2023, ao estate for Arlene. Mae. Alle
n■ WAS ldmiu.od IO i.nfonnal p,obalel 
in fbt 111bo�oe-nnmc<I Cowt aod 1ha1 
Tmy Alte.D■ aod Tunocby AJtena 
,,..,ere .appointed Personal Represen
tatives of !he: esta1e. NQl.lce is here-
by gh-ea thn.! au pt"rSOOS inlrb1cd to 
the M&te � requested to make im• 
me.dia.JC! paymem to the Wldmlgne:d. 
and aednon /mvioa, clai0)$ against 
the e1tatc ,hall file them with cbt. 
Clerk of the ■bo,..e-oamed Cin:un 
Coun. as provided by lAw. duly IU• 
1.bendea1cd, and Wlie» so filed with• 
in rour monlhs from the date of the 
firs1 publiution or this DO\JOC' (u.n
lt.$.S otherwise allowed or pa.id). \h.l!O 
web claun i, 1heruftrr rorc\·er 
bamd. 

Dated tbis 18th day of Sepicmbcr, 
2023. 

h/IroxAlmoe 
Teny Aben.a. Pcrsonll 
llcprcseotati ve 

Isl Timolhy AltmA 
Timothy Altot1:a, Pm:ooll 
Rcpre$Cnt.1tive 

IGmborly S. Kuchd 
Bau,dy & Langel P.L.C. 
JZ88 Uocot11 St. SW. P.O. Bo>. 336 
Le Mal'$, IA .51031 
ATTORNEY FOR THE =ATE 

Date of Secood 9\lbl.ieauoo: � da)' 
of S.p1<n>bor. 2023. 

Date of 'l'1urd Publicauon: 6• day of 
October. l023 

Published thtet dtnd. 11 &he. u,.t.a] ap
pro.tltnate oost of'S.59.91 aod c,n bt 
vie"'od fiu of charge 81 www.sd
publicoohces.com 

Published Septnnbt.r 22 & 29, 
October 6. 202.1, 

Doo Xc1tuin9. Yankaoo CoUJJty 
RoU Call: AU rnerobrrs p,et,eDl voe- Com:mbsfon Chair 

The Uruvefl.it)' of So\Jtb Dakota will 
be hiving lhtir Surpllb Sale oot ■I 
me QuoD$et oa Hia;hway SO hue LO 
Vermillion by the Vuc:urcvich Chil
dren', Center. jua Nonb of !he 
Ooow, on October 131h starting 11 9 
AM, unliJ 3 PM thal da)'. It is a cash 
only we. lf )'OU have &n) questions. 
plea,c contact Raleigh Tinhn al 
Raleigh.. Tiobrt@uW.edu, or- call ■I 
605-658-363◄. 

inR "AYE"; vOling "NA'r"'· •NONE-. 
Moti001 4dopt,4 

� 
Moved by CommmSooc:r Vtlbnue• 
va, seconded by Comm.Wiooer lkn
son, 10 &djo«n the tnUti a, oJ 
�ember 11 .  2023 ai 10:47 p.m 

Roll Call: All o\e.fflbers Pf'sc.DI \'Cll-

ATTEST: Publ,i,hed three ti� at the total ap
pro),jmatc C0$1 o( $15.81 and c.n bc 

PtU)' Hojem. Yank!oa County Audi- viewed he of charge at www..sd• 
1or publicno1ioc$.com 

Pl:Jblisbed once at lhc total -.,proxJ• PubllMed Septe.mbc!r 12 & 29. & 
ltljl� C-OSI or $2336 end un be OdoMr 6,, 202..1. 
viewed free or dwgc flll www.sd� _________ _ 
publit'notlce'-00-ffl 

lnt: •AYE"; �Olmt �NAY"· PubllsbedStptemberll, 2023. 
YANKTON SCHOOL DISTRICT 

63-3
PROCEEDINGS OF REGULAR 

MEETING OF SOIOOL BOARD 
Sep1ember l } • 2023 

"NONE" 
Mouoo adopicd. 

ATTEST. ___ _ 
Al Vim,ck 
Finance Officcr 

Published once at t.hc 1otal approd-
11Ul1C cos. or S 267.34 and can. be 
viewed frtt of charge at www.W• 
publ1c/l0Uccs.rom 

Publ..lshcd on �tunbu l:2, 202.3 

NOTICE OF ADOPTION 

ORDINANCE NO. 23-ZN-04 ES
TA BUSHING PERMANENI' 
ZONJNO REGULATIONS FOR 
YANKTON COUNTY SOIJl1I 
DAKOTA. PROVlDINO FOR TiiE 
ADMINISTRATION, ENFORCE
MENT, AND AMENDMENTS 
TiiERl!OF: AND REPEALING 
ALL ORDINA"ICES OR PARTS 

NOTICE OF PUB UC flBA IUNG 

Not.-ice i! hereby given !hat a pubhc: 
hc:tring wiU be held before the. 
Yankl.oo Cwn1y Com.miss.ion. 
Yanklou Cowuy. South DakOb., a, 
6:30 P.M. on lbe 3rd day of October 
2023 and 6,30 P.M on tho 17th day 
of October. 2023 at the Yankton 
Coumy Govanmc:nt Center, Com� 
ilm�iOIICR Oalnbcts,, 321 West 
Third St Yankton. South Da.kou. 
Applicant is rcque!tlng to te7.0ne • 
� in a Rural Transitloul Dls
llic1 (RT) 10 Commucial Diwict 
(C) por Astick 18 Section 1809 Uld 
Mick 20 Sectioti 2003, Said prop
cny i5 legally (la.cn"bed as 1M 4 in 
the NEl/4 or the SEl/4 of Section 
24. Township � North. Range 56 
West or the 5th Principal Meridian, 
Y�on County, South Dakota. 
Cool>inlng 130,375 SQ.FT. (l.99 
Acrcs) More orbs 

NOTICE Ot' P\/BWC ll£ARJJ<G 

Notice i.s bc�by gi,·en that • publM: 

The rrgular meding or lhe School 
Boiud or Yankton School Dlurie:1 
63-3 or Yanbon Coont)'. Sou.ii 
Dakota. was bcJd in Yankton, Sou1h 
DoJ<o<a. on Monday, Sepmnl>« I I .  
2023 at 5:00 p.m.. 

The meeting was c:alled 10 Mlcr- by 
l'l<�d<m Teny Crandall with the 
following members present: Sarah 
Carda. Tmy Cncdall, ml Jill 
Stemquist a,nd lhe foUowtog mem• 
Mn. absen1: Kaihy Or«oeway and 
Jacklyn Mueller. 

Aelion No. 202.A-129 
Mo\'ed by Carda and s.ccondod by 
Siemquis. co appro"Ve the agend11 a\ 
pruc:otcd �ith the following voti11g 
Aye; all. Motloa carried 3..0 

AcliOl'II No. 2024-130 
Mo"cd b)' Ste.rnquist and seconded 
by Carda to approvc- the minutes of 
tbe Augus1 14, 2023 regular School 
Board Mtt1iog •� prese.oltld Vrrilh cbtt 

�.643.16: Oopi1'1 �jc<u 
S2.l,◄00,99J.9l S.hool food Se,. 
vice $1.489,0,$?.90. ConcesPOns 
$117.9�.59: SoU-ln""'°" F\md 
$4,63◄.059.76: P<tt)' C..h $175.00 
and appro,•c fund ro.,.enues of Au.
gu.st 2023 as follows: Oerienl t"und: 
lntue,t &roed $37 .676.38: Adml>
siom Pupil Act:Mties S,7&2..00; A.Cr 
lMty Ticket SaJcs $1.571 .00; Stu� 
denl Foos (S90.00), Rcnu.l of School 
facilities $ 308.00. CoQl11c:tecl 
Renusll., $1467.50; Coor:ributions & 
Donation.s $1200.00; Rdwd of Pri
or Yeaa Ell.pcnses $2.545.00:: Other 
Revenue Sl.794.46; Otbet �vc-oue 
(VMS) $13.00; Othc-r Revet:1uc (Lin
coln) Sl(X).00; Rc:vellue from 
Sbarod Operoooo, $53,603.15 S!,,o 
Aid $1,013,833.00: Fund T0tal; 
Sl,139,803.59. Capilal Ou1lay: 
Penalties aod lmcrcst on Taxes. 
$6.723,58: lntelUI £amed 
$"26.973.63: Ad,·enisia; Spomor
$hips $57,750.00: Fund Toto!: 
S91.44S.2.L Special �atioa: l»-
1aa:1 EarDtd $6.283.56: Refund or 
Prior Years .Experues $476.00: SQtc 
Aid Exccp1.ional Oilldte» 
$150,56◄.00: Fuml TO<>! 
$157.313.56. lmptc:1 Aid Fulld: IJI. 
tcrCS.l Earned $272.66: SchooJ Food: 
l.tnetesl Ea.med $6,482.50: Meal 
Sab to Pupil$ $99.802.04: Adul1 
Meal Sales $1,474.90: Al■ Carte 
Sa!oo $673.20: Refund of Prior 
Yean E.lpenses $444.00; NSLP 
Federal Rebnbunem.t:na $26,433..00. 
Coocessions; lruercst Earned 
SS15.4S; CooccS$ion S31e.s: 
$13.799.14: $1!:IJ•lrUUf&QCC f'Wx1: 
ln"""" E.mcd $20,820.58: S.Jf.;.. 
suranoe Ptenuum, $268,807.19: 
Other Local Revenue .$14.92.l.49 
Trusl and Agel'ICy m:eipt, amd ex
peodilu.reJ es followi; Beginning 
Balmtt 8/1/23 $487.476.35. Rt
ceipts $53,428.20, Ex.pcndilW'CS 
($47,416.12), Ro«lmlu SO, In• 
ve.sunonu $7,336.00, Eodilljl Bal· 
ance 8131123 SS00.824.43. 

C. And d>al 1ht foUow.ing clllD)S 
1gains1 &he Dinrltt /o, Scptcmbl:r 
20:23 1rc: approved and WILln.l1.l$ is,. 
wed in favor of .such claims. 

Ckoe.ral Fund: 
A&.B Busincu E.qwpmeat, l>uplica
tor, $166.07: Aoccu FJeva,� & 
Lifts, Annual S.foty To,r. $753,00: 
Aoe Ha,dw.,,,, Supplies, $887,60: 
AGAP, Supplics.&rvices. 
$3,733.27: Assoc Scbool Boards ol 
SD, Joint Coor, $3.1 10.00: AT&T 
Mobility. C.e:U Pbonu. $28.76: Auto 
Zooe, Suppbes!P,,t,, $59◄.97: AJr 
tom■tic Building C<Rltrols. 
Rela)'SIF'ite Alarm. .$61.60: &!gum. 
Teua, RcimblSupplies, $100.34; 
Bem, Tiffany. OH.lclating/VB. 
SJ60.00: Bomg:aars, $'!.1ppUe.s. 
$433.69; Braodoo Vallty School 
Disuic:t. Large Sebools Group Due.s.. 
$2,076.50: Boildi•s Sprinkler. F.,. 
Sp:inkla ln<pO<tioo. $270.00; C&B 
Opcratioos. SUpplies. S66.97; 
CDWG Gow:mment, MPS 6f22nJ -
7f21123, .SSI8.47; Cb.ri.steoseo Ra,;ii
ator & Repair. Radiator/Tractor. 
$414.93: OuiMeasen. Emma. Rc
imb/DL Exom. $30,00; Cil)' of 
Yinktoo, WOO<VI"ree. Limbs. 
$64.12; Ci1y of Yanl<IOa. WOLe( 8t 
Sewer Cll,rge,. $15,837.02: Clata 
Rental. Lift Rental, $180.00; Coyle 
UL Robm. Rc:imb/F'trSt Aid Coutt.e-. 

$35.00: Cresc:en1 Electti, Supply. 
SupplD, $75.32: Dakota Awd 
Pow<,, un ln5pocli""- s,97.so: 
Dalct>t> Spo,u. Golf hlvi,. Modab, 
$247 . .50; �vison. l.,uka.s., 
RehnblMHcaie. $81 .60-. Oicde. 
J,bJe.igb, ReimblF'IISI A.id, $35.00: 
Ouehscbcr. .MelDJUC., 
Of.ficiaUagNB, S'240.00; OvorJCC!� 
Todd, Rcimht'Mileage. & Meal. 
$107.84: Woo Group, Suppoo, 
$536.62: Erickson, Rich, Officiat
inJI/FB, $60,00; Fannon Prid,, 
Propan• Deli"')', $9.)75.09; fejfar 
Ptumhing & H�tlflil. Repair Leu, 
Sl..195.93: F.,. Chiropaedc Ceo· 
ier, IXYJ' Pbyticals, S-4'20.00; Fore
man Sales & Setvie.e. Repair Parts.. 
$49.97: Fox. Jerry. Re.mb/Meab, 
$60.00: Gonion, Clud. 
Officialing/FB, 560.00; Hans, Do
minic. Reimb/Mea.t,. S94.00; Han· 
son enw Mh•e:n.isiog, SIJPl)li«.. 
SJ .868.04: .Hardin& Olas.s, F'1tt 
Door. $J84 . .50; Harris. Kade. Re
unb/Supptios. $2)◄ .61: Heutland 
Narura.l Ga!. Na1inl em. $622.9'2; 
Heirigs. Mart. Officlating/FB, 
$110.00: Holzwarth, Mary, 
Rcimb/Supplics. S6.S7; The Home 
Depot Pro. Suppli<>, $639.09; 
Houdek. Jordan. ReimM"ll'SI Aid 
Cour:k:. $3S,OO; House of Brat)(b.. 
lnvit� T-Shiru. $833.00; Huber, 
T""), R,unb/f;ffl Aid, SlS.00: In• 
novlllive Office Soluti011$., Supplies. 
Sll.098.64: lnte.rstate All Bantry 
C.cn1er, Batteries., $0� Jan� 
GaJbage Set11n, Gart,ag,e Service, 
$2,8-01.00: Jco=. B«ky, Olf><ia•· 
iog/VB, S120.00; Johnson Contro� 
Repair Fr.� Alann, $1,195.85� John• 
son. Bret, RcimblMileage. $172.38: 
J<ai.$CJ Appl. & Rdrigentlon. Sup
plies, $49.98: K!Ddle, Wayoc, Re, 
imblMcah & MiJe:age, $100.70; 
Kooe. Maia1enance, Sl .207.44; 
KSFY. Adverti$1J\&, S275.00: Lane. 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

American Towers Corp. - Conditional Use Permit 

District type: � AG O RI -Low O R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm. 

OLC - Lakeside Conm1ercial O RT-Rural Transitional 

CUP needed: 
D Section 507 D Section 607 D Section 707 D Section 807 

D Section 1805 D Section 1905 � Section 2503 

NOTE: 

Conditional Use Permit 

Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit to co-locate a new wireless carrier on an 
existing tower in an Agricultural District per Article 25 Section 2503. Said property is legally 
described as the West half (Wl/2) of the Southwest Quarter (SWl/4) excepting Parcel A 
and the North 150 feet of the South 776.5 feet of the West 370.5 feet and Tract 2 Lucas 
Addition in the Southwest Quarter (SWl/4) of the Southwest Quarter (SWI/4) AND 
excepting Tract one (1) Lucas Addition Lot Four ( 4) in the Southwest Quarter (SW1 /4) of 
the Southwest Quarter (1/4), All in Section Thirty-one (31), Township Ninety-six (96) 
North, Range Fifty-five (55) west of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. E91 I 
address is 29654 US HWY 81, Irene, SD 

PC: Article 18 Section 1805 
BOA: Article 19 Section 1905 

Planning Commission date: 
9/12/2023 

Board of Adjustment date: 
10/3/2023 

Time: 
7:10 
P.M.
Time:
6:35
P.M.





Parcel Number: 08.031.300.040 

Site Description: 

Site Map 

•









Variance. Cond1t1onal 

Use and Rezoning 

ApplJcat,on 

CUP-2023-98 

Apphcant 

J1111 Moser 

Applicant 

Jim Moser 

3125235015 

Jmoser@phlc.com 

Fees Pa,d 

$300.00 

Created 

August 16, 2023 

Number 

CUP-2023-
98 

08.031.300.040 I American 

Tower Corporation 129654 US 

81, Irene. SD, 57037 

Submitted by Jmoser on 

8/16/2023 

Parcel search Completed On 8/16/2023 4:20 PM EST by Anonymous 

128'36100100 

12 03'6 300 100 36 ca oittJoo o 10 31 

1� 036'100 300 

6 

ParcellD Address City OwnerName 

08.031.300.040 LUCAS FAMILY INVESTMENTS LLC (D) 

Property Owner Verification of Approval completed on 8/16/2023 4:26 PM EST by Jmoser 

oa.01120001@ 

Powered by E•n 

Acres 

89.960 

Applicants who are not the property owner must provide consent by the owner for the proposed request. Please download/print the 
Verification of Approval document here. Fill out the form and attach below. 

Upload signed document here 

DM03898A_415222_14428680_New Build_F1nal CDs Rev 0_06.20.2023.pdf 

Site Plan Completed On 8/16/2023 4:30 PM EST by bconkling 

Map· Mark the location of structures and other necessary Information. 

@ Sketch Layer + 

@ Reference Layer 

I>@ Mapproxy 

36 

• 

o's 031:900 
31 

1/7 



M.:tX,lf 

Describe the location and use of adjacent structures 

Upload Site Plan and/or additional plans and documents 

Arro•· to 
select 
1 tems to 
move or 
rearrange 

Will let 
you "add 
text

"" 

to 

ihe oap 

The • draw 
point" 
tool .. 111 
place an X 
on the map 

Draw polygon: 
Cl ,ck once on 
map to stan 
drawing a 
polygon, 
click map at 
each vertex 
and double I 
chck to 
finish 
polygon 

Draw rectangle: Click 
and hold to draw a 
rectangle, release to 
finish rectangle 

Draw 1 ine: Click once on 
the map to start drawing a 
line, click the map at each 
vertex and double click to 
finish drawing the line 

"{ :ZOO. fo/Z0011 Out bat tons) 

� re- the last edit to tbe •P) 

• :'{ Undo all ecU ts to the MP) 

lleasure: Click once on the map to start Zoom to 
measuring, click the map ar each vertex intial view 
and double click to finish. -\rea can be 
calculated by drawing a polygon. 

Draft Building Permit Completed On 8/16/2023 4.31 PM EST by Jmoser 

Upload Draft Building Permit 0 

DM03898A_ 415222_ 14428680_New Build_Final CDs Rev 0_06 20. 2023 pdf 

Submit Completed On 8/16/2023 4:32 PM EST by Jmoser 

Ill 

. � 

0,0 

SD!Bl<IHW.mila: -

6 lfflf06100. 

Powered by Esrl 

A notification sign shall be posted on the property upon which action Is pending at least seven (7) days prior to the hearing date. Such 

signs shall be placed along all the property's road frontage so as to be visible from the road If a property does not have a road frontage, 

then such signs shall be placed upon the closest available right-of-way and upon the property. Said signs shall not be less than one 

hundred and eighty seven (187) square inches in size. It shall be unlawful for any person to remove, mutilate. destroy or change such 

posted notice prior to such hearings. 

Please pick the sign up from the zoning office on or before eight (8) days prior to the meeting. 

Applicant Agreement 

Please check the box to confirm you have read and agree to the notices above. 

Signature 
2/7 





Owner Name 

American Tower Corporation 

Owner Address 

1450 American Lane 

Owner Phone Number 

3125235015 

Property Information 

Parcel ID Number 

08.031 300.040 

Legal Description 

W2 SW4 EXC PARCEL A and Tract 1 

Site Address 

29654 us 81 

City 

Irene 

Zip 

57037 

Section-Township-Range 

31-96-55

Zoning District 

AG 

Zoning Description 

AG 

Existing Use of Property 

Wireless Communication Tower 

Planning Review Completed On 8/17/2023 9-15 AM EST by bconkling 

Continue with application 

Continue 

4/7 



Describe what the applicant is requesting 

Applicant wishes to co-locate a new wireless carrier on an existing tower. 

Planning Commission Code Reference 

Other Planning Commission Code Reference 0 

2503 

Board of Adjustment Code Reference 

Other Board of Adjustment Code Reference 0 

2503 

Please confirm the zoning provided by the applicant. If zoning is incorrect, please enter the correct zoning. It is this field that is printed 

on the final form to avoid applicant/system error, The correct zoning must be entered. 

Zoning Classification 0 

AG 

Wave Fee 

Notes O

Director Email Completed On 8/17/2023 9:15 AM EST by bconkling 

Director Approval Email completed on 8/17/2023 9:15 AM EST by bconkling 

Director Review Completed on 8/17/2023 9:19 AM EST by gvetter 

Zoning Director Review 

Approve 

Zoning Email completed on 8/17/2023 9:19 AM EST by gvetter 

Email to Pay Completed On 8/17/2023 9:19 AM EST by gvetter 

Payment completed On 8/18/2023 2:45 PM EST by Jmoser 

Fee Summary 

Fee 

Total Fees 

Total Due 

$300 00 

$300 00 

$0.00 

517 



Payments Made 

Payment Method Paid On Confirmatton Number 

Onhne August 18, 2023 2.40 PM 234787212 

Payment Made Email Completed On 8/18/2023 2:45 PM EST by Jmoser 

PC App Form Completed On 8/18/2023 2.48 PM EST by bconkling 

PC App Form 

Schedule Email Completed On 8/18/2023 2:48 PM EST by bconkling 

PC Prep Completed On 8/18/2023 2:54 PM EST by bconkling 

Planning Commission Meeting 

Planning Commission Meeting Date and Time 

September 12th 2023, 7:1 O pm CDT 

Letters to be mailed 10 days prior to the public meeting: 

09/02/2023 7:1 0 PM 

Additional instructions for PC email 

Return the affidavit 8 days prior to the public meeting: 

09/04/2023 7:10 PM 

Place your zoning action sign 7 days prior to the public meeting: 

09/05/2023 7:1 0 PM 

Date to send email to applicant 

08/28/2023 

Upload PC Mailing Labels 

American Towers labels.pdf 

Upload PC Affidavit of Mailing 

2 Mailing Affidavit 2640 pdf 

Upload PC Notification Letter 

American Towers CUP NOT Letter PC pdf 

Amount 

$300 00 

Total Paid: $300.00 

6/7 



Upload PC Newspaper Publication 

Legals 9-12-2023.pdf 

Permit Number 

CUP-2023-98 

Receipt Number 

External Notes 

Documents 

Internal Notes 

Documents 

717 







































September 18, 2023 

Applicant: 
American Towers Corporation 
846 Edward St. 
Wheeling, Ill 60090 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 2,640 feet of the property on 
which the below described action is proposed. The notice sha11 be given to each owner of 
record by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than IO days prior 
to the hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review 
the notice of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County Board 

of Adjustment, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 6:35 P.M. on the 3rd day of October, 
2023 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 West 
Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit to co-locate a new wireless carrier on 
an existing tower in an Agricultural District per Article 25 Section 2503. Said property is 
legally described as the West ha/

f

(Wl/2) of the Southwest Quarter (SWl/4) excepting 
Parcel A and the North 150 feet of the South 776.5 feet of the West 370.5 feet and Tract 2 
Lucas Addition in the Southwest Quarter (SWJ/4) of the Southwest Quarter (SWl/4) AND 
excepting Tract one (I) Lucas Addition Lot Four (4) in the Southwest Quarter (SWl/4) of 
the Southwest Quarter (J 14), All in Section Thirty-one (31), Township Ninety-six (96) 
North, Range Fifty-five (55) west of the 51

" P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. £911 
address is 29654 US HWY 81, Irene, SD 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
Jim Moser 

Petitioner 



BARKL, MICHAEL (C) 
1215 LINCOLN ST #206 
VERMILLION SD 57069 

HUBER, STUART (D) 
44254 292 ST 
IRENE SD 57037 

KUCHTA, JASON (D) 
89384 558 AVE 
FORDYCE NE 68736 

MADSEN, LEE ROY (D) 
223 STEPHENSON ST 
SHREVEPORT LA 71104 

SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) 
700 E BROADWAY AVE 
PIERRE SD 57501 

SEES, JAMES A (D) 
44056 298 ST 
!RENE SD 57037

SHEILA FARMS LLC (D) 
14987 63 PLACE NORTH 
MAPLE GROVE MN 55311 

HARPER, ARLENE MARIE (D) 
43988 SD HWY 46 
IRENE SD 57037 

KLIMISCH, JOSEPH REV TRUST (D) 
44008 SD HWY 46 
IRENE SD 57037 

LUCAS FAMILY INVESTMENTS LLC (D) 
29526 441 AVE 
IRENE SD 57037 

HEALY, KEVIN (D) 
29621 441 AVE 
!RENE SD 57037

KRAMER, CHRIS D (D) 
44016 SD HWY 46 
!RENE SD 57037

LUCAS, BENJAMIN R (D) 
29630 US HWY 81 
!RENE SD 57037

PRIBYL, DARELL F TESTAMENTR TR (D 
RYE, VERLYN E (D) 

% PRIBYL, MARY A 
43955 296 ST 

507 EAST 9 AVE 
MILBANK SD 5?252 

IRENE SD 57037 

SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) 
700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 
PIERRE SD 57501 

SEES, LARRY J (D) 
44222 298 ST 
!RENE SD 57037

SEES, JAMES (D) 
44056 298 ST 
!RENE SD 57037

SEES, PAUL A (D) 
29763 US HWY 81 
IRENE SD 57037 





August 28, 2023 

Applicant: 
American Towers Corporation 
846 Edward St. 
Wheeling, Ill 60090 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 2,640 feet of the property on 
which the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of 
record by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than IO days prior 
to the hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review 
the notice of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7: IO P.M. on the I 2th day of 
September, 2023 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 
321 West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit to co-locate a new wireless carrier on an 
existing tower in an Agricultural District per Article 25 Section 2503. Said property is legally 
described as the West hal

f 

(Wl/2) of the Southwest Quarter (SWl/4) excepting Parcel A 
and the North 150 feet of the South 776.Sfeet of the West 370.5 feet and Tract 2 Lucas 
Addition in the Southwest Quarter (SWJ/4) of the Southwest Quarter (SWl/4) AND 
excepting Tract one (1) Lucas Addition Lot Four (4) in the Southwest Quarter (SWJ/4) of 
the Southwest Quarter (114), All in Section Thirty-one (31), Township Ninety-six (96) 
North, Range Fifty-five (55) west of the S1" P.M, Yankton County, South Dakota. £911 
address is 29654 US HWY 81, Irene, SD 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
Jim Moser 

Petitioner 



BARKL, MICHAEL (C) 
1215 LINCOLN ST #206 
VERMILLION SD 57069 

HUBER, STUART (D) 
44254 292 ST 
!RENE SD 57037

KUCHTA, JASON (D) 
89384 558 AVE 
FORDYCE NE 68736 

MADSEN, LEE ROY (D) 
223 STEPHENSON ST 
SHREVEPORT LA 71104 

SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) 
700 E BROADWAY AVE 
PIERRE SD 57501 

SEES, JAMES A (D) 
44056 298 ST 
!RENE SD 57037

SHEILA FARMS LLC (D) 
14987 63 PLACE NORTH 
MAPLE GROVE MN 55311 

HARPER, ARLENE MARIE (D) 
43988 SD HWY 46 
!RENE SD 57037

KLIMISCH, JOSEPH REV TRUST (D) 
44008 SD HWY 46 
!RENE SD 57037

LUCAS FAMILY INVESTMENTS LLC (D) 
29526 441 AVE 
IRENE SD 57037 

HEALY, KEVIN (D) 
29621 441 AVE 
!RENE SD 57037

KRAMER, CHRIS D (D) 
44016 SD HWY 46 
!RENE SD 57037

LUCAS, BENJAMIN R (D) 
29630 US HWY 81 
IRENE SD 57037 

PRIBYL, DARELL F TESTAMENTR TR (D 
RYE, VERLYN E (D) 

% PRIBYL, MARY A 
43956 296 ST 

507 EAST 9 AVE 
MILBANK SD 57252 

!RENE SD 57037

SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) 
700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 
PIERRE SD 57501 

SEES, LARRY J (D) 
44222 298 ST 
IRENE SD 57037 

SEES, JAMES (0) 
44056 298 ST 
!RENE SD 57037

SEES, PAUL A (D) 
29763 US HWY 81 
!RENE SD 57037



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Jim Moser 

jmoser@phlc.com 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$300.00 paid on August 18, 2023 

Variance, Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Application ID: CUP-2023-98 

Description Amount 

Fee $300.00 

Receipt 
234787212 

August 18, 2023 02:40 PM 

Online 



"A.GE 14 

1605 Apartment For Rent 1605 Apartment For Rent 1615 Houses For Rent 1830 Rummage Sales 

1 bedroom apartment■. MEAD· 
OW PARK. $575.00 per month. 
plus alectricity wllh me heat be
,ng, atectrlc. Water, sewer and 
�a,oage I- with root. Se
col'lry Depos11 of one montl'\S rent 
�ired lnltlal SiX month lease. 
then rnomtt to month. Non-smok• 
ing unrts. 605-760--4711 01 Sko,. 
geo Company, 605-263-3941. 

3--Bedroom Townhouse. Mani 
qu allfy by !amKy �:ze and In
come. Non-smoking un.L �ant 
based on income. EHO 005-&31· 
8901 o, Skogen Company SQ5.. 
263-3941 

Classifieds 665-7811 

1335 Other Employment 

-
Schwartz Farms 

Together, We Are Family! 

We are looking for a family member to Join us as a 

Wean to Finish Supervisor 

in the Southeastern, South Dakota area 

This pos,tion Is responsible for· 

Providing direction and counsel to contr�ct 

growers in the raising and care of pigs 

from 3 weeks of age to market weight. 

Provide care to your team through 

integrity, respect, and·excellence 

Duties include op timizing production & 

fac,lities, record keeping, and building 

positive relationships with independent 

contractors. 

A clean motor vehicle record and fluency In English 

is requlri>d for this position. 

For more info, call or text (S07) 794-5779, email 

hr@schwartzfarms.net, or complete an application 

online at www.schwartzfarms.com/careers. 

Join us today! 

42843 310"' St. 2-b&drocm tami 
house tor r9f"lt. .valk-,n closet 2· 
ca, garage w11h attached large 
shop Completely 'umlsl>OO. BY 
Water. references a musa S� 
communrty 1fY1tag '5700/month 
plus depo•• �661·9992 

1650 Houses For Sale 

for Slllo Sy Owner: 1508 Per,
l"lah, Yankton 5-bedroom. 2-
oam homo S260.000 ca11 605-
760--4529 1or apoointmenL 

HOME FOR SAU, BY OWNER 
301 Soroco St Yankton SO. 
Home Mth apartments � nvitr 
lt0f1tage ilt1d ood< """'1ool<"g 
rhe river, 8 car 9MBge 0wne, 
OCCU-i,iecl with 3 apartments. 
Coutd be converted back to sin· 
gle larn<y dwelr,ng o, nas '.ho 
abltlty ro "$Iii .S apanments_ 
S665.000. W5'0d on Zlllow Cal 
5-05-665.;!988 

1705 Items $100 or Less 

4--8' Florescent lghf !bnJl\l$ 
Nitti J.4• bulbs n -9acn S30tfor al 
Coll 605-760-3789 

For Sale� Vintage Royal 440 
Mechanical typewr�e, wrt,i maoo-
01 S75 CaJI 605-760-7885 

1830 Rummage Sales 

l20 Hideaway Or. 
Friday, !l/1, 8om-5pm 

Smmlay, 'll2. 8am•6t>m 
Mission HIii 5704& 

NE on Whiting 3 -112 mltes to 
-144 North 3-mile.s to 306 

We.at t·l/2 miM!s Into Jim Rtver 
Hldeway, follow sJgna at tuna 
North of WNAX towers 3 mllas. 

Not In city IJmlts 
�rge Sale. Glasswa,e, toys, 
tOOIS, a.,_.ertis1ng NOOd boxes, 
'Slfv8f COiM. � !UQS. oottles. 
rtsl'l1r,g equtpment. '<nMts Many 
'1nDqUM. II questions �I aoo.. 
il60-0823 

502 North Ave 
Gay-;itle 

S aturday 1 '112, 8am-? 
Sunday, 913, 88�? 
Monday, &'4, Sam-? 

,<t,go M<>aog Sale· �ing 
oab>'-8(1LII, tsmltwe. s,,owt,,(,w
ttr riding mowe,, �,c.. Too muc11 
to list. NOl'th th& onve! 

807 cedar 
Saturday, 9f'lt 9am-2S)m 

Sunday, 913, 9am-12Noon 
Women's clothing si?9 Large to 
XL books. toys. �ds OOOl<s. 
Chair, mirrors, an NOf'k, lots or 
m�ellaneous Casn onfy 

61 4 Augusta Circfe 
Fndey, !!o'1, Sam-4pm 

5aturdt:y, 912, Sam-1pm 
Home 1ecor, glassware garden 
fumrture. Leis l�, book cof. 
locllon. caSI\ only 

897405541hAw 
South of Murdo's 

Thurs.ctav, ar.n, 9am-5pm 
Friday, 9(1, 9tHTr5pm 

Saturday, 912, 9am�Noon 
MtlQu$$ and oo,IO<;tb1es Mid 
cenruty dee« Pyrex. WattwBle, 
Hui. canwal glass, �andmado 
qu1tts-. stained g"lass doors. an
tiq<Je woodof1 sto- cabinet, 
sleds, �er ilgt.5. clocks, lamps 
roois Misc. Huge discoums on 
S.turday ... CASH ONLY .. 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

'10TICE OF liEARl:<G �P0'1 
\PPliCATION' FOR S.Al..E OP 
ALCOHOUC BEVER AGES 

'OTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN <hlo1 
.ui .,1,,,h,:a11on hu.;. t,,c!r:o �wd b)' 
Uk' Bo.Jni ,oi <'.it) Cocruwss1oocn 01 
I.be Chy of '1' anktcm., "iouah l)tl}.l)tl, 
t°Qf o1. "�"" Reu.il oo�tr !.lJc) \oW.c 
Bi.:vemge .t SD hrm \Vi.Ae u�nie 
fot Jlli)' l, �023, !O JUDC JO ::024 
from E,·ent C.!1Jtral. ·\lf.iut E,·ans. 
Owner,, .?IOI Broadw.iy A'•'C, Y.uik
ton. 5 D 

'O11<:E IS FL"RTHER GM:N 
thJ.t I Publk Hwtn3 .tpOO {be olp
ptic3tloo ..-,n � he.Id oo �waday 
Xpi:ember l Jth. ?013 ..it ., 00 p.m. 
La ,be City o-[ 1t mkton Community 
Mee-tl.Jll Rwm .u the C.are« \.bnu
ia-;runng Tcchrucal Educ;a.,oa 
\c�my i 200 We�c 213'- Stttc�t. 
Y illlktort. )()0th Dakotii. Wb cR' ;uiy 
�tJ nr penom; ·n1crcsrcd •n .be 

PRESS � DAKOTAN ■ •RIDAI SEPTR•SER I <(;z:' 

201 0 legal and Public 
Notices 

ilJ>proval c, tq«t.ion u-f the .1bovc 
,tppbot,oB �Y .1ppc1H .tad he 
hem! 

Dlud .u , •. 1ruton:. S:outh Ouot:I, 
Iba 2$tb Jay .,r "us:ust. ?IP-1 

\J V.i.ctCC-'. 
Fu'I ¾'CF. OFflC"ER 

P'tlbt1sbeJ ,n ... c 11 1ne wtJI .sppt0\1• 
'tlJl� COSI � Sl-'14 lDd :� he 
":cv.'ed :ice :If chars.c .u � -;d
pubhc�..:.om 

Pnbllshtd Septembtr l, 2C>ll 

'IOTICE Ot· Pl,11!.IC IIEARl!<G 

'lO(Jc:c lS tJCn:bv pv� ih,u J pul)b.:: 
lle:lnag ;4'1U be held 'lC(orc 1hc 
Y ..ltl.laoa County Com!O.l�'-IOCI. 
'f .&C1kioo County iou&h Ou.kou.. u 
6 30 P '.\II. i)f] I.be )tb Jay .:,fScpctrn 
btf' 202J, 1Dd 6:JO P �Loa the 19th 
fay lf Scptcmha :02.J u r..bc Y .&Ilk 
ton Cooorv Governmcot Center, 
COTmDIS-(lotlcn Chambe�. 321 
Wes1 Third SL Y illton. Soul.b 
0aUJta. ,\pphca.Dt "4'b,'w !O �t.ooc 
• parcel from Rural Tc:an�moosl 
Otsmct ,Rn :o uke1Jde Commct 
cfal o,�U'l(.\ 1 LC) ?Cl' i:rudt- 13 Sec· 
tJOn 1809 Jlld \mclc :O 5«'taon 
.?00) Slid �ny is lep.lh Je. 
�nba1 u J;klml)J TtlCt ..\. •n the 
South H�r l'.) f  tbt: 'loetb•Nt.-r;i; Qo:lnt'r 
•SII'-.'.'WJ1-I) s«tLOn 16, ,-�,0).bip 
9J "'-:onb., R.l.nge �6 (;I.on� .>I tbc 5th 
P � . Y .m>.toa CQIW)' S.D ;&$ �r 
pLi.1 �onkJ 1:1 Book' 'H9. P:ige 
�S?. !e...'S JJ.ighwl.y, Jlld n);"b 

")TICE f)F Pl.11LIC II.EARi)((: 

�OOU: c,. bc-rcby 11�cn tha.t ,1 public 
�ng ,;U JC ?lcld before -:he. 
Y:1tuaon Covnt'I Coounl�ilOn. 
YllftlctOfl Coo.nt)' � [)a.i(ota_ l.l 
6.35 P �L ,n the 5th J:1y }f Sepcem 
XI' :023 md '5H ?\f �a 1he 19tir 
Jay ,r )Cptcmkf ?0'2.l .it tht YW
too Cocmry (iayemgierJI' Ceocer. 
Commi.suoncn Ch.am�. n 1 
West Tlurd SL Y;uikton. South 
Ouoca. AppHc:a.nt ·.11uhes tO rc'"lOt>e 
l paroe.1 fn;>m R:ural Tmru1doll.U 
Otstnel R'O to \'l�rau- OerNI)' 
Rt-udential Oiitrict I R.'.!1 � ..ruc:lc 
1 � S«tioa 1809 1lDII M.tcle �O S«
uon !:OOJ li:rud propertv lJ tegt.Lly 
1.escribtd � 1'hc Wesa 1l RO<b. 
Soulb 1-1 Ro.is. 10 •be Sooth� 
Quor..cr 5WIJ41 �xcludln1 l,ix H-1 
1n Sccooo 1 S. T ••was.hip 9J \;oc'th. 
R.1:n_;t> �s W,:o,t ,f 1bc Sch P \L 
Yanktoo Lotl.t)I� SOUUI D�ot1. 
E9 I I �� ii .t.4006 J()(M.h St 

2010 Legal and ?ubfic 
Notices 

�otrce i.s :iereb)' ;1,ieo 'h,11 .1 public 
�.nt ,vtlJ be: hc:ki 1-rei«� ·he! 
'c'anla.oo C''l)(lfll) BoQr-.J �• AJ1US1 
�Ill. Y:tl'lkioo Count) 'iot.nh Dato
"'- .a1 ');JO P.\f ,n IN' 5th ja� )I 

$ep<tm�.r .:0'?3 .d tbc Y:uu.1oa 
Count) Go�cnmeru C'ieoter Com 
ffi.\»looef'\ Chambcn, 321 ....-� 
(bud lit, Y;mktan. Stiulb Ou.«11-
Applli:.ml �, rtq�ng .1 Co11ditoori 
.d t°� Pmml to 001kt l �nglc flllN
ly dll-e0LCli lo II Llkc'li.dc Commtr
,:ia,l Dinn1..1 LC) ptt Ar,.ide 11 'kc• 
t.on l lO'"' Sad �"Pffl)' 1:s .cgail)' 
.:ksenbed lS Loe. I \ik.q.�P!:1ersoo 
.\ddinon. i..n r.bt: '.'i Ill ,,( :bi.= ','E !/-l. 
of 'kc:tion IS. jqJ',, RJ,t,W :>( ·be 
SthP M. 'fanb:011 Coonl)'. South 
lhkoc� £91 J .lddRs,s is ,oo: w� 
!th 'il Y;uikmn. Sotnb Oaicou 

Publhbed •wieo " :he routl ippro'1 
mie �l :,( S48b7 incl � l)c: 
vt,twed free or .:h�c 11 "� -d
pub-llenoo.:e! .:,om 

PubUSbrd Augu.u ?S & Sc�t-t.mbcr 
I. ZOlJ. 

scmaor PlBLIC llE�Rl'iG 

:-ioc1ce � �re.by p'1en 11.a.t J publtc 
beanng •nU be be:Jd before ibc 
Y .in.ktoo Coum)' ?tannin g Commis
,.toa. Yilllkton CDUtlty S(Jutb Di\M
,a, 111 1';05 p .\i � the 1.:r..b 43)' ·)f 
September :o'l-3 .u 1br Y .U00:0.11 
CO\ln(Y C'wv<ramc-01 C.::nte1'. Com
�tODCN C1l1Jnber$. }Zt W.._1 
Tmrd St. Yukton. South Oa.k�� 
Apphcan, ti �e.�rna 10 r-ezooc � 
pan:�I .14 A R.wal Trul.$Jnoni.l Di� 
tn.'.:I RT' '» Commercial 0.stOCl 
•Cl pc1 \rti�lc l� Secuoa (go,Q aod 
.\ruck � So."tJolt lOOJ S:ud pMp
eny 1s .eg:llh descnkd .l,'5 WC .J in 
1.be '\iEl/J of 'he. 5EI J. or S«tioo 
.?.a T�t1shlp � �onh. Rqe "56 
W�1 of the ,Stb Pn.0c1p!d M,cnch:w.. 
Y'llllaon Coum.y. South Dakota. 
Ccio�g IJOJ�S SQ r'"T il 99 
.\i.;resl M:orc- <X 1cs-s 

SOT!CE O.' PlHLIC IIEARL'<G 

�cc: i.s bcld>y l'I��" d,;;u ,1 ?Ot>hc 
beari.ns '1i1U be �lJ before !h< 
Y iillkton Cou.oty Pl aim ms. Comn:us-
SJOB. V.:m.con County South Duo• 
·.1, .u � 1('1 PM. on the 11th .ta� >I 
�o-nber ?Q2J d • he Y ,lll}:too 
Cmncx Oovcmmc::c1 Canu. C;;;a,m• 
IJU$stOnen Ch.1mbers, 32 I We11 
TbJtd St. Ylllhoa. iouth Oakvta. 
Applicant ":S reqtJC\ODJ .I Coodilioo 
.U t.·� Pamic to .:o-tocil!lc .1 "'It-Iii 
wm-lcn ..;.uncr oo !tD ,:.x,bllni tow,=:,: 
'lD Ul Agri«ilnlt1IJ. Oi.Mricl ptr ,\,rt.I 
de .!.S Section 2503 Swd pr01)(Tt� 1, 
lc.�y .ics.-:nbc:d ,u the Wffi b.i\l.t 
1Wt.n) of the 'Soo1h7'Cl-l Qw.ncr 
;SWl1J1 -C.UcptlDll �d \ ,lftd the 
Sonh 150 re.:t o( the South f6 .S 
foct al tbc Ww 3'""'),j fe,et and TrKl 
� W.::ili c\d,d1lk}D LO U,C Sool.hv.¢ii 
Qua,r,tt SW!l41 of ·be 5outb..,.�, 
Quiuur (S:W[,'J ,\.'ll) exN"puo,w; 
Tnct OQe: tt) Lac.tt: \Jdidon l.ol 
Foor i.l\ IJI !he $oolhwest Q'UaJ:T.l'!f 
iSWl/4) iJI the Soutbw1m Qu&l'lt.r 
111.a,. AU la-SecttOU Thaty-oQt ,31, 
TO"llt'DShlp 'ii�l)'•iiX •96) Sri 
Raog.e flity•i'h-G \11 .vest i>f the Jib 
PM., Y:mktoa Couoty. Sour.h Dl.lco-
ta. E91 I JdJms :s �J US H'WT 
il.l=e.SD 

Pu,bbsh,ed ".l"IU JI: tbc 1ou.l .t.pprt>'-1• 
:na.i,e .:os, .,, s.r44 :Utd .:an ')t 
v,ewed !re,e o( .;barge .1t wWW � 
IJGb&OOftcct.COO) 

Publisbfli Sept�mbotr I & 8 . .W?3. 

2023-2024 

Neb.Public 

Access Atlas 

Now Available 
l.lNCOL�. :Veb - There 

are more than • million acres 
of publicly a<:e<sstble lands 
throughout �ebrasl<a. The 
recently published l023-l02� 
Public Access Atlas ldeouJies 
1nd consolidates these public 
1ccess resoutCe.$ ror the benefit 
of :.'ebraska·s hunters. trappers 
ollld anglers. 

Printed copies of thts vear ; 
illlas are avail.able at �ebraska 
Game and Parks Commlsslon 
headquarters and ,oon will be 
available In tts district olfices 
and service centers, as well as 
w1!erever bunt and fish Detlllll.s 



PPRENss&DAKorAN CLASS I
PA

F

ESS&OA

I

K01

E

AN •FAID

D

AY. SEPTEM

S

BER8. 2023 

www.yankton.net/classifieds 
to place an ad call 605-665-7811 or email ads@yankton.net 

1200 Cars 1605 Apartment For Rent 1705 Hems $100 or Less 

"All Junk cart, plckupt, vans, 
running or not WE BUY! 

FREE PICKUP 

McLean Auto Salvage 
402.360.(1756 

1335 Other Employment 

HELP WANTED 
Cattle Feedyard ln northeast 
Nebraska Is currenuy looking 
for a p,ayloader operator. We 
are a 25,000 head yard wilh a 
great benefits package. Stop 
by or call lor mote Information. 

Dix.on County Feedyard 
Allen, NE 402-635-2411. 

JE Meutet Grafn 
Is Hiring 

FULL TIME AND PART TIME 
GRAIN ELEVATOR/ 

GENERAL LABORERS 
FOR ITS CROFTON 

LOCATION 
CDL and appllcatO<S license i$ 
preferred but wilYog lo 1ra1n. 
Will wort< outdOors in various 
weather end ability to 11ft 50 
f)OUl1.ds. Full end pa� time po-
•�ions avalable. 
Great Pay And Full Benefit 
Package Call 402-518-3075 
Or Erna� 
ea.rae,sOjemoom1graln.com 
To Apply 

1 & 2 Bedroom Orchard 
Square. 418 w. 15"\ Yankton. 
Renl based on tncome and in
cludes utilltm. Non-smoking 
units. Equal Hoosi'lj Oppo<11Jnily. 
Skogen COmpany 605-665-1322 
or 605-263-3941. 

1 &: 2 Bedroom Townhouses, 
CMyon Ridge, Ylllll<too. Mus! 
quafly by family size and In• 
come. Non-smoking units. 60s-. 
654-8888 or Skogen Comoany 
505-253-3941. 

Classifieds 665-7811 

1 BO Apts., Memory Lane. 
GrOlllld level for elclerty or per
sons "'1n dsabilities. No Smok
ing, close to Tho Center. Rent 
based on income. Non-smoking 
units. Equal Hoosi'lj Oppo,lunity. 
505-750-4711 or Skogen Compo, 
ny 606-263-3941. 

1 ba<lroom apartmentt. MEAD· 
OW PARK. $575.00 pe, mornh, 
plus eloct�cily wtth the heal be
ing etectrlc. Waler, sewer, and 
gartiag& Included wilh rent. Se
curity Deposit of one """1Uls ren1 
required. Initial sfx month lease, 
then month to.mon1h, Non-smok� 
Ing unrts. 605-760-0711 or SI«> ·
gen Comoany. 605-263-3941. 

1335 Other Employment 

The Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan 

1435 

is currently accepting applications for an 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

ASSISTANT 
Must be accurate, dependable, detail oriented 
and have gOOd customer sernce skills. 

This position Is ful�time Mon<lay-Friday. Paid time 
off, dental, vision and health insurance available. 

Interested applicants should stop in and fill 
out an application or send a cover letter and 
resume to: 

Jo Tietsort 
Office Manager 
Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan 
319 wa1nut St., Yankton, so 57078 
Jo.tietsort@yankton.net 

PRrss&DAKorAN EOE 

Carpentry =1605===Ap=a=rtment=Fo=r=Ren=t 

A Full-time Carpenter Aval� 3--Sedroom Townhouse. Must 
qualify by family 9!zo and In• 
oome. Non-smoking unit. Re<it 
based on Income. EHO 605-551-
8901 or Skogen Company 605-
263-3941. 

able. Available to, Odd i-. 
Free estimates. Lots of experi• 
ence. Call Bob Edwards at 
505-565-8851, 

For Alf or Yoor Carpe111ty 
NeedS: Custom Built Wlf'ldoWS, 
Siding, AddillOflS. Garages, 
Pados end More. Ca� AndOfSh 
Carp«,t,y al 605�1-1190. 

EQUAL HOUSING 
OPPORTUNITY 

Al real estate advertised "1 
this newspaper iB stbject to 
tho Federal Fao Housing Act, 
� rnal,- i1 11I.....,QI in Q,i'iogr. 

1615 Houses For Rent 

NEW HOMES 
AVAILABLE FOR RENT 

New 3--bedroom, 2-bath homes 
with lul unflnlSh&d basements 
are now available k>r rent Ai• 
!ached double garage, !vii 
kitchen appllance package. 
hardwooo floors. central air. 
aod much more. 
Located In Utica. these homes 
are tnOOme qualNled !Sider SO 

Housing ruies (camot exceed 
$5.5,65a.'yeat combined for 
adulls flvlng in ine home). ReOI 
or $1,100/month with tenanlS 
paying utllltiBs. 
Call 605-66,4.,4900 fOf more in• 
formation 0t to get a rental ap
plication. Welcome homo! 

1650 Houses For Sale-
For SIie By Owner: 1508 Po.-.. 
nah, Yankton 5-bedroom, 2· 
batn non,e, $260,000. Call 605-
760-4529 l0< appointment. 

======= 

Compact foot revitalizer $90. 
Call 605·689-0462. 

FOR SALE; Chest freezer, 23 
cubic f� S50 Cal 605 681-1072. 

FOR SALE; Wli,te MVquee,, 
""1ite wood headboord. SSO, call 
505 364-7567. 

Seat Console for car at1us1abte 
locldng drink holder, visor lor tho 
sun. $25/for all. 605-689-0462. 

Vintage mission ttyto desk:. 
grea1 condition. $100. Col 505-
680-0595. 

1800 Sports Equipment 
SOUTH DA KOT A 

Enhanced Permit Classes 

New.Renewals 

Price $65.00+taX 

Claas Dates 2023 & 2024 

WWW.PERMIT2CARRYSD.
COM 

1830 Rummage Sales 
1000 W, 11• SL 

Frfday, 91'8, 12Noon-Spm 
Saturday, 919, 8em--12Noon 

Lots of Christmas item&, smoker 
and m�tan000S. Cash only. 

109 VIOLET DR. 
Friday, 918, 9am-6pm 

Saturday 9/9 8am-1 pm 
Multi-Fam!y. Clothing Klds,AdlJtt, 
tndQIJ&S, colkldi>les, China, sil
verware. Iced tea brewer, dishes, 
books, household ttoms/docor. 
Fumtture. jeweky. crafts, puz
zles, sheet music, n,gs. lofS of 
miscellaneous. 

1914 Walnut 
Saturday, 9/9, 8am·2Pm 

Home <leCOr. antiques, bookcase, 
new 19" TV. Hu1ed bl<1l bath, 
boy's youth/teen name brand 
ciolhes, loolbai gloves & shoes. 
Dogman & Wimpy kid books. 
much mi:scellaneou.s. Cash only. 

2817 Woodbine Aw,. 
SATURDAY, 9191 9am-Noon 

Rummage Sate: Vintage item&, 
rull set of china from the 1970s, 
head/tool boatd, lamp, lots ol 
ml8ce1laMOu& 

2010 Legal and Pubnc 
Notices 

NOTICE OF PU8LIC HEARING 

NOllcc iJ hereby Jivcn that a public 
bearing ""lU be he.Jd before 1� 
Y4nkton County Pl.a.n,lirig Commis
sioo. Yant.too Count)', Sooth Into• 
ta. 111 7:05 P.M. on the 12th dey or 
September 2013 at tt.c Yt.nkton 
Coo tit)' Oovcrnmenl Center. Com
lJUSsiOlletS Chllnbcrs. 12.J Wdl 
Third St., Yankton, So.1th O�kou.. 
Applican1 b rcquuting to rotone 1l 
pared in a Run! Tmuidooal Di:s• 
trict (RT) to Com:rnercial Di:s:lrict 
(C) pc, Arucle 18 SOCUOtl 1809 ud 
Anlde 20 Soc.lion l003. Said prop· 
crty is legally de5atbcd as Lot 4 in 
lhc NE.1/4 or the: se114 of Stttio11 
24. Township 94 Nonh, R.1ngc S6 
Well of� 5lh Pri11clpal Meridian, 
Yankton Cour.y. Somh OUoc11. 
Contmamg U0,.37.S SQ.FT (2.99 
Acres) More or 1cu 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC IIEARINC 

NOOc.c is hc:rc:by g.ivcn that II public 
hcarioa wtU � held before the 
Yankton Couoty PIIC!lcina Cornriili• 
s1on, Ya1�ton COl.ltlt), Soulb Dal(o. 
ta. 11t 7:I0 P.M. on 11:ic l2th d.Dy of 
September 2023 1111 the Yankton 
County Govcrnr:nrot Cc,ce,-, Com• 
m.Ju:ioncrs Ch:lmbers, 321 Wen 
Tbifd St.. Y'll'Woo, Soulb Dtlota. 
Applic:fftt as rcqucs,tjng ■ Conditioo
al Use Permi1 10 co-Jocae ll ncw
witc:les;� carrier oo an existing iowcr 
in u Agrieulcu.ral Dlsuic1 per Arti
cl e 25 Section 2$0]. Sai<' property i.s 
le.a;al]y described a.t the West halJ 
tW 112) of lhe Soulhwcst Qu,rttt 
CSWl/4) c,u:cptlng P>reel l\. ond the 
North ISO foci of the Soulb 776.5 
feet of the We1t 370.5 (cct and TlKt 

..... . .. 

Basin 
Rom Pagel 

class degradation or drought 
conditions In the western part 
of the Missouri River basin in 
Montana. it also shows a one
to-three<lass Improvement in 
the eastern part of the basin, 
he said. 

"Although then, have been 
drought Improvements In lhe 
eastern portions of the basin, 
drought conditions remain and 
are projected to expand In the 
lall, Larsen said. 

August releases from Gavfns 
Point Dam aver"80(! 30.900 
cubic feet per second (els) and 
are currently set at 3.5,000 cfs. 
Releases wifl likely remain near 
3.5,000 cJs or slightly higher 
over the next several days, 
as needed lo meet the down
stream !Mgets, said Mike Sw
enson, USACE. MRBWM Power 
Production Team Lead. 

"The Missouri River 
Maioslem System Storage Is 

MMU 
Fl'orn Page 1 

Yankton. She received her Mas,
ter's In Art from Notre Dame 
University and studied under 
renowned teachers such as fa
ther Ed Catlch, Uoyd Reynolds 
and mumination under Donald 
Jackson. 

She began her teaching 
career at Mount Marty Hlgh 
School In 1934. She continued 
teaching at Mount Marty Col
lege (University) until 1982 
where she shared her book 
Manual of Calligraphy, which 
featured four different writing 
stytes. She corresponded with 
artist friends, Lauren ford, Ade 
Bethune. Dorothy Day, and 
Marla von Trapp. S. Leonarda 
loved nature and shared her 
photographs and calligraphy 
with many. 

DICK REDDY 

Dick Reddy is a graduate of 
Brown Institute of Broadcasting 
In MlnneapoUs with a Arst 
Class radio-telephone license, 
FCC. He graduated with a BA 
from SDSU In Speech and a MA 
In Speech Communication. 

He worked at Mount Marty 
from 1970 through 19ll3 In the 
Oral Communications Depart• 
ments. While serving at Mount 
Marty he Judged many speech 
and theatro contests. as well as 
making the MMC radio station 
an effective presence on the 
campus. As a professor, he was 
a mentor who Inspi red and 
encour"80(! his students who 
appreciated and respected 
Reddy's willingness to help 
them. His teaching career also 
Includes Yankton CoUege, 
Southeast Technical Institute 
and USD Mass Communications 
Department. 

His volunteer and service 
activities are extensive. 

He is married to Nancy L 
Law Reddy and they have 3 
children: Quicksilver (fammy), 
Matthew (JodO and Geoffrey 
(Amanda). Dick and Nancy 
Ji.eddy are now retired and live 
In Watertown. 

s. CYlfllUA BINOER, ose 
Sister Cyn thla Binder Is a 

Benedictine sister of Sacred 
Hean Monastery. A native of 
Yaokton, she entered Sacred 
Hean Monastery in 1952. She 
received her BA In French and 
Spanish lrom Mount Marty 
CoUege and a MA in French and 
English from USD In Vermillion. 

She taught at Mount Marty 
Hlgh School and College, only _,. .... ,�. -r"' .... ,..,.._ ._,.,.. , r-1 

currently at 55.2 MAF. 0.9 � 
below the base of the annual 
flood control zone; he said. 
"System storage peaked on July 
22 at 56.6 MAY feet." 

Simulations based on runoll 
provide a range of possible 
reservoil elevation and release 
scenarios on which officials 
base lheir forecasts, Swenson 
3ald. 

•Fort Peck and Oahe are cur
rently at 4.8 and 5.1 feet below 
lhetr respective flood control 
zones, and Garrison Is 3.5 feet 
above the base of Its flood 
pool.- he said. "The basic fore
cast shows fort Peck declining 
about one root In September 
and then leveling orf as releases 
are reduced In the fall." 

The basic forecast also 
shows Garrison reservoir levels 
declining throu$fl September 
and Into the fall, so releases 
will be reduced accordingly, 
Swenson sald. 

'The forecast shows Oahe 
Reservoir continuing to decline 
during September,' Swenson 
said. "Releases will be adjusled 

the prison. 
Along with all of these 

Involvements, she also shared 
rorelgo films with the Gregorian 
Club members (now GFM) for 
16 years. 

A very talented woman. S. 
Cynthia, though retired, Is st1ll 
busy helping out at the monas,
tery reception desk and sews 
gift bags for the monastery gift 
shop. She also shows movies to 
the sisters and continues to as
sist In tutoring foreign students 
who are livlng at the monastery 
whUe attending MMU. 

The committee Is seeking 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 
ACROSS 43 Indy 

1 Ship staffs entrant 
6 Stares 44 Fra-

stupidly grance 
11 Bothered 45 Garden 
12 Seize by starters 

force 
13Home DOWN 

style 1 Invented 
14 Fall sign 2 Relaxed 
15 Lobed 3 Presl-

organ 
16Strike 

caller 
18Bar 

concern 
19Employ 
20--aoor 
21 Road-

house 
22 Long

winged 
seabird 

24 Play parts 
250ttoman 

rulers 
27Bearing 
29Comes in 
32Hockey's 

Bobby 
33Braying 

beast 
34 Scoundrel 
35Fall mo. 
36 Detective 

Archer 
37Compete 
38Cartoon 

genre 
40Hirsch of 

"Milk" 
42Kilchen 

dential 
protectors 

4 Eastern 
"way" 

5 Fruit-filled 
pastry 

6 Swallows 
7 "Do

say!" 
8 Point of 

some 
commer· 
cials 

over the next several months 
to better distribute the stores 
in the upper three reservoirs 
prior to the start of next year's 
runoff." 

According to Eileen William• 
son of the USAC£, NWD Public 
Affairs Office, the total storage 
in the Mlssourt River malnstem 
reservoir system remalns at 
loweHhan-normal levels. 

M�� �an�l����t�:'.r°'! 
lease rate fs determined based 
on the September I system 
storage.· she said. "Based on 
(that), winter releases from 
Gavins Point Dam will be 13,000 
cfs." 

This release rate Is slightly 
higher than the minimum rate 
of 12,000 cfs, she noted. 

"Cavins Point Dam releases 
will be set to provide na,igatlon 
Oow support at a level 1,500 
els below full service at all four 
target locations (Sioux City, 
Omaha, Nebraska City, and Kan
sas City),' WIiiiamson said. 

pictures and stories about the 
Inductees that. with pennls
slon, wUI be utilized during the 
fall Induction ceremony and 
promotion. 

for more lnfonnatloo on 
the MMU Fine Arts Hall of Fame 
or if you'd like to share stories 
and photos, contact alumni@ 
mountmarty.edu. 

The Fine Arts Hall or fame Is 
sponsored by the MMU Grego
rian fine Arts Assoclatlon a.nd 
Its members. 

To view the entire sche<l
ule of events for Lancer Days 
weekend, visit mountmarty. 
edu/)aocerdays. 

A p H I  01 J A OED 
SH AD El A M  I GO 
KO R E  Al S I NG E 
-- D A  DB 0 D• 
S E  El s u NI E O N  
ill R f T ES ■ T I TO 
E I GH Ty E I G H T  
AC Hy ■D AS H E R 
R A  T■ S A  G■ TR E 
- -s Ky L AB -
M A  Rf Al E L  A T E
AG E N  Tl T O  LE T 

D O  DG El s E L LS 
Yesterday's answer 

9 Wander- 28 Sly, in 
ing a way 

1 o Gives 30 Com-
rise to plained 

17 Blue-gray bltterly 
cat 31 Takes 

23 Use the lhe 
track wheel 

24Hill 33Uke 
insect sentries 

26 Replies 39Chess 
27Elemen- pieces 

tary sub- 41 West of 
stances films 



great oenems pac:Kage. �lop 
by or ca,I for more informat,on, 

Dixon County FHdyard 
Allen, NE 402-e35-241 1 .  

JE Meurel Grain 
le Hiring 

FULL TIME AND PART TIME 
GRAIN ELEVATOR/ 

GENERAL LA.BORERS 
FOR ITS CROFTON 

LOCATION 
COL and appOca.tOfS 1lcense Is 
preferred but wiling k> tra,ln. 
Wil v.ork outdoor$ h vark>us 
weatho, aM oblhy 10 1111 50 
poundS, Fu! and part lime po
sitions available. 
Greal Pay And FIAi Benefit 
Package Caft 402-518-3076 
Or Email 
careersOjemeurntgraln.com 
To Apply 

1 8D Aptai.J Memory Lana. 
Ground lever for elderly Of per .. 
SOOS "1th disabiill<IS, No Smol<· 
Ing, CIOSO to The C..nter. Rem 
based on u,come, Non-otnol<k,g 
untos. Equal Housing Opportunity. 
605-760471 1 o, Skogen Compa
ny 8()5.263-3941. 

1 bedroom opanmen1$. MEAD
OW PARK. $575.00 per rr<>tllh, 
plus electrlcl1y with the heal be
Ing e1ecbic. Water, sewer, and 
garbage included wi1h rent. S&
curity Deposft of one months ren! 
required. Initial six month lease, 
then mon1h lo.month. Non-smok• 
Ing urlts. 605-760-4711 o, Sko
gen Company. 605-263-3941 . 

1335 Other Employment 

The Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan 
is currently accepting applications for an 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

ASSISTANT 
Must be accurate. dependable. detail oriented 
and have good C\JStomer service skills. 

This pos�ion is ful�time Monday,friday. Paid time 
off, dental, vision and health insurance available. 

lmerested applicants should stop In and fill 
out an application or send a oo,er letter and 
resume to: 

Jo Tietsort 
Office Ma�er 
Yankton Oaily Press & Oakotan 
319 Walnut St., Yankton, SD 57078 
Jo.tJetsort@yank\on.ne1 

Pirfs�s&DAKorAN '°' 
Carpentry 1605 Apartment For Rent 

========= 

A Full-time carpenter Aval._ 
able. Avai"1ble for Odd JObS. 
Free estimates. Lots ot experl• 
enoe. CaQ Bob Edwards at 
805-665,8651. 

For All of YOllf Carpenlry 
Needs: Cus!Otn Bultt Windows, 
Sldlng, Garages, Additions, 
Patios and More. Cal Andersh 
Carpoolry al 605-661-1 190, 

EQUAL HOUSING 
OPPORTUNITY 

All real estate adVertised In 
this new- Is subjed 10 
the Federal Fair Houmg Acl, 
whloll makes II llegal to edver• 
Ilse any pre<erence. llmhailon, 
or dlscr1mln,llon bas<ld on 
race, color, rallglon, sex. l\andl• 
cap. famlllal stabJs or national 
origin. In lhe sale, rental or rt, 
nancing of housing or an inten
tion to make any such prefer
ence, llmhaUon Of discrimina
tion. Familial status lnctudes 
children un<fer tf\e age or 18 
11mg with parents o, legal 
guardians, pregnant women 
and people securing custOdy of 
Children undef lhe age of 18. 

In add!lon, South DokOla 
Slate Law also 1)""11b� dis· 
cnmlnallon based on onoes1ry 
and Ci'eed. 

This paper will 001 knowingly 
8CC8l)I any advertising lor n,al 
estate which is in violadoo of 
the law. Al person are hereby 
Informed that all dwelllngs ad
vertised are avaUable on e 
equal opporrunl1y basis. II ycu 
believe you have been d1scrim
mled agalnSI In connecllon 
wtlh the sale, rental or financ• 
Ing ol houslng, cal the South 
Dakota Fair Housilg ombuds• 
man al 877-832-0161. 

3•Bt!droom Townhouse. Must 
quality by !amity alze and In· 
come, Non-sm<>klng unit AMI 
bas«! on Income, EHO 8�861· 
8901 o, Skogen Company 605-
263-3941. 

1615 Houses For Rent 

NEW HOMES 
AVAILABLE FOR RENT 

New 3•bedroom, 2-l>Olh homes 
with ful unfin'5hed basements 
are now avallable tor rent At• 
laehed double garage, Ml 
kitcben appliance paci<age, 
hardWood floors, centraJ air, 
and much more. 
localed in Ullca, these homes 
are in«>me qualified under SO 
Housing rules (camo1 exceed 
$55,650/yea, comt.ned lor 
edull$ living In lhe home). Rent 
of $1, 100fmonth wilh tenants 
paying ulllltles. 
Cati 605-664--4900 lor more In
formation or 10 get a rental ap• 
plication. Welcome home! 

1650 Houses For Sale 

For Sale By OWn&r: 1508 Penl
nah, Yankton 5-bedroom, 2· 
balh homo, $280,000. Call 805-
76().4529 10< appoinlmOOt 

j LJ ' II• 
.....

! J ] ; JI 

,� .. --
HOME FOR SALE BY OWNER 
301 Spruce St. Y.,,kton SD. 
Home with apartments and rtvar 
frontage and cSedc ove,k>oking 
the river, 6 car garage. Owner 
occupied v/1111 3 apartmenlO. 
Could be COnYer1ed back 10 •In· 
gle tamiy dWelling or ha& lhe 
ablfity to 1ent 5 apartments, 
$865,000. US1ed on ZRlow. Cal 
805·665-3988, 

Please Recycle! 

1700 Merchandise 

Maytag frost fnte refrlgerato, 
f,eezer, $160. Kenmore etectri<: 
range $100, :!-Area rugs $5MO< 
al. All items In greal condi11on, 
605-387-5432. 

tits0-05!:16. 

1800 Sports Equipment 

SOUTH DAKOTA 
Enhanced Permit Cla5$$$ 

New-Renewafs 

Price S65.00+18X 

Closs Dales 2023 & 2024 

WWW.PEAMIT2CARRVSD.· 
COM 

1830 Rummage Sales 

1000W. 11• St, 
Friday, 918, 12Noon-6pm 

Saturday, 919, 8am-12Noon 
lots or Christmas Items, smoker 
end miscelJaneolJS. cam only. 

109 VIOLET DR. 
Frldoy, 918, 9am-6pm 

Saturtloy 919 8am•1pm 
Multi-Famly, Clolhir)g Klels-Acluft, 
amiqu••· cOllectlbles, China, Si� 
verware. Iced tea brewer, dishe:s, 
bOOl<S, household ,lem&l<le<>or. 
fumfture. )ewolry, c,afts, puz• 
z.les, $heet music, rugs. loas of 
miscellaneous. 

1914 Walnut 
seturday, 919, 8am-2pm 

Home de<:Ot, antiques, bocl<case, 
new 1V TV. Heated bird bath, 
boy's youtMeen name brand 
clothes, footbal gloves & shoes. 
Dogm011 & Wimpy kJd books, 
much misoeltaoeous. CsSh only. 

2817 Woodbine Ave. 
SATURDAY, 9/ 9, 9am-Nocn 

Rummage Sole: Vintage ftems, 
tun sel ol china lrom the 1970s, 
hMd/fool board. lamp, k>ts ot 
misoellaneous-. 

2010 Legal and PubRc 
Notices 

NOTICE OF P\JBUC HEARING 
Nonce i1 hett.b)' aiven tba1 a pub!K: 
hearing wm be htld before I.be 
Ya0l:lon County Pl.ming Com.mi,
$ioll, Ya.m:ton County, Sooth Dako
ta, at 7:05 P .. "1. on 1be 12th da)• of 
Scptffl\ber 2023 ot t& Yanbon 
Coun1y Government c�mu, Com
mlui<>r>tt1 Ownbcrs. 321 We:11 
Tlti1d St .. Yw.ton. South Duo<a. 
Applieao1 is �Lio., 10 mone a 
pared io a Rural Transitional Dis
trict (RT) to Coowerclll Dis1ric1 
(C) per Artie� l S Scchot1 1809 aod 
Article 20 Section 2003. Said prop
erty is lcgall:, dcsaibcd as Lot 4 in 
l� NEl/4 of lhe: SEl/4 of SC(':1jon 
2.4, T�ip 94 North. Range S6 
Wt$t of the 5th Principal Meridian. 
Yankton Counly, South 0.k.Oll. 
ComaJning 130.375 SQ.fT. (2.99 
AettS) Mo1c Or lcs.s 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

NOtJoe i.$ hereby given Lb.ti a public 
hearing wiU be held bcrorc the 
Yanktoo C-<Hmty Planning Comm.t5,-
11on. Yank.too County, South 0axo .. 
ta, :11.t 1:10 P.M. on the 121h da)' of 
September 2023 at the Yanktori 
Cou.nry Govemmem Center, Com
Dlissionen Chrunbets, 32.1 West 
Thtrd St.. Ytnktoo, Sour.h DakQla 
Applicant 1s 1equesliog t Condjtioo
al Use Pcrmil to co-k)cate • new 
wlteless earrier oo M exis1lng I.ow-er 
in an A;riculrural DiRrid pc1 Ani
ck. 25 Soctioo 2503. Said property i� 
leplly described u I.he Wc:M baJJ 
(WJ/2) or the Southwest Qllaner 
(SWl/4) excep<iag J>.rcel )\ and u,e 
Nonh 150 feet of the Sooth 116.S 
feel or lhe West 370.S feet Md Tm< 
2 Luea,; Additiou in the Southwe$l 
Quarter (SWJ/4) of the S®lhwcst 
Q�artu (SWl/4) ANO noepr.ing 
Trac-I ODC (1) Luca! Addition Lot 
Fou1 (4) In lhe Soi.uhwC-51 Quarter 
(SWl/4) o[ u,., Sovlhwc,t Qua11Cr 
(1/4), All in S0<1lon Thirty...., (31), 
Township NiDCl)'•SJA (96) Nonb, 
Range F'lft)•r1vc. (55) �e1, of Ille Sth 
P.M .• Yank.too Coum), South Dako-
11. E.91 I address is 296S4 US HWY 
SI. Irene. SO 

Pv.blisbcd 1wice a1 the uxal appro'-1-
ma..e cost of S3 7 .44 Mid ca.n be 
1,jewed free of cha.r&e at www.5d
publicnoticc.s..com 

Published Scptembf.r 1 & 8. :20ll. 

tall: t.ar.en said. 
August releases from Gavlns 

Poln1 Dam averaged 30,900 
cubic feet per second (ds) and 
are currently set et 35,000 ds. 
Releases will likely remain near 
35,000 ds or slightly higher 
over the next several days, 
as needed to mee1 the dowo
stream ta,gets, said Mike Sw• 
enson, USACF., MRBWM Power 
Production Team Lead. 

'The Mlssourl River 
Malnslem System Storage ls 

MMU 
Flom Page l 

Yank1on. She retel\'ed her Mas
ter's In Art from Notre Dame 
University and studied under 
reno�ned teachers such as Fa-

= ��!�oo
u

i�e��j� 
Jackson. 

She began her teaching 
career at Mount Marty Hlgh 
School In 1934. She continued 
teaching al Mount Marty Col• 

�����l.r"�:n:t 
Manual or Calligraphy, which 
featured four different writing 
styles. She corresponded with 
artist frtends, Lauren Ford, Ade 
Bethune, Dorothy Day, and 
Maria von Trapp. S. Leonarda 
loved nature and shared her 
photographs and calligraphy 
with many. 

DICK REDDY 
Dick Reddy Is a graduate of 

Brown lnstltule or Jlroodcastlng 
In Mlnne.ipolls with a First
Class radio-telephone license, 
FCC. He graduated with a BA 
from SDSU In Si,e«h and a MA 
In Speed, Communication. 

He worked al Mount Marty 
from 1970 through 1983 1n the 
Oral Communications Depart• 
ments. While serving at Mount 
Marty he judged many speech 
and theatre contests, as well as 
making the MMC radio statloo 
an effective presence on the 
campus. As a professor. he was 
a mentor who Inspired and 
encouraged his students who 
appreciated and respected 
Reddy's willfngness to help 
them. His teaching career also 
Includes Yankton College, 
Southeast Technical lnstllute 
and USD Mass Communications 
Department 

His volunteer and service 
activities are extensive. 

He is married to Nancy L 
hey have 3 

r (Tammy), 
and Geoffrey 

(Amanda). Ole and Naney 
Reddy are now retired and Uve 
In Watertown. 

S. CYNIIIIA BINDER, OSB 
Sister Cynthia Binder is a 

Benedictine sister of Sacred 
Heart Monastery. A native ol 
Yankton, she entered Sacred 
Heart Monastery In 1952. She 
received her BA lo French and 
Spanish from Mount Marty 
College and a MA In French and 
f.nglish from USO In Vermillion. 

She taught at Mount Marty 
High School and College, only 
recenUy retiring from the UnJ. 
verslty alter S8 years. She taught 
french, English, Spanish, Ger· 
man, Business Communication, 
and Uterature. In later years she 
added courses on the history 
of 61m and other topics related 
tofilm. 

In 1967 some of the college 
faculty started a program to 
take students, locals and anyone 
Interested to Europe during the 
summers. Later on, this acfven.. 
ture happened during Interim, 
then Christmas or spring break. 

In 1984 she �an tutoring 
at the Yankton Fooeral Prison. 
When the college was able 
to work out an educational 
program for the men, she taught 
English Comp and Uterature. 
laier bringing the History ol fllm 
class and oth..-film courses to 

fl Like us on 

facebook 
@pressanddakotan 

about one foo1 In September -
and then leveling off as releases 
are reduced In the fall' 

The basic forecast also 
shows Carrison reservoir levels 
declining th.rough September 
and Into the fall, so releases 
will be reduced accordingly, 
Swenson said. 

'The forecast shows Oahe 
Reservoir continuing to decline 
durln� September," Swenson 
said. ·Releases will be adjusted 

the prison. 
Along with all of these 

Involvements, she also shared 
foreign films with the Gres!orian 
Club members (now GFM) for 
16 years. 

A very talented woman, S. 
Cynthia, though retlred, is still 
busy helping out at the monas
tery receptlon desk and sews 
slf1 bags for the monastery gift 
shop, She also shows movies to 
the sisters and continues to as
sist in tutoring foreign students 
who are living at the monastery 
while attending MMU. 

The committee Is seeking 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 
ACROSS 43 Indy 
1 Ship staffs entrant 
6 Stares 44 Fra· 

stupidly grance 
1 1  Bothered 45 Garden 
12 Seize by stanera 

force 
13  Home DOWN 

style 1 Invented 
14 Fall sign 2 Relaxed 
15 Lobed 

organ 
16 Strike 

caller 
18 Bar 

concern 
19 Employ 
20·-Boor 

21 Road· 
house 

22 Long• 
winged 
seabird 

24 Play parts 
25 Ottoman 

rulers 
27 Bearing 
29Comes in 
32 Hockey's 

Bobby 
33 Braying 

beast 
34 Scoundrel 
35 Fall mo. 
36 Detective 

Archer 
37Compele 
38 Cartoon 

genre 
40 Hirsch of 

'Milk" 
42 Kitchen 

gadget 

3 Presi• 
dential 
protectors 

4 Eastern 
'way• 

5 Frutt-tilled 
pastry 

6 Swallows 
7 'Do 

say!" 
8 Point of 

some 

commer• 
cials 

ds." 
This release rate Is slightly 

higher than the minimum rate 
ol 12,000ds,she noted. 

"Gavlns Point Dam releases 
will be set 10 provide navigation 
Dow support at a level 1,500 
ds below full service al all four 
target locations (Sioux City, 
Omaha, Nebraska City, and Kan
sas City),' Williamson said. 

pictures and stories about the 
inductees that, with pennis
slon, wiU be utilized during the 
fall Induction ceremony and 
promotion. 

For more information on 
the MMU Ane Arts Hall of Fame 
or il you'd like to share stories 
and pholos, contact alumni@ 
mountmarty.edu. 

The f"me Arts Hall of Fame is 
sponsored bytheMMUGreg� 
rlan flne Arts Assodallon and 
Its members. 

To view the entire sched
ule of events for Lancer Days 
weekend, visit mountmarly. 
edu/lancerdays. 

A p H I D J A D E D
S H  A D E  A M  1 0 0 
K O  R E  A S I N G E  
- D A  D B O  D--
S E  E■ S U N  ■E O N
y A I T  E S  I T I T O
E I G H  T Y  E I G  H T
A C  H y  ■ D A  S H  E A
R A  Tl S A G  I T R E
- S K y L A B
M A  R I A E L A T  E 
AO E N T  T O  L E T
D O  O G E  S E  L L S 

Yesterday's answer 

9 Wander- 28 Sly, in 
Ing a way 

1 O Gives 30 Com-
rise to plained 

17 Blue-gray binerty 
cat 31 Takes 

23 Use the the 
track wheel 

24 Hill 33 I.Ike 
insect sentries 

26 Replies 39Chess 
27Elemer>- pieces 

tary sub- 41 West of 
stances films 

A X Y D L B A A X R  
is L O N G  P E L L O W 

One letter stands for another. In lb.is sample, A is used 
for the three L's, X for the 1wo O's, etc. Single leuers, 
apostrophes, the length and fonnation of the words 
are all hints. Each day u,e code leuers are different. 
9-8 CRYPTOQUOTE 

O K L F L N R T O N W L U Q F

W T D N E C  R H L L M K L R ,  T E Y  T 

O N W L  U Q F  C Q N E C  O Q  Z L Y .

K Q W L F .  " Q Y X R R L X '' 
Yesterday's Cryptoquote: DO NOT LET WHAT 

YOU CANNOT DO INTERFERE WITH WHAT YOU 
CAN DO. - JOHN WOODEN 

O 2018 King Features Syndkate, be. 



PAGE 1 0  PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY. SEPTEMBER 22, 2023 

2010 Legal and Pubflc 2010 
Notices 

Legal and Public 201 o 
Notices 

Legal and Public 2010 
Notices 

Legal and Public 201 o 
Notices 

Legal and Publlc 2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

Wa.sbec.Nu1s..Botts.Spriq Drive, Yanlaon, South Du::ota. 
7. Tnnsk:nt Mttehanl Lkim.'>e 
Considcin11ioo of Memoraodwn #2J.. 
l7S m:ommaidinJ 11.ppronl oi the 
applic:l.doo from 
Backyant Bt1tcbe.r$ to sell USDA lllo
:spoctcd frozen and prepacka,ged 
SttakJ VIII I frcc-«r truc.k in the 
pm.ing lot or Tl'IC'lOr Suppl)', 2908 
Broadway AYl."DU(', Yan)cton. South 
DakOUI fnJm Scp1e1nbet 15 through 
October 15, 2023, 

� All �bers- pttS(PI Yot� 
iq ""A YE'\ '-'0Clll8 �NAY": 

·NON� 
Mooon IM:Sopltd, 

� 

t.htb �gg. Jun Menn$. Lynn Peter• OF OR.DlNANCF.S IN CONFLICT 
U>n and Na.ncy Wc1W1dt After THEREWTTH 
more Coro:tnission di.5cus.sion. a '-'otc 
was uikca. 

Roll Call: Members pre.scul votit\8 
"AYE'"· Commw-ioner Hunbof!; 
Voting "NAY": Cam.millioo«S 
Benwn. Brunick.. Joh.oson. Miner. 
Schramm, VillanUCVI\. Webber and 
Moser. 
Motion ri11J. 

Action 21-218 

Notice is betcby given IMS Ordi
nao«: No. 23--ZN-04 e.stllblfalting 
permancru z.oniog regulations ror 

Yf&Dkion Cooot)I, South Dak.OUI. Ap-
plic&el i� requMing to �tooc 11 
1'1"1""Y fiom Ankle 12 RW>I Trao• 
S1tionlll. Di.sr.ric.:1 (RT) to Article 1 1  
Lakuidc COfflmCm.11.l Ducrict (LC): 
Said property is described as: 
Ja.dcman Tract A. in the Sood) Half 
of tbe Non.hwes-1 Quan.ct 
{Sl/2.t"-lW J/4) Stttion 16, Toww:b.ip 
93 Nonh. Rana• 56 W"' of lb< ltb 
P.M .. Yai,ktoo CouJlly. S .b.  as per 
pla1 �tdcd l,a Book Sl9, Page 
382, le$$ hl&)lw1ys [U]d roads 

Notices 

heanng w,U be -held bef0n:- the 
Yankton Coullly BoMd or Adjo:st
ment. Yan.boa c�nty. Sooth Ou.o
m. JU 6:3S P, M. oa lhc 3rd day ol 
Oe:tobcr, 2023 .st the Yaoxtofl Coun• 
1y Cio\'ffllfl!Cftl Cctl1er. Comm.i.li• 
1ioocrs Cba.mbcrs... 321 West llurd 
St.. Yankton. Soulh Oakou,. Appli
e:Lnl b �qucstin,g II Coodition.ll Use 
Pcnnit to co-loc;.ue 11 oew wirdes.s 
c.amcr on ao cxh:Wls tower in IUI 
Agricultu:al Di.saicl per Alticlc 25 
s«aioo 2.S03. Said propnty is 1ej;11I• 
l)' descnbcd as the We&t half (W1/2) 
of I.be Soutbwes1. Quartet (SWl/4) 
u.ccp11n& P-ara-1 A and (he Nonh 
150 f� or lhc South n6.5 fttt of 
the We.$1 J 70.5 feet iLDd Tnct 2 Lu
cas AddIUOn in the Southwest (l\u«• 
ier tSWU-t) oft.be Soutbwc,1 Quar

foUo",n& voting Aye-: all. Motic,n 
c.med.:;.O 

Ar.uon No. 2024-131 
No (;(lcfl.k1 o( tDliln.St waivers were 
prc:$C:Oled. 

Action No. :?024-132 
No rndirect con.0ict or 10.l� 
waivers Wtte presc.o.tcd 

Action Na. 2024-133 
No l't(I.UC$U fOf pobhc cornmeal 
were made 

Acti.tx:i No. 2024-134 
Moved by Scemquis1 to appr-0\'C 
I�ms A-J o! the OOfl�m agtl'.lda M 
follows: 

$2.236.70: Truclc Tnlilct Solei 
Parts - $2,140.9-4� Truxedo • True� 
Bed CO't'CT - $340.00: Tu:lT�Go • Li
bmy B<och • SI .S05.00: Twihcr -
Twitter (X) - SS4.00: Two Rivers 
Technology - Red Opoc • $340.00; 
UKG - PayroU Softwve -
$3.008.00: Unjtcd W'll.y - Employee 
Cootributioos S172.00; UPS S1ore • 
Woter Sample Shipping - $34.03; 
US Treasury • Federal Withboldiog 
S202.46S.OO: USAbtucboolt - l..c3d
tf HOSc For Flush« • S21S.85; 
USPS - P�II# - .SIJ0.40: V�• 
Rocblc • Summer Prognm • 
$60.00: Vtriz.o.a - SS90..34:Verizon 
• lrH:ttne.t A.cuss • Sl.23.&.18; Vid
dlcr • Video HO'Wng • $ot 1.49: Wa.1-
grccni - Swnmcr Readiag Program • 
$102.59: Walman • Employee Ap
pr..:!Juioo • Sl..175.63: Wlllman -
Propam SuppU�s - $'91.63: Wat.man 
• Concessions • $4 l3.85: White C•p 
- F.quipmmt Repairs - $1 �940.99: 

This w� the time and place for lhc 
.stt0nd re.adiq aod public be.iring 
for Otdanaoce No. #1074 AN ORDf• 
NANCE APPROPRIATING 
MONIES FOR DEPI\A YING THE 
NECSSARY EXPENSES AND 
LlABn.rTIES OF THE CITY Of 
YANKTON. SOUl1I DA KOT A. 
FOR THE FlSCAL YEAR BEGIN
NING JANUARY 1. 2024 AND 
ENDING DECEMBER JI. 20'.A. 
AND PROVIDING FOR 1llE 
LEVY OF THE ANNUAi.. TAX 
FOR Al.L FUNDS CREATED 8Y 
THE ORDINANCE WTTHIN SAID 
cm. No one was prcSCJ11 ta ,;peak 
ror or agaio.'it the lfldc,ption of the «· 
d""""" 

Thi� wa, lhe hmc and I.he place for 
the public heario; on I.be aQ applica• 
tion fot a New RctaH (on-oft 'We} 
Malt Be.ver:aac Uccrue for July I, 
1023 to June 30. 20".A from Evem 
Central (Mill! Evans. ()woe(), 2101 
Broadway Ave, Yaoktori, S.D . Yankton County u; lldopticg tlus or

diDAnce MCI map in order lO pt()l:CI 
1bc public be.llth. safety. and gtnentl 
...,,elfatt., Thill otdi.nwxc was duly 
adop1cd b)' the Connt)' COOUIU$.$t00 
on 1be I 9lh day of September, 2023. 
&Dd wiU �ome effcc.riw• on the 

,!9th da.y of October, 2023, 

ttt (SWl/4-) ANO c..�ccpting Tract A. 
one Cl) Lucas Additioo Lot FO<lt {") 

lofomi.au�po11s 

While Ca.\tle • Travel £Ape.Me • 
$19.40: Willifilll> .t eo_.y - Au
dit - $1-4.26.5.00; Xerox • Fmancilll 
Sn"Ylces • Cop.e.r Leue &. Copi.cl. • 
$1.288.99; Xtn:rnc Car Wa.1:b • Cu 
Wa.,b • $12.78; Yankton County 
TreastitCr · Title · SI0.00: Yanklo,n 
OcveJopme.nt F.ntcrpri:se • @FY<# 
no Reimbursement - S34.S?4.:3S; 
Ya.uktoo Janitorial • J3:D.itorit.l Sup
plles - $766.40; YMC - Pro Employ
ment Pbyfi:&l • SI.SS6..00: Yo.nkion 
N\ll"1Criu - Memonu.1 Park � -
$317.96: Yanktoo Thcive - lod Q23 
Sa.lcs Tu fteim • $7,012.22; Yuk
lOO TnuWt • Special Appropnation -
S'22,500.00; Yankton WiaM-lSOl'I • 
Conualed Loo:b • $1:!0.23: Zayoe 
SchrM\m • Utcg,w-d CJw RcfuM • 
Sl06.50 

Moved by CoQlml$Siooer Uru.c.itk, 
sceoode.d b)' Commissioner Webber 
to mdopt Ordinance No. # 1074 

� AU mrmbus pres.enc Y�• 
LJ18 ,.AYE"; voting '"N/\Y•· 

"NONE• 
Motion acbpttd. 

RoD Cao: All membcn present vtK• � 
io& •A YE'": voc:m, �NA y�: Moved b)' Comnu!Woncr Webber, 
"NONE". sccoadcd 1>y Commu:sioncr Mhlcr to 
Motioa adopted. approve Resolution #Zl-48 

RESOLUTION #23-"8 

The. o1bo,·e applicatioa it in compli• 
.u,cc wilb the City Code of Ordi• 
nauccs. b ch:d:ed b)' the Dcpan
r:neot of Finaoc:e. A �lict check on 
the :1pplican1 revciued oo felony 
OOn'o'lC'liollS Of wants. The 11.ppbC:lllt 
is 1n compliance wilh all hu.Udiria 
':lad fire codei. (Memor.mdtun 2.J.. 
174). No one W3$ prcseo1 to .(J)CU 
ror or a..glin.JI the .q,plkatioo. 
Moved by Commissioocr Sc:hnimm.. 
secoadcd by Commissioner Bea!ioo 
to tlipp!'O\'t 

Roll CaU: AH mcmbcn presem VO\• 
lug A YE"; voting ff NA r 
•NONE• 
Motion �od. 
� 
Aftcf an l.nfotm4l prescDWtOD and 
�view by Grahan) Fc.-be,,, an 411,adj. 
lOf witb Willi11ms &. Co., P.C .. oh hc 
2021 Ci1y or Yankton ComPftttD• 
sive Al'U'il.laJ Finllllc-W Reporu 
(CAFR.). 1 t  was mo\·ed t,y Comm.is• 
fioner Joh.Mori, KCOOded by Com
missiontt Wcbbt-r. to q,pro11e City 
or Y,lllkl.on Comp,eb:eo.sive AMual 
Flna.QC'ja..) Reporu. 

F'in:1 Rcad.io.g; 
StpeCl'Jlber S. 20"....J 

Second Reading: 
Sop<cmb<r 19, 2023 

Publication Date: 
September l2. 202') 

tf'IISt Notice of Adoptioo) 

in the Soul.bwdl Qwtncr (SWV4) of 
the Southwest Quamr ( 1/4). Ail in 
SectJOn Thirfy-one '31}, Towns.hip 
Nii:.ety-1:i.x (96) Nonb. R.aogc Fifty. 
n ve (55) «c.s1 o( the 5th P.M� 
Ya.ottoll COUllty. South Dakotfl. 
691 1 ad«C)5 IS 296.5-& US HWY 81, 
lreoe, SO. 

Publi� IWlCe .at die IOUal illppfOXI· 
mate CO$\ of SJS.60 and can be 
v;ewed liee- of cbargc 11 www..sd
publicooDCCll-.com 

Pu.blkbed Stpttmbe." 22 & 29, 
2023. 

f.tl'cctive Dnlc: Saue. or Souch Oak:01-0 
Octobcr l9, 2023 Couo.tyo( Ya.n.k:ton 
(20 dats after 2nd N'ouu or Adop· 
tioo) 

Daled lhLS t9tb day of September. 
2023. 

Don Kettering, Yanktoa County 
Commission Chair 

ATTl:Sf: 

ln. Ci.mri1 Court 
Flrst Judici&J Ci.rcult 

E.,:uuc.of 
Arlene Mae A.11ena, 
D«,,ued 

Flle No. 66PR023-000037 
NOTICE IN PROBATE Salaries br Deetrtmtnt: ADiDS! 

m;i;_ Roll Can : AD members pre1Cn1 vot· Pally HOJcm. Yank:100 CQunty Audi• 
Adminba,uio.a $58,028.20; Fwucc 
.$38,092.74: Commuaity O,,.wclop-, 
roeo1 S30,l62.81: Poli«IDISp1ttcb 
$197,741.41: Arc SlS,0<9.46: Engi
nteriog I Sr. Citiz.ens $51.936.03: 
Sb'NU $.S.7.547.97; Snow dt Ice 
50.00: Traff',c Cooaol $4.703.33. 
ubnry SJ6_5S2.00: Pmh I SAC 
SI02.47S.6C: Jfac1hct Aqu)tics Ctn
IN $114.178,07: Marne Creek 
$9,690.!iS>; Water $47. 101.78-: 
W&SICWll�.r $46,611.2.'2; Cc:mc-tcry 
Sl.256.0<: Solld W,s,e 532.150.S,: 
Landfi.11 / Rccytle S2.S.S20.48: Cro
lJ>l Gorage SS.923. 16 

Pcrwnml OJB,D@es· New Hlres: Po
lico Dcparttnelll; CatDCtOn Voigt. 
l>olice Officer, $2,242.46 blw«ldy; 
Julie KoUer, Crossing Guard. 
SlS.00/hr. ltbraty: S:ivan.1'a Wu. 
son. Library AiShuuu, S14.0Mlr. 
Wage Q:tangsr Eovironmecrsl Su· 
viceJ: Greg Gus.,;o, Wastcw.tcr 
Pia.ii! Supervisor, S2.89'2.30 10 
.$1.966.16 b1wtckly 
PPSitioo Changes· Lmi Yardley, 
Deputy Ri,o.nce Offk.cr \0 IDl�rim 
fiRIDCO omcer, SJ.269.69 lO 
$4.038.46 biweekly 

.\uyor Mo:scr read tw0 proc-li:MWl� 
IIOOS regarding: l. Di�1 Support 
Profwiooals Week: and l. WcJ� 
comin, Wed. 

City Manag« 1.eo1i submitted ■ 
written rcp(lrt gin88 .an upd1m� On 
co!Mlu.oity projects Md items of i.o,
tttcit. 

� 
Mo\·ed by Cooo.nu.,;.siooer Benson, 
secoo.ded by CommiS'li<.>M:r- Webber, 
ro appro.,.e: the followiDa co�n• 
ag¢oda items: 

I.� 
Scning date of September lS, 202.J 

at 6.00 PM in Room 11 14 or the Ca
reer Mllluf.:tunng Tcc;h.o.iW &h,, 
cation Ac.adcmy for the De.XI wort 
�ion or lbe Yank.ton City Com
missio.o. 
2.. f;&tabll..tilnx ouhtfc hearing ror 
00 or Mk:OboHt bc.rtfilCN 
Esublisb Scpcembu 15. 2023 as the 
due for the public bearing on the te· 
ques1 for , Specull E.vent5 Malt Bev
crtgt. (oiHa1c) R.tu.tlcrs Ucc� for 
I day. October 20, ?O'l3 from Yanl,;.
too Atta Ans.. (R.o,e. H11.uger. Exeeu• 
tive �). 508 Ooua].as Aveooc. 
Y■nktoa. SO a.I The MerldWl 
Vcoue, 101 E 3rd Slrect. YMkton, 
SD. 

J. E.&bll<Jllng nnhlk btarfol! for 
sale or aicoJt.oUc bewrarn 
Establish September 15, 2023 as !he 
date for- the public hearing OD the re
que.!il ro, .t Speciill EveGl.$ Re<;ill 
(on�salc) Uquor Liccn.5e '°' I day. 
Novt'mbc::r 4. 2023 from Stripu. Inc. 
dlb/a Majos Jrd Strffl., 106 E Jrd 
Suut, Y�kton, SD 1t Tht'. Mc:rid.inn 
Vcnut-, 101 E Jn;l Street., Yankton. 
SD. 

WHEREAS. a. proposed amulll ing MAY£'": voting '"NAY'": tor TO AU. PERSONS lh'7'ERESTBD 
IN .M(E =ATE OF ARLENE 
MAE Al.TENA. DECEASED. 
WHO DIED ON OR A.BOUT /uoe 

budgcl for the fiscal year commenc,. �NONE" 
Ing J11nuuy I, 2024, hH t,ec!a pre- Motsoo l)doptcd. 
pamJ by the. City M..m� il.00, 

WHEREAS. the Cit) ComnuAton 
bas examined, .wdied. IDd reviewed 
said proposed anoulll budget; ;and. 

WHEREAS, lhe City Comm.is:s:lon 
bu 11ftcr due con,;ideration ->Uld de,. 
libet�ion, made sucb amendmcn1s 
l1Dd adjUStt(k'nb in the. �d :10· 
nu1I budgec as the)' «insicf.et accei• 
Mty, desinb!c. or cxpedjcct. 

NOW, TllERJ!FOR£1 Bt IT RE
SOL VEO b)' the City Coouniw.on 
of Yanktoo, Sooth Dakota, lb:.: 
I. '!be .. oposcd ...,,..i t,.,� ,.. 
tamed btreio .:md made a p:in hereof 
ti :tppro,•ed 111nd effective Janu.vy l, 
1024. 

.?. Tbe Cily Mil.Dager !J 1Wthon2td 10 
tN'Otd ..U 1,._cr.fund b'llnSfcn u 
conw.oed in sa,d approved am:u;iaJ 
bud�t. 

J. The: City M111n1tger ,.s :wthorucd 
llnd dim:'ted to tmplemc.n1 aDd to lid· 
DlmiJtct, wilhln lbe budgcwy rWld
lng Umiu aod with.in lldoplro City 
poilcy aod tt:Sc'tant Swe and Chy 
Jaw1 l!ld regwllt,on&. s...d annual 
blldjtl 

RoU CaU: All mc:mbc:r¥ pcet.cnt ,·oc• 
ing "A YE·; voting '"NA y·•NoNE• 
Motion adopted. 

Acrinon-211 
Moved b)' Comnuu1obtt Hu.nhoff, 
and $000ndcd 1>y Comml.ssioncr 
Johnsoo, to ha.,.e any City land $al.e$ 
tratU,lrt'tioDs th:tt � lncentiviud, .re,. 
quue two coronussion i;noetinp. 
wilh II first aod "«'000 readioa, Afp 
tcr 'iOme Commiuioo disclJ5.Sion, 
a.od citiuo (()JWDeUIS from Jim 
Means. Conwnissioncr Hunho(f 
tUO\!ed to tunelld bis mOUOl'l lO retd 
any City Jud \lle3 uusact10-.u 
would require fVo'O mcctingl wnh .ti 
lirs1 And � tt3dioa. Commis• 
:11oner Job.JlSon 'SeCOndcd the 111net1d
cd motion. Cie�o comrnenr.s "A'cte 
received from Ylatt E11illls. Roa 
Kraf1. Dan Specht, Nucy Wcn!lndc 
and Judy Vllndc:rhulc An.er Com
m:u:sioo discuuioo. tbe runeadmcm 
WaJVoted Off. 

� 
Moved by Ce>mrniMlooer Job.nson, 
&eeooded b)' Commisliooer Wcbbe-r 
to !l()pfOVC Resolution 1"'2.3•54. 
<Meroorandu-m #'23-172) 

RES()LtJTIQN fil54 
RESOLUTION FOR APPROVAL 
0>' INCR.£ASE IN VOLUNTEER 
FIREFIGHTER CALL PAY 
STlPF.ND RETROACTIVE TO 
JA,�UARY I, 2023 
WHEREAS. lhe Yllllk1on VolUDtccr 
r-� Ocpanmeo1 cootiaues to pre>
vide fire procec.Li.on to tile clti:zeH of 
Y anktoa and the surroundin& area:;, 
and 
WHEREAS, lhe COIJlUlllnJty desi.ras 
4.0 tnllllltt,Ul � stt0ag volunteer tradi
tion, IUld 
WHEREAS. !he Yankto11 VoCuotecr 
F"m= 1'.>cpamne-1)1. reialos a svoag vol
ut1ic.cr forc:e dcspile declining voltm
tetrism outside of our- comrnu.njty. 
and 
WHl:!RE.AS. recroffi'DCIH aad men• 
tioo are a majo, coa:.tribul« to .,.OI• 
untcer organization .,,ucc.c.ss. o:nd 
WHEREAS, one wa!' to ttoCfUil ud 
m.;un Y"luntccN: is to provide a 
ooro.iolll stipeod OiS a reimbonemcn1 
for WW and k.W 01) veb�� :1t1d 
personal it.ems. durlns response • .:and 
WHEREAS, the Fu ubor Stan
dards Act ■nows fQr • oominal fee 
to be paid IO volunteer fl1'Cfig_htcn 
withouc pllldna their wuu, � vol
unleC/$ injcOptnly. and 
WH£1t£.AS, an U)C"ru$t: in Voluap 
ltd Call Pay Slipend DCCCM1tlltes ii 
tranS(er of diMbuuon from the Vol• 
unteer F"trefigbttrs Associ41io11 to 
the City (Cf' IClmimstrative putp0$C.$, 
NOW THERER)RE BE IT RE· 
SOL VEt> by Ibo Board ol City 
Comm.wieners of the City or Yank• 
too, so WI the VolunlCtr F"utr.ghl• 
er Call Play Stipcod iocreast: to S30 
per c-.dl &od dnll retroactive to Jao, 
ua.ry I, 2023. 
.Rod Call: roting .. A YE"; ColDDlU
sione.r'$ BensoD. Bruoick.. Hunhoff. 
Johmo11, 1\.liner. �d Schramm. VOl· 
rng -NAY-: �ONE·. A.bsta.in: 
CollllnlS5iooen. Villanueva. Wcbbtt', 
,ltd Mayor Moser 
Matioo ldop(.td, 

� 
Moved by CotnmiuiOflc:r Brumck. 
serondtd by CommissiOller 8cD$00., 
10 approve Mem<Wllndum #23-173 
which .autborucs the sub.lcau: or 
Chan Cvrney Airpon H111g:, IU, 

P\lblishcd OllCC .al the rolal uppnu:i• 
awe COS! of $23.36 alld c.v1 be 
Yle.wo.J free or charge 1111 www.1d
pubUcnocic.e:J.com 

Publl�b-ed September 12. lOll 

NOTICE OF ADOPTION 

ORO.INANCE NO ll•Zll•OS ES· 
TABUSHfNO PERMANENT 
ZOMNG REGULATIONS FOR 
Y ANKTDN COUNTY SOUTH 
DAKOTA, PROVlDING FOR THE 
AOMINISTRA Tl ON, ENFORCE· 
MENT. ANO A,\tENOMEN'TS 
THERE.OF: ANO REPEALING 
All OIU>IN.WCcS OR PARTS 
Of ORDINANCES IN CONFUCr 
TIIEREwtTH. 

NOOcc 15 hcreb)' given lb.at Ordi• 
ouce No. 23-ZN-05 estabbsb.ina 
pe:nno,oe.m roruoa rcautadons ro, 
YWtoo Couoty, South Da.kOlt. Ap-
phcaol is requc:,:tinsi; 10 re:tooe • 
propcny from Aniclc 12 Rural iran
•rtiooal District (RT) to Astlcl-e 7 
Mod� Dtrull)' Residenli.al Dis
trict (MO): Said property lS de, 
sc.nbed as; 
The WC51 2:3 Rods. South t.a Rods.. 
in tbe Southwcsa Qu,artc:r (SWl/4) 
c.xclud.ina: Lot H-2. in Section 18, 
Towtahip 94 Nonb. Range 55 Wes. 
of t.bc Sth P M  .. Y:wktoo Coonty. 
Soolb Dakou. 

Yaotton County CJ adopting I.his or, 
di.rulocc and map in order 10 protect 
the public bealtb, safety, Md geottal 
\\dare. This ordl.naace was duly 
adopted by lbe Couru-y Coromiuion 
OD the 19th day of September. 2023, 
and wiJ I become eff eeli ..,.c on the 
19th day or Oc:tobcr. 202J. 

Fim Rtadiog: 
Soptombc. 5. 2023 

S«ond. Reading: 
Sop<ctobc; 19. 202] 

PubUc111tioo Date: 
Sc�mbcr- 22, 2023 

(FirM Noiicc of Adoptsoa} 

Ef!ccdve 0.&le' 
O<tob<t l9, 2023 
/20 day, sfta lot! N0tice of Adop
tio11) 

Dated this 19tb d11y of Scptcmbu, 
1023. 

25. 2023: 

YOU ARE HEREBY l(OT!flEO 
lNtt oo the 22nd day of Acigust. 
2023. an csa11c for Arleoc M.tt Alte
M was admitted lO informal probate 
in lbe abo\'C-oa,a,ed Coon :iod. lba1 
Terry AlitBll and Timollly AlU!M 
Wt'ttl .appoi.med f,::n.ooal Rcprcse.a
n1tivC11: of the esw.e.. Notice is here· 
by givec thaJ 11.U persocs u>debt«I 10 
tbe estate a.re reqU:C$lcd to make im
medllte s,-ymcnr co the un<lers.igned, 
;1nd crcdi!OB having claaw ag■i® 
the CMA\C .shall ft.le them with the 
CJerk of the above-oamcd Circui1 
Coon. a$ provided by law. tAUy tu• 
lhtnticotcd, and u�s so filed with
lo four months from the dato of the 
rin, publicatioo or 1hi.s ootic:e tun
ic� otherwlSC allowed or paid). meil 
tucb cWlll 1s thereafter fo,e\•er 
-

Oatr-d th.is I S.h day of Scpt¢mbe:r, 
2023. 

1,Jieax Mu:ua 
Teny Alle:Oa. f"cnooal 
Reprcsc:.ot11tl\'c 

l.,t IirnPtbY /\IICPi& 
Timoch)' Alteoa. Pen.ooal 
R�resc.ntativc 

Kunberly S. Kucbc:l 
Bauc:r1y & Lana:cl. P L,C. 
1288 Unoolo St. SW, P.O. Bo, 3J6 
Le M:tt$. JA 5103 l 
ATTORNEY FOR THE =ATll 

Oii.lc or Secood Pubhcadoo: � day 
or Sep,ember. 2023 .  

Date of 11urd Publicauon: (r day of 
Oc-to�r. 2023. 

Published t.htt.e limes ot I.be total •P
pro:unuuc cost ()f .SS9.91 and can be 
vie� (Re of cbuge .u www.s,d. 
publtcootk:cs..com 

Pobllshed S,ptember 22 & 29. 
October- ,. 2023. 

Roll can. !Y'lem.bcri pres.en, voona 
"AYE•· CommiMJoocr 8rumck and 
Commissioner Hunboff. voting 
"NAr· COQIRU$.$iOOtn Bensoc. 
John:;oii. Mill«, Schr.smm. Vil• 
lanuev■• Webber 11,rtd \to!ICr. 
Amendmcm fuils 

Don Kettering, YanktOG Cou.oty 
Roll C111U: All �bers prueOI. YO(- Conunasion Cbu-

The Uni .. ·U!Jty of South Da,k()tl will 
bt bavin, dlcir Sw-plu.s Sak out al 
the QuooJCI on ffi;l)w-ay SO bcrc io 
Vermillion by dJe Vucurt.vic:b Cbil• 
dren",c Ccatcr. juJt Nonb or lhc 
Dome, on October 1 llh Jt:irtffll ut 9 
AM, uatil J PM 1h1t day. It is a ash 
only �c. l! you have any quenioM. 
please contact RaJe� Tiahrt at 
8.Llleji,h.TI�<i'usd.edu. nr caU :.t 
605-6511-36)4, 

Tbcn !he ongmal motion w.u vou:d 
on. 

ltoll C.U.: Mccnben pre:seol vC>(lng 
•AYE"· Commi,;sioDt"r Hunhoft. 
�oung ·NAY- CommWioncrs 

ing .AYE"; voting: �NAY-: 
"NON£". 
MC>tioo lWOpted. 

� 
Moved by Commmioo.er VilJ&t1ue
v1, seconded by Co�10Qa Bea• 
-.on. IQ adjourn the meeti.a, of 
September I 1, :2003 ,a1 10::47 p-m. 

ATTEST: 

Pntty Hoj�m. Yllllkton Count)' Audi
tor 

Published three tuncs a, the totll.l ap
pro:ti.m11te t0$l of Sl!!i.81 o.nd can be 
vitv..cd he or ch111ge � www,sd• 
pub!PC001.)Ceuom 

Publi$bcd ooce it I.he total approxJ- Publlsbed Stpltmbtr 22 & 29. & 
male CO$t ot $23.36 and can be Octobf"r 6, 2023. 
Yit-wed � of dlirg� :.1 www.sd- _________ _ 

8. RESOLVED lh,c the Sdtool 
803rd app,ove the cash balances of 
August 31. 2022. u (�ows: Gt'nc:r
,t Fuod $8.)7'/.416.9: c.p1,a1 Out• 
la)' $5,998,858.91: Sp«ial Educa
tion $1.397.549.82; lmpac:1 Aid 
$60.643 26. C.apiud Projcc1.s 
$2.S.400.991.92 School Food Sff. 
Ykc Sl.�9.057.90: Coo«ssion.� 
S\27.986.$5>; Setf,lnsurance Fund 
S4.634,0l9.76: Ptuy C,sb $175.00 
o.nd approve ru.nd revc.nu.es of Au
gust 2023 •� follow1: Cic-nrcral Puod: 
lntttes1 Earned $37,676.JS: AdmlJ• 
flOns Pupil Activitic.,; S.782.00: Ac
tivhy Ticket SW $1,571.00: SN• 
deal Fees ($90.00); Rental cf School 
Facilities S 308.00; CoolBctcd 
Rentals. $1467...SO; Conlributiom & 
Oooations SI200.00: Rcfwd of Pri• 
or Yun Expenses $2.$4.5.00; Ocher 
Revcaut S l.794.46: Otber Revenue 
(YMS) $13 .00; Other Revenue {Un
colo) $100.00; RC\'cn� from 
Sh:tfed Op<,,tioos $53,603.25 St.le 
Aid Sl.013.833.00: Fund Tow: 
Sl . 139,80J.l9. Cap;tal Ou"•y: 
PcnaltiN: and laeres! on Tu.cs. 
S6.723.S8� friten:!it Earoed 
$26,913.63: Ad.....,,ng Sf'O"'O<· 
!hips SS7,150.00: Fund To<al: 
$91.-445.21. Special Education: ID• 
lel"CSt F..atned $6.283.56: Refund of 
Prior Ye.ars Expe.nses .$476.00; Staie 
Aid EA�picnal Children 
SIS0,564.00: Fund Tow 
$ 157..123� lmpo<t Ajtf Fund: lo
lttCS-1: Earned $272.66; $cboo! Food: 
tmercs. Eamod $6.482.». Meal 
Said IO Pupils $99,802.04; Aouh 
Meal Sales Sl,414.90: Altl Cane 
Sales S67S.20: Rduod of l'rior 
Ycan: �rues $444.00� NSLP 
Fcdeta.l Reimbm-,cmcm $26,433.00. 
CODCC$.Sions mt.ereSI Ea.med 
$'!!i75.4S; CoDCCWOn Sales; 
$13.799.IJ; $elf.Jruuranoe fund: 
fnlete.11 Eaffled $20,820.58; Self-in
,...,.,. -- 1268.807.19: 
Ocher Local Revenue $14.922.49 
Trust llDd Agency Reeipu and C�• 
penditures a. fol.lows; Beginning 
Bal•ru:e Slim $'31.416.35. Re
cei.ptg 553,428.20, �pend.itures 
($47,416.12), flet.civllblc:s SO, In
vcsoneots $7.3)6.00. Ending Bal• 
llQCC 8/31/23 SS00,$24.43. 

C. And d'l:11 I.ho following cla.i.rns 
llpin.st dire Oi.suict ror Sepembet 
ZO"n in a'pproYed 11.0d wurarus. is• 
,-uect In favor of siac:h cWnu. 

G<,lttl) Fuod: 
A&..8 BusiJlt.ss Equipment. Dvp&.a• 
tor, $166.07: Access Elevator & 
Lifb., AM\al Safety Te$. S75J.00: 
Ace ffardwue, Suppl:lcs, .s&87.60: 
AGAJ>. Suppii<Jls.tvi«,, 
$3,713.27: Auoc School Boom, of 
SD, Joint Coof, SJ.l 10.00: AT&T 
Moblliiy. Cell Pboccs. $28. '76; Auto 
Zone, S.upplieslPtits. $594.97; Au-
1cm.Uc- Bulltting Coatrob .. 
Relays/r� Al:lrffl, $61.60: 8cit;uDL 
Tesso.. Re:tmb/S11pplies. SI00.84; 
Beste. nrrany. Officiatiag/VB, 
5160.00: Bompar.s. Suppliu. 
$433.69: Bntndoo Volley School 
.Distric., l.w'gc Sct.Joots Oroup Dues., 
52Jl76.50: Building Sprinkler. rue 
Sprinkk:r lnspcctioo . .$270.00: C&:B 
0pertt1it>tllt, Suppl""- $66.97: 
CDWO 0o¥erorocnt. MPS 61'2212J • 
7/22/23. 5518.47: Cbri.steme.n Radi
ator & Repair. Rad.iatorflnctor. 
5414.93, Cbristctien. Emma. Re. 
1mb1DL E:uun, $30.00: Cll)' of 
Ytnkton. WoocVl"rtt Limbs.. 
$64.22; City of YM!tton. W11er & 
Se.w�r Ch�gcs. SIS.837.02: Clatxs 
Renal. Uft Rc11tat. SIS0.00: Coyle 
DI. Robert. Reiml:vr� A.id Coone, 
SJS.00: Cr=ent Eict:u,c Supply, 
Suppli<s. S75.J2: o.J«x, AtJid 
Power, Lill lnspoaioo. $197-SO: 
Dakoc:a Sports, Oolf l.avi1c Meda.ls. 
Sl47.50: Da,iis.on. Lum. 
Rctmb/Milt,ge, $81.60: Dlede. 
H.alclgb. Rem,b/Fi.1'$1 AJd, $35.00; 
Duchscber. Mela.rue, 
Orfic:iati0J!VB. $240.00: Ovoraeek. 
Tod<!. Reimb/Milcage & Mcol 
5107.M: E.cho Oroup. SuppticJ. 
.SSJ6.62, Enck.sot., Ridt. Officuu
lng/FB. $60.00: Farmers Pride. 
Propane Oclive,y, $9.375.09: F<jf,r 
Plumbing & Heuli.og, Repair Leak. 
S l.595.93; Fi.tit Chiro�tic- Ccl'I• 
•- rvvr u.-.:-i. c-t..,n nn. ,:,.,� 



.... __ .. __ ., .. , ..... -�--... · ··---

Servi� • Copiet Lca.se & Copk) • 
$1.288.99; X�mc C.,. WR$h • Car 
Wa.,.h • $12.18: Yanktoa CoWlty 
Ttea5un:1 · Tille · $?0.00: Yankl.Ofl 
DeYclopmenr Entapri$e - <lfYO 
11D Reimburwmc:m • $34.874.:35: 
Yankton JWli1ori•I • Janil.Ori:U Sup
pUcs • $766.40: YMC - Ptc 6mp{oy• 
men, ftly,skal - S l,5�.00; Yani,;-to11 
Kurscries - Memorial Part Trees • 
$317.%: Yankton ThriYe • 2nd Q 2J 
Sak:$ Tu Reim . 17,012.22; YIM• 
um Transit • Special Appropriation • 
$22.$00.00; YallklM Wi1.0elsoo • 
Col'Jcc.aled Linch • $120,lJ: Za)'nt 
Schrffll.ro • uregu.ard Class Refund • 
s1= 

NING JANUARY l, 2024 AND 
ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2024, 
AND PROVIDING FOR TifE 
L1!VY OF THE ANNUAL TAX 
FOR ALL FUNDS CREATED BY 
THE ORDINANCE WTT1l IN SAID 
cr-rr. No one was pre5Cl1l to spc.tk. 
for ot a.gl'Sos1 I.he adoption of I.ht Of• 
dumnce. 
Moved by Com:mi.Woner Brun,ck. 
seconded by Commi.s.slooer Webber 
10 adopt Ordioa.nc:e No. , 1074. 

� AD members prescm .,ot-
i.n&: "A YE'"; YorinG "NAY": 

"NON6" 
Mot.ion 8doplcd.. 

RoU Call. All menibtts preuru vot- � 
mg •A\'E"; ¥()(Jllg "'NAY�: Moved by Commluiontt Webber, 
•NONE". $t-Conded by Commissioocr Mi.ncr 10 
MotiDIJ adopccd, appro11e Rcsohttion #13-48 

RESOLUTION 123--18 

is in compliance Yiilh all buUditlg 
a�d fire c(l(ks. (Mnnonu:idum 2J.
l74). No CM ..., _ <o 'l"'I: 
foe ,;,r against the applic:alion. 
MoYed b)' Comm.i%ioncr Scbnmm. 
.secoodcd by Commis!ioou Bemon 
toappro,'(' 

RoU Call: AU member& p-c.scDl \'Ol
iflil "'AYr: voting "'NAY-: 
•NONE". 
Motion adop(cd. 
� 
Afta an informill JRSCntauo11 and 
rcvie" by Gn,h:sm Forbes. an audi-
tor with W1UWJ\$ &: Co., P.C., o(lhe 
2021 City of Y�11U:100. Cornprc.heui• 
siYC AMual Fina.uclaJ Re� 
fCAFR), ii v.-a, mo,·ed by Comm.is-
sioncr Johtaoo, seconded by Com• 
OU$sioncr Wcobcr, 10 approve Cit)' 
or Yanlc\on Comprchemi.ivc. Am,utl 
Fln11oci1I RepoftS. 

Firs1R.cadingi 
September 5, 2023 

Second Re:id1og: 
S.pc<mbcT 19. 2(Y.?J 

PublicatiOA Date: 
S<p<cmbe, 22, 2023 

(P'1151 Noli� of Adoptio.a) 

E91 I add=s is 29654 US HWY 81, 
lru,e,SD. 

Pub!Jshod twice II the toltal app.rox.i• 
matt cOSt or $38.60 and can be 
viewed free of charge a1 WW'll{.ld. 
pgblie001icc5,com 

Published September 22 & 29, 
2013. 

E«m.ive Oau�: Si.ate of Sou1h Dakota 
Oc:1obet 19, 2023 Cou.oiy ofYtilklOII 
(20 d.ayi. after 2nd: No«ice of Adop· 
lioo) 

Dated ml> I 9th da� of S'l)l<mber, 
2023. 

Don Kettering. Yanl::lon County 
Commission Ctwr 

ATTEST: 

1n Circuh Coun 
FU'5t Judicial Cireui! 

File No. 66P8023--000037 
NOTICE IN PROB An 

Roll can: All member,; preseru vot- �Y Hojcm.. Yautton Couoty Audi-Salaries bv Deoartment; Aw:ust 
,W,l;. 
Adnuniffllllion $58.028.20, Fina.ooe 
$38,092.74: Commun.it)' De\'Clop
men1 $30.162.81 :  PoliwOisp&ach 
$197,741.43: Fire Sl5.()49.46; Eoa•· 
ncerins / Sr. Cililens SS 1,936.03: 

WIIEREAS, a }X'OJ)Os.cd -'Ulllal iQg "A Yr: V<>ling "'NA y•: tor TO AU. PERSONS lITTERES1cO 
IN 'DiE ESTATE OF AR.LelE 
MAE ALTEW,, DECEASED. 
WHO DIED ON OR ABOUT J""" 
2S, 2023, 

budget for the fiscal yc.ir co�- "'NONE". 
iQ8 January I, 2024, has � pre- Mouon adopted, Published ooc.c: 11 the lOW approli• 

mate t0$t of $23.36 and can be 
.... �v,,td free or cbrge •• www.sd
pubJk00tic:es.com Sin,cu $57,547.97: Snow & I« 

S0.00: Traf't1e Coottol $4.703,33; 
Ut,ra,y $36,552.00: Parks / SAC 
�l02.475.64; Huether Aquatics Cen-
1er $.l 14,178.07; Marne Creek 
$9,690.59; Water $47.101 .78; 
Wmtcwaie.r $46.611.22; Ce.�uy 
$7.256.04; Solid Waste $'32.IS0.54; 
undf1U / Recycle $25.520.48: c.,.. 
tnl Garage $8.9'23.16 

PCl19DMI ChPOW' New Hires: Po
lic<t Oepanrocnt: Cameron Yoast. 
Poliec Offioet, $2...142,46 biweekly: 
Julie Koller, Crossing Guard. 
SI S.00/hr. Library: Savamt.11 Wat• 
son, Llbntry Assist.aot, $14.00/hr. 
Wasc CMoses· 'foyUQo.mcouil Ser
vice,: Greg 011.W), Wastewa1c:t 
Plant Supe.Msor, S2,892.80 lO 
$2,966.16 bi-,ldy. 
Position ChtO,AA' 141 YMdley. 
Dc,PUl)' Fiaaoec. ()(beer '° lnttrim 
Finance Off1CCT, $3,269.69 to 
,S4.038.46 t,;woekly 

Mayor Most!C rend two fWOClmTia• 
1ions regardi11g: 1. Di.reel Suppon 
Profe$Sionals. Wcet: and 2. Wcl
eoming Week. 

p� by the Cit)' Manager; and, 

WJIE.REAS. I.he Cit)' Commission 
has e-unu�d. :stod.i,ed. aDd �iewed 
wd proposed lll.l'l.ual budget aDd. 

\VHEREAS, lbc CiJ)' Comm.asstoo 
ba5 nficr due con�idcration lllld (k.. 
hbtt'N.ioo, made such amendments 
Dlld adjuitments io the proposed ait
D\lil budge1 • they coo�der f'IC(es
W)'. desirable-. or ex.pcdienl. 

NOW, TIIJ,;lllffORE, BE IT RE
SOLVED by Lht Ci1y Comminion 
�rYant.ton, Sooth Dakoui, that: 
I The proposed annual budg� •� 
t.acbed hereto afld rrutdc I part herool 
4 apprm·cd and effective January L 
20'24. 

2. Tbe Ci1y Manager is aLH.horiud lo 
record a.JI im«•fund t.ntnsfm as 
c011taincd in Wd appCO\-ed MbUtl 
buogd, 

.l. The Chy Maoegcr is ao1horizcd 
and dll'C(:ted 10 lmplet0et1t and to � 
mi,ijstet, withffl rh.e bud�ulry fund
ing limiL5 t.od with i.11 adopted Cil) 
policy and rdcvan1 State a.ad Cily 
laws end reguhlions. s.aid 3nnual 
budget_ 

City Mana,get Ltoc'! suhmicied a 
writte.ll rcpon givin,: an update 00 .Roll Call: AU members pn:scRI VOl· 
c:ornnninity projects aod itero1; or in. 1118 "AYE": "Olin& "NAr· 
tercst. "NONE", 

� 
Moved b) CommUsioner Semon. 
seconded b)' Commissioner W�bber, 
10 approYe W following coosc.01 
agenda ilenui: 

I.� 
$citing da.� of ScplCmbcr 2.t '2023 
al 6:00 PM i.D ROOIJI #I 14  oflJlt: Ca• 
JllCr Mamifacturing Tccbnica.l '£.do. 
cation Ae.demy fo, 1bc oe,.t wo.rt. 
session of the Yankton Ci1y Com
mission, 
2. E5!fbll'ffllng public hHrioc for 
sale of akohoUs btnnees 
&�sh Sept.cm!:,u 25, 2023 u the 
date tor lhe pUblic bco.rio.a Of'\ lhe re• 
qucs1 for a Special EYcnts Mall Be.,. 
eragc (OD.·sale) Retailen License for 
I (),,y, Oowbe, 20, 2023 from Yant-
100 Area Ans. (ROJt. Hauger. Execu• 
th·e Ditt.cwr), SOS DouglM AYeouti, 
Yankton. so at 1be MetidiH 
Venue. 101 E 3rd Street. Yanboo.. 
SD. 

3. Establisblng publk ht11rln.1!: lot 
sal, of ak-obolk btttwes 
E111•bli,h S<pt,mba' 25, 202.1 u lhe 
date for lhe public hearing oa tbe re• 
qucs1 for a Speciul EYents Retail 
(on-We) Uqoor Liee.Mt. fot 1 city, 
November•· 2023 from Stripes. inc • 
d/b/a Mojos 3rd Street. 106 E 3rd 
Street. YanktOD, SO• The Mcridilll 
Venue. 101 E 3rd Street. Vanloon. 
SD. 
4. �Ing public bfariog for 
ale of ak;obo)lc bfvtrues 
EstabUsh ScJKembct lS, 2023 as !be 
date for the public hcari.Dg oo the re
quest (ot a Spceia.l EYeJW.S Reiail 
(OR·sale) LiquOf Uceiue for I da)'. 
De«.mbcr I. 2023 from Stripes, lnc. 
d/o/a Mojos 3rd Street. 106 E 3rd 
Strut. Yanktou, SD 8l The Meridian 
Venue. 101 E 3rd Stttt:1, Yankton, 
so. 
s. Est•bll<ihlnf! public hearlnv ror 
pie of 11rohoHc bc!YSPW 
E.u1t>lish Sepcernbcr 2.S, 2023 H the 
d,a.1e, for the publk bearing on 1hc re• 
quest fc. • Special Eveni.s Mah BcY· 
cn.gc (on-$&1e) Retailers Liocose 
and a Special (011-We) Wine 8ct.ail
CI'$ Llunsc for 1 dill)', Oetobet :6.. 
2023 from The Cenlff (Kri"" Thury. 
faeculive. Director). 900 wt,11ing 
DriYc. Yankton. Sou1h DaJi::ota 
6. ENbllsblll& ptJbtk hearlu tor 

We <tf ak:9boJk 
Es:uibli$.h Scpt.c.mba 25, 202.3 as lhe: 
dale for lhe public- buring oo I.he re• 
qocst ror e Special Event$ Mali 
Bc\'enlge (on-ulc) Rcaa.ilcrt. Llcer'IU 
and a SpcdaJ (on--saJe) Wloe Retail• 
en License for I day, �mbcr 31, 
2023 from The Ce:cter (Kriss Tburv, 
Executive Direct«). 900 WhitiJ\g 

MOUoo 1dopccd 

Action23·237 
Moved by Commi.nloncr HuMOff. 
Md se.c:onded by CommiS,Sionts 
Johnson. 10 have any Chy lsnd sale1 
t.taosaction5. lh4c att incentiviud, � 
quire 1wo comrndsion {UU.ll.ng:$, 
with 8 first 300 second tcading. Af
lct somo Comn\iuion dl$C'1Jmot\, 
11od ciuun com�nu Crom Jim 
Means, Coi:ruuissioocr HunhofJ 
moved 10 amend hi� molion to read 
aD)' City land Wes ltama<:l.lOOS 
would rcqum lWO meetings wll.h • 
fin1 orid second �i.na. Commi$
s.ioner Jobosoo w::onded the amend
ed mocion. Ciuz.en commcrits were. 
receh·ed Hom Man £vans., Ron 
Krsft, D.in Specht,. Nancy Weo.Mde 
Jod Jud)' Vand,erh.uk. After Com
IDUslon datbiion. the amendrnem 
was 11otcd on. 

Roll can: Members pre$CDI voong 
"A Ye"! Commissioner Brunic.k aod 
Comrrussioner Hunhoff! voring 
"NAY-: CommhsiOf'Jen BcMOn. 
Johnson. Miner. Schramm. Vil
lanueva. W�bbcr and Mosc:t. 
Amcndmeiu raib. 

'Theo the original motioc was vocod 
... 

Roll Call: Mcmt,,m; pruenl voting 
"AYE": Comm,�sior:ier Huohoff: 
Voti,ig �NAY"· Com�1onm. 
Benson. 8nmick. John�n. Miner, 
Sc:hrmun. VillanUiC11i:1, Wcbbet aod 
Mo5CI'. 
Motion fails. 

Comminio�r Hunborf then mewed 
that any Ci1y owned land saJc, shall 
� app�i'led for martca �al.ue befOR: 
sdlin&. ComnliJSlonci Joh.Dson tee• 
ondod the rnocio-n Citiun comment5 
\lo't"lt-- �iYcd from MA.It Evaru, 
Charlie Gross and Naoc} WcnAnde. 
Arltt Comm.l.ts1cm dL<weUHion. roU 
ctO wes uilce:n. 

Roll CaU+ Membett ptuent YOlil'li 
"AYE": Commissioner Hwtholt 
Votiug MNA y•. C001m.J5,5iooe,1 
Benson. Dronick. Johosot1. Miner. 
Schta.mm, V.lll,nutva, We�r and 
MO$U'. 
Mo41ou fails. 

Thc:n Commissioner Hunhoff moved 
th.ti bd'otc. c.nLedog lolO lncen
tMzcd tmJ$3Ctions.. C"11:y officials 
will romplci.e • bactgro\lnd cheel.. 
of the Buyers. Comm;»ioner John
son seconded the motion. Chy At• 
tcmey R.os.s Deo Herder offer«! 
JOtTIC lepl concerns and opinions. 
Citizens connnea1lng included Ju� 

� 
MoYed by Commissioner Johnson. 
sec:ooded by Commi.s.sioncr Webber 
10 appro,-c Resolution #23-54, 
(Memonodum il2l•l72) 

RESOLUTION n.l-54 
RF.50LI.mON FOR APPROVAL 
OF INCREASE IN VOLUNTEER 
FIREFIGHTER CALL PAY 
STIPEND R.ET110ACTIVE TO 
JANVARY I, 2023 
'Yl'RERE.AS. the Y1.nkton Vohmtccr 
Fire Oep■no:ient continues to pri> 
vidc fu-e pro1�00 ,o the citi�n, of 
Yankton and the s.lJTOunding lll'ta!, 
Md 
WHEREAS. the oom,mmty desll"Cli 
•o m.aiouin a JU'OQ& voJontttr tradi
tion. and 
WHEREAS. lhe Y111ntton Voluntccc 
Fke Dcpnn:mtDI rtta.im a suong "ol• 
1.IOt«t' force dei.pite declining volun
teensm oul$ide ot 0t.1r comi:rn1uity, 
,nd 
'WHEREAS. nxnritmcnl and t'Cl.� 
Uon flrO • major cmtribulOf U> vol-
1.lO� 01aaniu1ton $� and 
WHER.£AS. ooe way to rteruit llOd 
rei&in volu.01een is 10 provide a 
nornio.al wpcnd ilS e reu:nbUUc:l'I\Clll 
for wear and It# oo ve.hicles and 
personal item� dunng response, aM 
WHEREAS, lhe Niir Labor Star:•· 
dards Ac1 .u�·s foe • nominal fee 
10 be pa.id \0 ,·olunaur W'CfisJ'llet5 
without placing their status as Yol• 
uolccrs ia j�dy, and 
WHEREAS, Ill increase Ul Volun-
tea Call Pa)' Stipend ncc:cssit■Lel a 
lrillsfet o( distribution fTom lhe Vol
unteer Firefitblers Association to 
the Cil)' ro, Adm.iniuratl,·o putposeS. 
NOW THEREFORE BB IT RE
SOLVED by tJ,e Boord o/ City 
ConunjJsioncn m the City of Yank
ton. SD 1hal. the Voluntccir Fuchg�
cr Call Pily Stipend i.ncreiuc tO $30 
pct coll &Dd drill �u-oactive to Jac
lll1}' J ,  2023. 
Roll Call: voting •AYE�; Commi:s� 
,;oncn: lknson, Bronicl., Htulhoff. 
Johnson, Mi.Der. and $chr8JT1m.. vot• 
in& ·NA YM: "NOSE". Ab1na.io· 
Commiuionus VillatnJeva, Webber, 
and Mayor MOISer, 
MOtion adop1ed. 

� 
Moved by Cown.i�sione:r Brunick, 
sccoodcd ti)' Col'llfflJ.SSloDtt Benson. 
10 appron Memonindum #23-173 
which autbori'1..cs the sub-lease oJ 
Owl Oumey Airport Ha.nga, #IS. 

Publlffled Sep(<ruber 22, 2023. 

NOTICE OP ADOl'J'lON 

ORDINANCE NO. 23-ZN-05 BS· 
TA BUSHING PERMANENT 
ZO/nNG REGULATIONS POR 
YANKTON = sovrn 

DA KOT A, PROVIDING FOR THE 
AOMINISTRATION. ENFORCE
M£lol'T, AND AMENDMENTS 
THEREOF: AND REPEALING 
ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTI, 
OF ORDINANCES IN CONl'LICT 
THEREWITIL 

Noboo is hereby gi\'Cft that Ord•· 
nanu No, 23-ZN-05 e,ul,li,huig 
pennanena ionina n:gulaiions for 
Y4.0klon Counl). Sovth l>,kota. Ap• 
,?lk;lfll iJ. l't.qlJCSliD8, to tc&O.M: a 
propa1y from Article 12 Rural Ttlrt
sitiontl District (RT) to Article 7 
Moderate Dens.l1y RW.deolial Dis
trict (MD): Said property is de
scribed u: 
'!'be Wes, 23 Rod� Soudt 14 Rods. 
iri tbe South\J.C$! Quarter (SWJ/4) 
ucludi.1)8 Lot H-2.. io Scctlon 18, 
Tow&hip 94 Nonh, Ranp 55 We,t 
of the Slh P.M., Yankton Coon1y. 
South �ko� 

Yanbon C.OOm) is adopti.ag lhis or
dinance and m-,> m order io procect 
lhe pubbc bc31lh, safety, and gmc.ral 
wclfate. Thl.s ordlnance was duly 
adopted by the Coun1y Comminioo 
oo 1t>c 19th day of September. 2023, 
and will bc<:ome effceii"c oo lbc. 
19th d•y of Octobu. 202J 

Farst Re.adln,: 
S'l)lombct 5, 202.1 

Seoond Reeding: 
S<pmow 19, 2023 

P\lbliCiUOJJ. Do,te-: 
September 22, 2023 
(Fil'lt NOliu of Adop(iop} 

Effective O.te: 
Qcioo,,, 19, 2023 
(20 days after 2nd Noucc of Adop· 
•k>nl 

Dated this 19tti 4ay of September. 
2023. 

YOU ARB HEREBY NOTIFlEO 
tlw. on the 22nd day o( August, 
2023, an esQtt. for Arteoe Mae Alte• 
oa WB$ adcnitfro ta informal probar.e 
in t.bc above-named Cow, aad 1hat 
Terry AlliCDa and Timothy AltenA 
were appointed Pfflooal fteprescn• 
\a;1ives of I.he es:1a1e. Noli« is here
by giYCJJ thtl all pcnoM indebted to 
the estate are requcmcd to make im, 
mediate paymen1 w the uo<krsigned. 
and creditors haYing claims agains. 
1he esu1e s.halJ rue them 'Nilh the 
Clerk of Ult' at,o,.·c.iwncd Circui1 
Court. as provided b)' law, duly au• 
1hcntic1ted. and u.rue5,$ 50 /ile4 with• 
In four month& from lhe date of the 
fir&t publication of this l>Olice (Un• 
less otherwise el!Qwod or paid), lhtsi 
such c:la.iin i• thereafter fore.Yer 
bomd. 

Daled this 18th day of September, 
2023. 

h/Tegy AIW,e 
TCff) AJtcna, Personal 
Rrpreseotath·e 

hi Dmodtx Alim, 
Timothy Alte.aa. Personal 
ReprcscntaaiYc 

Kimberly S. Kui::bd 
Bauerly &. Lanael. P .L.C. 
Jl88 11Dcoln St SW, P.O. Box. 336 
Le Ma"', IA S 1031 
ATTORNEY FOR THE ESTATE 

Dale of Second Poblic:ation: 'U day 
of S<p<cmbct, 2023. 

OM, ofThinl Publlc>llon, ({" day o/ 
Qc!Obo,, 2023. 

Published three ti.mes It! the Wt.al ap, 
proximate cost of $59.91 &od can be 
viewed free of charge al www.!td
publicooticu..com 

Publi.vled Sepkmbn 22 & 29. 
October 6, 202J. 

Don Kencrin.g. Yanlto.o Count)' 
RoD Call; All mcmbm prescm YOC:• Comm.issiou Cbu 

The Unh•e™I)' or Soutb Da:k.OUl will 
be having their Surplus SaJc out :11 
I.he Quonset oa Highway 50 here in 
Vemilllioo by the. Vucun:vieh Qui• 
dml's Ctntet, juu Non.h of the 
Dome, 011 Octobtl-- 131b starting a, 9 
A.\4. uoti.l 3 PM that day. h is a cash 
only .WC. l! you have any 4uestioos. 
please COlltact Raleigh Tia.hrl al. 
Tlale-igb. Tiabrt@usd.edu. or call 11 
605-{;58-363•. 

IQ& "AYE"'; \'Oling "NAY": 
"!\'ONE" 
Motioo &dop<.ed 

� 
Moved by Couuniuioner Villa.nuc
Ya, sccondod by CommiWoner B«i· 
.so-n. to adjourn the meeting or 
Sepccmber 1 1. 2023 at: 10:47 p.m. 

Roll Call: All members pttSCGI VOC• 

ATTEST: Published three times at the total ap
proximate co.st ofSlS.81 and can be 

Pally Hojem. Yank.too County Aadl- viewed free of cbscge at www.sd-
tor publicno1ices.oom 

Published onu Al the lOl.a.l approxi- Publls!led September 22 & 291 & 
nwe CON or $23.36 and can be Octobtr 6, 2023. 
vlcwN frtt- of charge It www.5d
pub!icootioes.cum 

ing "AYE"; �o1,ng "NAY": Pub!khed.Sf:pttmber 22. 202l. 
YANKTON SCHOOL DISTRICT 

63-3 
PROCEEDINGS OP REGULAR 

MBEl1NG OP SCHOOL BOARD 
S<p<cmber 1 1 ,  2023 

"NONE" 
Mouoo MO-pied. 

Stephanie MOkt 
Mayor 

ATlllST. ___ _ 
AI Vicrtck 
Ftnance Officer 

Publ,ishcd once a.I lhf tot.al approu
matc 00S1 of S 267 .84 and can be 
viewed £rec or cbDrge at www.r.d
publK:nOtlccs.com 

Published OP Septnn.ber 22. 2023 

NOTICE OF ADOPTION 

ORDINANCE NO. 23-ZN-04 ES
TABLISHING PERMANENT 
Z01'�NG REGULA TIO NS FOR 
YANKTON COIJNTY SOlfTH 
DAKOTA. PROVIDING FOR THE 
ADMINISTRATION, ENFORCE· 
MENT, ANO AMENDMENTS 
THEREOF: AND REPEALING 
ALI. ORDINANCES OR PAR1S 

NOTICE OF PUB UC HEARING 

Nodce II hetcby- given I.hat • pubJi( 
�ting will be bek1 before 1he 
Y1oktoa County Commission, 
Yanb.oa Coun1y. Soulh �kota. at 
6:30 P.M. on the lro day of Octobo 
2023 and 6:30 P.M. on tbe 17th da)' 
of October, 2023 • lhe Yankton 
County Oo,,.enunent Ce01cr. Com
mis5ionen C.'h:tmber$. 321 We.st 
Thltd St., YILrlkton, South Dakota. 
Applicant � reque.Ming to rezone a 
parcel in a 8ural Trans.itioruil Dis
tnct (R'l) to Commereial [)Jstrict 
(C) per Artie� 18 Section 1809 and 
Anick 20 Secttoa 2003. Said prop• 
eny is Jeplly desenbcd a., Lot 4 in 
tJ,e NEl/4 ol dte SEl/4 o/ Seclloo 
24, Town.ship 94 North,. �c 5'j 
W�1 of lbc 5th PriDc:ipal Meridian. 
Ya.oktoo Cout1ty, South Dakota 
Containing 130,375 SQ.FT. CZ.99 
Acm) More or 1eu 

NOTICE ot· PVBUC HEARING 

f\O(icc IS her-coy given that a public 

The regular mcc:1ing of the School 
Boa.rd of Yankton School District 
63-3 or Yanlclon Co,mly, S01.uh 
Dakou, wa,s be.Id l:n Yankton. SOl.llh 
l)alcota, Ori Mooday. September 1 1 ,  
2023 at S:00 p,m 

The mee.cing was called '° 4Jfdu by 
Presidffl. Tc.ny �Jl with tbe 
foJlowing D'lt:mbcn ptcscnt: s.t■h 
Carda, Terry Cnmdall, ,od foU 
Stcmquisl and !he following mem
ber, absent: Kathy Gr«new11.y and 
Jacklyn Mucllu. 

Actl® No, 202+1'29 
Moved by Carda aod. secoodcd by 
Siemquis1 w approve the agenda as 
prese:Olcd IA'il.b the following voting 
Aye: &lL Motion carried 3..0 

Action No. 2024� 130 
Mo,,cd b)' Stc:mqUiSI aocl JeCOQ� 
b)' Cuda 10 appro,,e the trunui.u of 
lbe Augu5t 14, 2023 regular -School 
Board Meeting as preseolcd with the 

$60,643.26: Capuol P,ojec" 
lli,400,99 Ul S<bool Food s.,. 
vice $1.439.0.)7.90: Conccss:ioos 
$121,986.59: Self-ln<u,_. Fl,od 
$4.634.059.76: Petty C,sb $175.00 
and approve fund revenues. or Al,l
gu,st 2023 as foilO'll's: Geocnl f\lod; 
ln1ercM .Earoed $37,676.38; Admis• 
E.ons Pupil Adiviuc.s $.782..C>O: Ac.
tMty Ticket Sales $1,571.00; S{U.o 
drn Fees ($90.00): Rcm.J of S<bool 
Facilities S 308.00; C.Oou-.cied 
Rentals.. $14(;7.SO: ConuibutiOO$ & 
Oonatiom $1200.00; Refund of Pri· 
or Ycan .Expenses $2.S4S.OO: Other 
Rc.,.,eoue Sl.�.46; Other Reve.ouc 
(YMS) $13.00; Other Revenue (Lin
coln) SI00.00: RCYetl� from 
Slwed Opaabons $53.603.25 State 
Aid $1,013,833.00: Ftmd Tot>J, 
s1,139,803.S9. c:ai,,w 0ut1a1, 
Penallies aod loieress OD Tiues. 
$6,723.58: lntue&I Ettmed 
$26.913.63: Advertwng Spoll$0l"
ships 557,750.00: FIJttd Tot>J: 
$91,445.21. Special Education; hi-
tdCSI Earned $6,283.Sti: Refund of 
Prior Ye.m E,.pon$C$ $476.00; Statt 
Aid E>eep<;o,,,J Clilldr<o 
$150.564.00: l'uttd Tootl 
Sl 57.323.56. lmpoct Aid Food, IJ>. 
1ere,1 Earned $272,66; School food: 
lotetesl Earned $6,482.50: Meal 
Sale> <o Pupils $99,802.<)4; Adult 
Mui Sales Sl.474.90; Al• C.-u 
Sales $678.20: Rduod of Prior 
Yw, E,pcn,e1 $444.00: NS!J' 
Federal Rei:robursmicDI $26,433.00. 
Coocc.uions lnlcteSI Earned 
SS75.45; concewou Saks: 
$13,799.14: Self-Insoranee F\<od, 
lntemil .Earned $20.820.58; Self-in• 
'""""° Premiums S26U07.19; 
Other- Local Rcveriue $14,922.49 
Trust and Agcl)('y rcccipu. and ex
pcndillu't$ as follow-= Begi.Dtung 
Balance 3/ln) $.437,47635, R&
ccipu SSl.428.20, Expcodi1ures 
($47.416.12). Receivables $0, ID
vesanena $7,3:J.6.00. EDditig BaJ. 
""'° 8131/23 $500,814.43. 

Gcnc,ol Fottd: 
A&B 8\1$ioes� Equipment,. !>Llplict• 
tor, .$166..07: Acceu Elevuor & 
Lifts. Ano.ml Saret)' Test, $753.00: 
Ace Hartl�. Supplies, $837.60; 
AGAP. Supplies/Service&, 
$3,733.27: AwJc S<hool Douds of 
SO, Joint Conf'. $3,110.00; AT&T 
MobWty, Cell Phooei, S28.76; Auto 
Zooc, S11pplics/P,/ls., $594.97: Au
tomatic Building Cootrob, 
Relays/Fire Alarm, $61.<,o: Be.laum. 
T"58, ReimbfSuppbes. S100.84: 
Bem, Tiffany, Offimtitli/VB. 
$!60.00: Borqa.m. Supplies, 
$433.69, Bntndoo v,u,y School 
Disuic:i, Large Schools Group O\lts, 
$2.076.50: Boild;og Sp,inkler, , .. 
Sprinkler lllspcction, S-270.00: C&B 
Operation.1.. Supplies, 566.97: 
COWG Government. MPS (:J:22/23 
7/?2123. $518,47; ChriilCOSCD Radi
ator &. Rq,a,ir. Radiator/l'rac:cor, 
$414.93: a.ristcnscn., Emma. Re
i.mb/01.. Exam. .S30.00: Ct)! or 
Yanboo. Wood/Tree Limbs. 
$64.2.2: City of YaMtoll. Waler & 
S<�oet O...gcs, Sl5,S37.02: Clatl:s 
Reot>L Lift Rental, $180.00; Coyle 
lll. R.obert, Rt:imb/Fint Aid Coone. 
$35,00: c:r..c.01 Elet:tri< Supply, 
Supplies, $75.32� Duota Fluid 
PO\l,et. Uf1 tnspcction. S797.SO: 
OOoca Sporu. Gd! [nyi� Medals.. 
$247.50: OGviQl, Lubs, 
Relmb/M,1<,ge, $81.60; Diede, 
Haleigb, Rcimb/Fim Aid. $35.00; 
Duchscbtr. Melanie,, 
Off,ciatlng/VB, $240,00,, Dvoncek, 
Todd, Re:imb/Milcage & Me&I. 
$107.84: Echo Group, Suppl..,_ 
$536.62: Eriekson, Rieb. Offici.at, 
ing/FB. $60.00: Fannen Pride, 
Propeoe Oc�"'Y, S9.37�.09: Ftj!u 
Plumbin, & HC-3tir1g, Repair Leak. 
SI ,595.93; Flffl Chirop-aetic Cen• 
ta, DOT Pbysicals, $420.00: Fon,. 
man SuJu & Sctviee. Repair Pans. 
$49.91; Fox. Jerry, Rcimb/Mcals, 
$60.00; Go<tion. Chad. 
Officiating/FD, $60,00; Ha.as. Do
minic, Reimb/Mcats.. S94 ,00; Ha.o· 
son BriggJ _AdvenUing. Supplies, 
Sl .868.04: Ha:rding Olass. Fire 
Door, S384.50; HarriJ, Katie, R.e.
imblSupplies, $234.62: Heantand 
Natura.I Gas. Nattnl o��. $621.92; 
Hcirig.s. Marl.". Official.lnglFB. 
$120.00; Holzww,. Mary, 
Reirob/Suppllca. $6.8'7: Tbc Home 
Depot Pro. S"PJ)lics, $639.09: 
Hoodclt. Jordan. Rcim1"F"'1 AMI 
Cour$e, $35.0C); Rouse of Bttnds. 
lDYite. T-Sb.irts, $&33.00; Huber, 
Teny, R.c:imb1Fin1 Aid. S3S.OO: ln
oowive Offtce Solution,, Supplies.. 
$13,098.64; lnlcr,tate Alt Barter)' 
C.cntcf, Bit11trics. $43.50; Ja0$$Cns 
Garbage: Service, Garbage Service. 
$2..801,00: Jc.o.seo, Becky, Officw• 
i[lJIVB, .$120.00: Johnson COIUrOls. 
Repai, Fm Alam,, $1,195.85: Jobo• 
soo, Bret, ReimbJMilc.agc, $172.38; 
Kaiser AppL &. Rcfrigcnition, Sup
plie!, S4!t.98: Kiodle, Wayne. Re
imb/Meals & .t.-filcage, SIOO.?O: 
Kone, Mai1:11cnaacc, S1.207.44; 
KSFY, Athcrtaing. $275,00: Lane.. 



9/29/2023 2:04 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 1 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02292 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202 

FUND 101 

DEPARTMENT: 111 

GENERAL FUND 

COMMISSIONERS 

VENDOR NAME 

01-00975 DON KETTERING 

01-01068 BEST WESTERN PLUS RAMKO 

01-01506 NFAA 

01-02258 DAN KLIMISCH 

01-04288 JOHN MARQUARDT 

01-04351 AP TRITON, LLC 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI 

ITEM II 

I-202309290382 

I-202309290421 

I-202309290398 

I-202309290381 

I-202309290427 

I-202309290417 

I-202309290370 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-111-42700

101-5-111-42700

101-5-111-42400

101-5-111-42700

101-5-111-42600

101-5-111-42200

101-5-111-42600

DESCRIPTION 

TRAVEL - COMMISSION 

TRAVEL - COMMISSION 

RENTALS - COMMISSION 

TRAVEL - COMMISSION 

SUPPLIES - COMMISSION 

PROF SERVICES - COMMISSION 

SUPPLIES - COMMISSION 

DEPARTMENT 111 COMMISSIONERS 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

82.62 

203.98 

400.34 

82.62 

64.53 

3,932.00 

90.10 

4,856.19 



9/29/2023 
VENDOR SET: 

2: 04 PM 

01 
02292 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

PACKET: 

FUND 101 

DEPARTMENT: 120 

VENDOR NAME 

Yankton County 

KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202 
GENERAL FUND 

ELECTIONS 

ITEM Ii 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202309290369
01-21042 VERIZON I-202309290372 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-120-42600 
101-5-120-42400 

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - ELECTION 
RENTALS - ELECTION 

DEPARTMENT 120 ELECTIONS 

PAGE: 2 
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

63.64 
280.07 

343.71 



9/29/2023 2:04 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02292 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 130 COURT 

VENDOR NAME ITEM# 

01-02892 PATRICIA LACROIX I-202309290446 

01-03989 YOUNGBERG LAW, PROF. LL I-202309290423 

01-03989 YOUNGBERG LAW, PROF. LL I-202309290424 

01-03990 FOX LAW FIRM, PLLC I-202309290339 

  I-202309280320

 I-202309280321

 I-202309280322 

  I-202309280323 

  I-202309280324

 I-202309280325 

 I-202309280326

 I-202309280327

01-07755 HORN LAW OFFICE LLC I-202309290430

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

101-5-130-42230 MINOR - COURT

101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT

101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT

101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT

101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 

DEPARTMENT 130 COURT 

PAGE: 3 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

150.00 

2,650.00 

1,059.30 

2,650.00 

55.10 

50.00 

52.04 

51.02 

51.02 

52. 04 

52.04

70.40 

13,250.00 

20,192.96 



9/29/2023 2:04 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 
PACKET: 02292 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202
FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 141 AUDITOR 

VENDOR NAME ITEM tt 

01-12016 MCLEOD'S PRINTING & OFF I-202309290385 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202309290362

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-141-42600 

101-5-141-42600

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - AUDITOR 
SUPPLIES - AUDITOR 

DEPARTMENT 141 AUDITOR 

PAGE: 4 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

189.90 

177.88 

367.78 



9/29/2023 2:04 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02292 KASI'S CLAIMS 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 142 TREASURER 

VENDOR NAME 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

10-03-202

ITEM # DESCRIPTION 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202309290361 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-142-42600 SUPPLIES - TREASURER 

DEPARTMENT 142 TREASURER 

PAGE: 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

168.31 

168.31 



PAGE: 6 9/29/2023 

VENDOR SET: 

2:04 PM 

01 

02292 

101 

Yankton County 

KASI'S CLAIMS -

GENERAL FUND 

STATES ATTORNEY 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

10-03-202 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 151 

VENDOR NAME 

01-04307 SUSAN ADAM 

ITEM # 

I-202309290380 

01-11005 LEWIS & CLARK BEHAVIORA I-202309290443 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202309290458 

01-21042 VERIZON I-202309290335 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-151-42200

101-5-151-42610

101-5-151-42600

101-5-151-42800

DESCRIPTION 

PROF SERVICES - STATES ATTY 

DIVERSION EXPENSE - STATES AT 

SUPPLIES - STATES ATTY 

UTILITIES - STATES ATTY 

DEPARTMENT 151 STATES ATTORNEY 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

671. 04 

48.00 

4.83

90.97 

814.84 



9/29/2023 2:04 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

VENDOR SET: Yankton County 

PACKET: 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

01 

02292 

101 

161 

KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202 

GENERAL FUND 

GOVERNMENT CENTER 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202309290406

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202309290407

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202309290411

01-04352 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH C I-202309290418 

01-09061 JJ BENJI I-202309290450 

01-09287 JCL SOLUTIONS I-202309290348 

01-12167 MENARDS I-202309290349 

01-12167 MENARDS I-202309290350 

01-14005 OLSON'S PEST TECHNICIAN I-202309290358 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

101-5-161-42800 UTILITIES - GOVT CENTER 

101-5-161-42800 UTILITIES - GOVT CENTER 

101-5-161-42800 UTILITIES - GOVT CENTER 

101-5-161-42600 SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 

101-5-161-42600 SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 

101-5-161-42600 SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 

101-5-161-42600 SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 

101-5-161-42500 MAINTENANCE - GOVT CENTER 

101-5-161-42500 MAINTENANCE - GOVT CENTER 

DEPARTMENT 161 GOVERNMENT CENTER 

PAGE: 7 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

337.54 

1,903.57 

190.65 

594.29 

88.50 

114. 99 

119 .11 

14 9. 58 

84.00 

3,582.23 



9/29/2023 2: 04 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02292 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 162 DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-06063 MICHELLE GOEKEN I-202309290413 

01-06063 MICHELLE GOEKEN I-202309290414 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202309290363 

01-22101 ANDREA WRIGHT I-202309290379 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-162-42700

101-5-162-42600

101-5-162-42600

101-5-162-42700

DESCRIPTION 

TRAVEL - DOE 

SUPPLIES - DOE 

SUPPLIES - DOE 

TRAVEL - DOE 

PAGE: 8 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 

579.44 

23.34 

45.65 

200.00 

DEPARTMENT 162 DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATI TOTAL: 848.43 



9/29/2023 2:04 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02292 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 163 REGISTER OF DEEDS 

VENDOR NAME ITEM Ii 

01-04156 EXECUTIVE MGMT FINANCE I-202309290432 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202309290364 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-163-42600

101-5-163-42600

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - ROD 

SUPPLIES - ROD 

DEPARTMENT 163 REGISTER OF DEEDS 

PAGE: 9 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

46.50 

46.55 

93.05 



9/29/2023 2:04 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACK ET: 02292 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 165 VETERANS SERVICE OFFICER 

VENDOR NAME ITEM# 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202309290366 

01-21042 VERIZON I-202309290334

01-21042 VERIZON I-202309290373

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-165-42600

101-5-165-42800

101-5-165-42400 

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - VSO 

UTILITIES - VSO 

RENTALS - VSO 

PAGE: 10 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 

15.64 

42.07 
40.01 

DEPARTMENT 165 VETERANS SERVICE OFFIC TOTAL: 97. 72



9/29/2023 2:04 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 11 
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02292 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 169 SAFETY CENTER BUILDING 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-00996 MARK'S I-202309290449

01-01011 BOMGAARS I-202309290404

01-01011 BOMGAARS I-202309290405

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202309290408 

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202309290412 

01-02084 COLE PAPERS INC. I-202309290336 

01-09274 JOHNSON CONTROLS, INC. I-202309290433 

01-10007 KAISER APPLIANCE & REFR I-202309290420 

01-12167 MENARDS I-202309290351

01-13001 NORTHWESTERN ENERGY I-202309290357 

01-14005 OLSON'S PEST TECHNICIAN I-202309290359 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-169-42500 

101-5-169-42500 

101-5-169-42600 

101-5-169-42800 

101-5-169-42800

101-5-169-42600 

101-5-169-42500 

101-5-169-42500 

101-5-169-42600 

101-5-169-42800

101-5-169-42500 

DESCRIPTION 

MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 

MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 

SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 

UTILITIES - SAFETY CENTER 

UTILITIES - SAFETY CENTER 

SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 

MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 

MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 

SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 

UTILITIES - SAFETY CENTER 

MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

DEPARTMENT 169 SAFETY CENTER BUILDING TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

623.63 

36.77 

358.12 

64 5. 97 

190.66 

4 71. 92 

208.79 

12.57 

88.47 

10,384.08 

137.00 

13,157.98 



9/29/2023 2:04 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02292 KASI' S CLAIMS 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 211 SHERIFF 

VENDOR NAME 

01-01184 GREG JENSEN

01-02483 CULLIGAN

01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES

01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES

01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES

01-03138 ROD PIEPER

01-03138 ROD PIEPER

01-04056 EZ DUZ IT LAUNDRY

01-04356 TKK ELECTRONICS

01-06073 GRAFIX SHOPPE

01-13252 NORTHTOWN AUTOMOTIVE

01-15118 PENNINGTON COUNTY JAIL 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI

DIRECT PAYABLES 

- 10-03-202

ITEM ll 

I-202309290383 

I-202309290345 

I-202309290388 

I-202309290389 

I-202309290390 

I-202309290387 

I-202309290416 

I-202309290426 

I-202309290376 

I-202309290437 

I-202309290394 

I-202309290392

I-202309290371

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 12 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-211-42700

101-5-211-42600

101-5-211-42700

101-5-211-42660

101-5-211-42500

101-5-211-42700

101-5-211-42700

101-5-211-42640

101-5-211-43500

101-5-211-42600 

101-5-211-42500

101-5-211-42700

101-5-211-42520

DESCRIPTION 

TRAVEL - SHERIFF 

SUPPLIES - SHERIFF 

TRAVEL - SHERIFF 

LAW ENFORCEMENT EQUIP. - SHER 

MAINTENANCE - SHERIFF 

TRAVEL - SHERIFF 

TRAVEL - SHERIFF 

UNIFORMS - SHERIFF 

MINOR EQUIPMENT - SHERIFF 

SUPPLIES - SHERIFF 

MAINTENANCE - SHERIFF 

TRAVEL - SHERIFF 

MAINTENANCE CONTRACT - SHERIF 

DEPARTMENT 211 SHERIFF 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK/l 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

140.00 

4.00 

436.48 

218.49 

27.59 

134.65 

60.00 
40.00 

24,022.00 

2,912.41 

1,072.01 

533.29 

155.70 

29,756.62 



9/29/2023 2:04 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02292 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 212 COUNTY JAIL 

VENDOR NAME 

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP

01-01023 BUHL'S CLEANERS

01-01383 SCOTT FAMILY DENTISTRY,

01-01442 AARMS

01-02059 CHARM-TEX 

01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 

01-03678 TRINITY SERVICES GROUP 

01-03678 TRINITY SERVICES GROUP 

01-04056 EZ DUZ IT LAUNDRY

01-04354 BEADLE COUNTY SHERIFF'S

01-04355 OPHTHALMOLOGY LTD 

01-09287 JCL SOLUTIONS 

01-18012 SD SPECIAL PAY PLAN

01-18012 SD SPECIAL PAY PLAN

01-24002 YANKTON REXALL DRUG co.

ITEM # 

I-202309290399

I-202309290445

I-202309290396

I-202309290438

I-202309290397

I-202309290391

I-202309290402

I-202309290403

I-202309290425

I-202309290442 

I-202309290448 

I-202309290347

I-202309290428

I-202309290429

I-202309290395

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL

101-5-212-42640 UNIFORMS - JAIL 

101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 

101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL

101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL 

101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL 

101-5-212-42210 FOOD SERVICES - JAIL

101-5-212-42210 FOOD SERVICES - JAIL 

101-5-212-42640 UNIFORMS - JAIL 

101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL

101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL

101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL 

101-5-212-41100 SALARY - JAIL 

101-5-212-41300 RETIREMENT - JAIL 

101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL

DEPARTMENT 212 COUNTY JAIL 

PAGE: 13 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

262.85 

20.00 

117. 00 

175.00

1,224.70 

253.51 

5,000.40 

4,886.86 

120.00 

190.00 

188.61 

1,785.81 

6,375.66 

45.00 

4,447.36 

25,092.76 



9/29/2023 2:04 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 14 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 
PACKET: 02292 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 216 JUVENILE DETENTION BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM tt G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT 

01-12002 MINNEHAHA COUNTY JUVENI I-202309290447 101-5-216-42400 RENTALS - JUVENILE DETENTION 9,268.62 

DEPARTMENT 216 JUVENILE DETENTION TOTAL: 9,268.62 



9/29/2023 2:04 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02292 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 226 YANKTON AREA SEARCH & RES 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-02008 NAPA AUTO PARTS OF YANK I-202309290337 

01-03122 DIVE RESCUE INTERNATION I-202309290342 

01-03122 DIVE RESCUE INTERNATION I-202309290343 

01-03122 DIVE RESCUE INTERNATION I-202309290344

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-226-42500 

101-5-226-42500 

101-5-226-42500 

101-5-226-42500

DESCRIPTION 

MAINTENANCE - YSAR 

MAINTENANCE - YSAR 

MAINTENANCE - YSAR 

MAINTENANCE - YSAR 

PAGE: 

ITEMS PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

DEPARTMENT 226 YANKTON AREA SEARCH & TOTAL: 

15 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

23.97 

637.29 

985.47 

605.87 

2,252.60 



9/29/2023 2:04 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02292 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202 
FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 411 CARE OF POOR 

VENDOR NAME ITEM# 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202309290368 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-411-42600

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - POOR RELIEF 

DEPARTMENT 411 CARE OF POOR 

PAGE: 16 
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

148.92 

148. 92



9/29/2023 2:04 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 
PACKET: 02292 

FUND 101 
DEPARTMENT: 415 

VENDOR NAME 

01-02006 CONTACT 

Yankton County 

KASI' S CLAIMS 

GENERAL FUND 

CONTACT 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

- 10-03-202

ITEM II G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

I-202309290444 101-5-415-00000 2ND HALF ALLOTMENT 

DEPARTMENT 415 CONTACT 

PAGE: 17 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK/I 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

15,000.00 

15,000.00 



9/29/2023 

VENDOR SET: 

2:04 PM 

01 

02292 

101 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 18 

PACKET: 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 421 

VENDOR NAME 

Yankton County 

KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202 

GENERAL FUND 

PUBLIC HEALTH NURSE 

ITEM II 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202309290367 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-421-42600 

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - NURSE 

DEPARTMENT 421 PUBLIC HEALTH NURSE 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

22.02 

22.02 



9/29/2023 2:04 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02292 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 424 AMBULANCE 

VENDOR NAME 

01-00311 SACRED HEART HEALTH SER

01-01195 STRYKER SALES CORPORATI 

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON

01-02125 CREDIT COLLECTION SERVI

01-02690 CINTAS 

01-03820 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 

01-12371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY

01-13001 NORTHWESTERN ENERGY

01-15305 PRACTICAL DESIGN GROUP 

01-21042 VERIZON

ITEM # 

I-202309290456

I-202309290435

I-202309290410

I-202309290434

I-202309290400

I-202309290401

I-202309290354

I-202309290356

I-202309290457

I-202309290329

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-424-42200

101-5-424-42500

101-5-424-42800

101-5-424-42200

101-5-424-42500 

101-5-424-42600 

101-5-424-42800 

101-5-424-42800 

101-5-424-42600 

101-5-424-42800 

DESCRIPTION 

PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE 

MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 

UTILITIES - AMBULANCE 

PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE 

MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 

SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 

UTILITIES - AMBULANCE 

UTILITIES - AMBULANCE 

SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 

UTILITIES - AMBULANCE 

DEPARTMENT 424 AMBULANCE 

PAGE: 19 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

1,500.00 

312.80 

197.59 

206.25 

156.94 

153.33 

20.41 

1,173.15 

2,465.00 

561. 4 5 

6,746.92 



9/29/2023 2:04 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02292 KASI'S CLAIMS 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 445 MENTAL ILLNESS 

VENDOR NAME 

01-04000 VAL LARSON 

01-04100 FOX LAW FIRM, PLLC 

01-10118 MARK KATTERHAGEN 

DIRECT PAYABLES 

- 10-03-202

BOARD 

ITEM # 

I-202309290451

I-202309290415 

I-202309290452 

01-11033

01-11092

LINCOLN COUNTY TREASURE I-202309290328 

LUCILLE M. LEWNO I-202309290453 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 20 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-445-00000

101-5-445-00000

101-5-445-00000 

101-5-445-00000

101-5-445-00000

DESCRIPTION 

HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 

HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 

HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 

HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 

HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 

DEPARTMENT 445 MENTAL ILLNESS BOARD 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

43.50 

692. 25 

43.50 

3,364.49 

221.63 

4,365.37 



9/29/2023 2:04 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02292 KASI' S CLAIMS - 10-03-202

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 611 COUNTY EXTENSION 

VENDOR NAME 

01-01663 FP MAILING SOLUTIONS 

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON

01-07582 HY-VEE 

01-12371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY

01-12558 DANIELLE SCHURMAN 

ITEM It 

I-202309290419 

I-202309290409 

I-202309290346

I-202309290353

I-202309290422 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-611-42600 

101-5-611-42800

101-5-611-42900 

101-5-611-42800

101-5-611-42700 

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - EXTENSION 

UTILITIES - EXTENSION 

4-H - EXTENSION

UTILITIES - EXTENSION

TRAVEL - EXTENSION 

DEPARTMENT 611 COUNTY EXTENSION 

ITEMS 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

21 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

74.85 

66.59 

15.98 

9.83 

41.16 

208.41 



9/29/2023 2:04 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton 

PACKET: 02292 KASI'S 

FUND 101 

DEPARTMENT: 615 

NAME 

MENARDS 

GENERAL 

WEED 

County 

CLAIMS 

FUND 

DIRECT PAYABLES 

- 10-03-202 

ITEM # 

I-202309280317

VENDOR 

01-12167

01-14993 OVERHEAD DOOR COMPANY O I-202309280318

01-21042 VERIZON

01-21095 VAN DIEST SUPPLY CO

I-202309290332

I-202309280319 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-615-42500 

101-5-615-42500 

101-5-615-42800

101-5-615-42690 

DESCRIPTION 

MAINTENANCE - WEED 

MAINTENANCE - WEED 

UTILITIES - WEED 

CHEMICALS - WEED 

DEPARTMENT 615 WEED 

PAGE: 22 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

526.82 

365.50 

24.87 

2,369.95 

3,287.14 



9/29/2023 

VENDOR SET: 

2:04 PM 

01 

02292 

101 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

PACKET: 
FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 711 

VENDOR NAME 

Yankton County 

KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202 

GENERAL FUND 

PLANNING & ZONING 

ITEM# 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202309290365 

01-21042 VERIZON I-202309290333

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-711-42600 

101-5-711-42800 

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - ZONING 

UTILITIES - ZONING 

DEPARTMENT 711 PLANNING & ZONING 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

PAGE: 23 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

24.03 
42.07 

66.10 

140,738.68 



9/29/2023 2: 04 

VENDOR SET: 01 

PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

Yankton County 

PACKET: 

FUND 

02292 

201 

KASI'$ CLAIMS - 10-03-202 

ROAD & BRIDGE 

DEPARTMENT: 311 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & MA 

VENDOR NAME ITEM /j 

01-00257 APPEARA I-202309280291

01-01011 BOMGAARS I-202309280292

01-01406 PRESTO-X I-202309280293

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202309280294

01-02008 NAPA AUTO PARTS OF YANK I-202309280295

01-02019 COYOTE CHEMICAL COMPANY I-202309280296

01-02058 KNIFE RIVER - SOUTH DAK I-202309280297

01-03034 DAKOTA RIGGERS I-202309280298 

01-03154 CHS INC I-202309280299

01-03162 DAKOTA FLUID POWER INC I-202309280300

01-03258 DIAMOND MOWERS INC I-202309280301

01-03559 CMRS-FP I-202309280302

01-03973 ULTEIG I-202309280303 

01-04071 DENKER TOOL SERVICE I-202309280304

01-04257 CITY OF YANKTON - LANDF I-202309280305

01-05216 FRANCOTYP-POSTALIA, INC I-202309280306

01-08014 I STATE TRUCK CENTER I-202309280307

01-10007 KAISER APPLIANCE & REFR I-202309280308

01-10334 KIMBALL MIDWEST I-202309280309 

01-11049 LEAF I-202309280310 

01-17225 REVIER PRESSURE WASHERS I-202309280311 

01-17226 RIVERSIDE HYDRAULICS & I-202309280312

01-18242 SD DEPARTMENT OF TRANSP I-202309280313

01-19006 THE ROAD GUY CONST. co. I-202309280314 

01-21042 VERIZON I-202309290331 

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202309280315

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202309280316

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 

201-5-311-42500 MAINTENANCE - HWY 

201-5-311-42800 UTILITIES - HWY 

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 

201-5-311-42640 HIGHWAY FUEL - HWY 

201-5-311-42500 MAINTENANCE - HWY 

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 

201-5-311-42400 RENTALS - HWY 

201-5-311-42900 ANNUAL PROJECTS -

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 

201-5-311-42800 UTILITIES - HWY 

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 

201-5-311-42903 BRIDGES - HWY 

201-5-311-42900 ANNUAL PROJECTS -

201-5-311-42800 UTILITIES - HWY 

201-5-311-42500 MAINTENANCE - HWY 

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 

HWY 

HWY 

PAGE: 24 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 

158.70 

68.60 

144. 01 

272 .13

1,075.64 

1,450.00 

17,800.28 

122.70 

5,006.66 

187.50 

197.25 

25.00 

5,402.75 

164.99 

11. 00

68.85

1,069.64 

122. 71 

157.44 

124.98 
32.60

269.18 

1,507.81 

260,968.80 

60.05 

35.00 

59.59 

DEPARTMENT 311 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & TOTAL: 296,563.86 

FUND 201 ROAD & BRIDGE TOTAL: 296,563.86 



9/29/2023 2:04 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 25 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02292 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202 

FUND 207 EMERGENCY 911 FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 225 LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING 

VENDOR NAME 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC

01-02152 CENTURYLINK 

ITEM# 

I-202309290375

I-202309290441 

01-12132 MIDCONTINENT COMMUNICAT I-202309290393

01-18015 SD DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC I-202309290386 

G/L ACCOUNT 

207-5-225-42800 

207-5-225-42800 

207-5-225-42800 

207-5-225-42800 

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - E911 

UTILITIES - E911 

UTILITIES - E911 

UTILITIES - E911 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

DEPARTMENT 225 LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNI TOTAL: 

FUND 207 EMERGENCY 911 FUND TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

1,100.36 

80. 41 

115.39 

3,090.00 

4,386.16 

4,386.16 



9/29/2023 2:04 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02292 KASI' S CLAIMS - 10-03-202

FUND 226 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

DEPARTMENT: 222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-04120 VERIZON I-202309290374

01-04139 RIVERSIDE TECHNOLOGIES, I-202309290340

01-04139 RIVERSIDE TECHNOLOGIES, I-202309290341

01-04353 MARQUARDT/SKYWAY TRANSP I-202309290431

01-10258 GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL I-202309290440

01-12371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY I-202309290355 

01-18610 TWO WAY SOLUTIONS INC I-202309290338 

01-21042 VERIZON I-202309290330 

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202309290360

01-24072 YANKTON COMPUTER AND NE I-202309290454

01-24072 YANKTON COMPUTER AND NE I-202309290455

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

226-5-222-42800 

226-5-222-43500

226-5-222-43500 

226-5-222-43600 

226-5-222-42400

226-5-222-42800 

226-5-222-42500 

226-5-222-42800 

226-5-222-42600 

226-5-222-42620 

226-5-222-42620 

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - EDS 
MINOR EQUIPMENT - EDS 

MINOR EQUIPMENT - EDS 

AUTO EQUIPMENT - EDS 

RENTALS - EDS 

UTILITIES - EDS 
MAINTENANCE - EDS 

UTILITIES - EDS 

SUPPLIES - EDS 

LEPC SUPPLIES - EDS 

LEPC SUPPLIES - EDS 

ITEMS 

DEPARTMENT 222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

FUND 226 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

26 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

122.15 

544.09 

3,283.84 

3,000.00 

159. 72

9.25
558.99 

940.61 
69.60 

2,247.00 

2,547.00 

13,482.25 

13,482.25 



9/29/2023 2:04 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02292 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202 
FUND 233 COUNTY BUILDING 
DEPARTMENT: 920 GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-12167 MENARDS I-202309290352
01-24059 YANKTON WINNELSON COMPA I-202309290439

G/L ACCOUNT 

233-5-920-00000

233-5-920-00000

DESCRIPTION 

MISC. - COUNTY BUILDINGS 

MISC. - COUNTY BUILDINGS 

PAGE: 27 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 

111. 59 

2,000.00 

DEPARTMENT 920 GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS TOTAL: 2,111.59 

FUND 233 COUNTY BUILDING TOTAL: 2,111.59 



9/29/2023 2:04 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 28 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02292 KASI' S CLAIMS - 10-03-202 

FUND 248 24/7 SOBRIETY FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 212 24/7 PROGRAM BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT 

01-03707 PRECISION KIOSK TECHNOL I-202309290436 248-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - 24/7 1,350.00 

DEPARTMENT 212 24/7 PROGRAM TOTAL: 1,350.00 

FUND 248 24/7 SOBRIETY FUND TOTAL: 1,350.00 



9/29/2023 2:04 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 29 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02292 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202 
FUND 250 M & P R  FUND 
DEPARTMENT: 163 MOD & PRESERV RELIEF 

VENDOR N
A

ME ITEM II 

01-03577 US RECORDS MIDWEST LLC I-202309290384 

G/L ACCOUNT 

250-5-163-42900 

DESCRIPTION 

OTHER - M & PR FUND 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK/I AMOUNT 

387.53 

DEPARTMENT 163 MOD & PRESERV RELIEF TOTAL: 387.53 

FUND 250 M & P R  FUND TOTAL: 387.53 



9/29/2023 2:04 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 
PACKET: 02292 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-03-202
FUND 295 Rural Access Fund (Hwy) 
DEPARTMENT: 311 HIGHWAY 

VENDOR NAME 

01-05001 FIRST DAK. NAT'L BANK
01-05001 FIRST DAK. NAT'L BANK

ITEM ff 

I-202309290377
I-202309290378

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

295-5-311-42200
295-5-311-42200

DESCRIPTION 

RURAL ACCESS - MAYFIELD 
RURAL ACCESS - WALSHTOWN 

DEPARTMENT 311 HIGHWAY 

PAGE: 
ITEMS PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

FUND 295 Rural Access Fund (Hwy TOTAL: 

REPORT GRA TOTAL: 

30 
PAID, UNPAID 

ALL 

AMOUNT 

39,173.00 
25,334.00 

64,507.00 

64,507.00 

523,527.07 



 9/27/2023  1:27 PM                            P A Y R O L L   R E G I S T E R                                       PAGE:     85

DEPT:  ALL

PAYROLL NO#: 01

PAY PERIOD BEGINNING:  9/01/2023

PAY PERIOD ENDING:     9/29/2023

                                                  *** G R A N D  T O T A L S ***

----------EARNINGS-----------  ----BENF/REIMB-----   -----------DEDUCTIONS-----------   -------------------TAXES--------------------

DESC         HRS       AMOUNT  DESC         AMOUNT    CD  ABBV    EMPLOYEE    EMPLOYER   DESC        TAXABLE    EMPLOYEE   EMPLOYER

SAL          0.00  302,030.58  VEH           57.00    010 PENSU    1625.00               FED W/H  439,176.60   35,353.11

HOUR     7,023.75  140,988.74                         011 ROTH     2342.00               FICA     470,661.60   29,181.00   29181.00

OVERT      746.75   22,467.19                         020 AFLAC     959.95               MEDI     470,661.60    6,824.59    6824.59

VAC        568.50    7,716.60                         030 COL       204.38

SICK       353.25    3,195.13                         050 OPTLG     275.00

CELL         0.00      900.00                         100 NRS        69.44

LONG         0.00      200.00                         11  SDRS6   15797.38    15797.38

VACPO        0.00    4,290.64                         12  SDRS8   13993.18    13993.18

HOL        684.00    5,462.50                         410 FLEXA    3784.57

FNRL        55.00      962.88                         420 LIFE      290.69

SPO          0.00      283.53                         430 FLEXC     568.89

WC-2        29.00      472.29                         440 VSP       539.50

                                                      450 DELTA    2278.40

                                                      460 MEDI     5186.34     4396.70

                                                      461 MEDI                26825.00

                                                      462 MEDI                  703.47

                                                      463 MEDI                 5800.00

                                                      464 HSA      3125.83

                                                      465 MEDI                14772.87

                                                      467 MEDI     2606.95

                                                      P7  SPOUS     188.46

TOTALS:  9,460.25  488,970.08                57.00                53835.96    82288.60                         71,358.70   36005.59

-----------------------------------------------------------DEPARTMENT RECAP---------------------------------------------------------

DEPT NO#         GROSS      REGULAR     OVERTIME        LEAVE        OTHER     BENEFITS   DEDUCTIONS        TAXES          NET

 

101-111       6,104.70     6,104.70         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00       572.14     5,532.56

101-141      16,990.45    16,790.45         0.00         0.00       200.00         0.00     2,079.48     2,813.99    12,096.98

101-142      19,984.19    19,884.19         0.00         0.00       100.00         0.00     1,594.84     3,145.33    15,244.02

101-151      37,398.99    37,398.99         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00     2,620.34     5,925.89    28,852.76

101-161       8,812.98     6,781.02     1,208.54       666.42       100.00        57.00     1,035.32     1,104.95     6,615.71

101-162      19,152.17    19,002.17         0.00         0.00       150.00         0.00     3,184.92     2,431.53    13,535.72

101-163      17,806.40    15,672.30         0.00         0.00     2,134.10         0.00     1,048.07     2,799.66    13,958.67

101-165       3,560.34     3,148.60         0.00       411.74         0.00         0.00       497.49       326.10     2,736.75

101-169       4,194.56     3,922.53         0.00       222.03        50.00         0.00       251.67       584.34     3,358.55

101-211      67,823.05    66,325.94     1,497.11         0.00         0.00         0.00     8,567.84     8,914.14    50,341.07

101-212      90,582.01    83,141.87     4,800.07         0.00     2,640.07         0.00    10,788.49    12,393.14    67,400.38

101-213         350.00       300.00         0.00         0.00        50.00         0.00         0.00        56.78       293.22

101-421       3,349.96     3,349.96         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00       490.72       447.27     2,411.97

101-424      77,178.80    58,518.51    14,179.37     4,480.92         0.00         0.00     6,844.28    11,901.15    58,433.37



 9/27/2023  1:27 PM                            P A Y R O L L   R E G I S T E R                                       PAGE:     86

DEPT:  ALL

PAYROLL NO#: 01

PAY PERIOD BEGINNING:  9/01/2023

PAY PERIOD ENDING:     9/29/2023

-----------------------------------------------------------DEPARTMENT RECAP---------------------------------------------------------

DEPT NO#         GROSS      REGULAR     OVERTIME        LEAVE        OTHER     BENEFITS   DEDUCTIONS        TAXES          NET

 

101-427       1,046.95     1,046.95         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00       130.09       916.86

101-611       8,573.43     8,473.43         0.00         0.00       100.00         0.00       729.40     1,322.29     6,521.74

101-612       2,898.83     2,898.83         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00       504.32       357.28     2,037.23

101-711      11,613.92    11,613.92         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00     2,252.65     1,582.13     7,779.14

201-311      78,261.46    66,272.77         0.00    11,366.40       622.29         0.00    10,102.07    12,397.79    55,761.60

226-222      11,145.49    10,173.79       782.10       189.60         0.00         0.00     1,244.06     1,791.55     8,109.88

248-212       2,198.40     2,198.40         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00       361.16     1,837.24

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTALS      489,027.08   443,019.32    22,467.19    17,337.11     6,146.46        57.00    53,835.96    71,358.70   363,775.42

====================================================================================================================================

     REGULAR INPUT:  135         MANUAL INPUT:    1           CHECK STUB COUNT:    0       DIRECT DEPOSIT STUB COUNT: 136




	Item 4: Agenda
	Item 5: Approve 5-Year Plan
	Item 7: September 19, 2023 Minutes
	Item 10: Yankton Land and Cattle – Rezone 1st Reading
	Item 11: CUP – American Tower Corp.
	Item 12: Claims; September 2023 Payroll; Budgeted Cash Transfer - Highway
	Claims
	September 2023 Payroll
	Budgeted Cash Transfer - Highway




